Agency: KDPS

Incident/Investigation Report
Case Number: 16-002433

Date: 03/03/2016 10:10:12

Incident Information

Date/Time Reported
02/20/2016 22:08

Date/Time Occurred

02/20/2016 22:08

Date/Time Found
02/20/2016 22:08

Officer

(13851) WRIGHT, ALEX

Incident Location

4102 Stadium Dr, Kalamazoo, M1 49008

Chafge Type | Description Statute UCR 0 At
tate MURDER-WILLFUL KILL GUN 09001 09A |M Com
Alcohol, Drugs or Computers Used Location Type Premises Entered |Forced Entry | Weapons
0 Alcohol [ Drugs [ Computers | pARKING LOT / GARAGE [ Yes @ No 1. Handgun
Entry Exit Criminal Activity 2.
N 3.
Bias Motivation Bias Target Bias Circumstances Hate Group
Description Statute UCR O Att
WEAPONS-/POSSESS FIREARM(COMMISS/CRIME) 52001 520 M Com
Alcohel, Drugs or Computers Used Location Type Premises Entered | Forced Entry | Weapons
{1 Alcohol [J Drugs [J Computers | pARKING LOT / GARAGE [ Yes ] No 1. Handgun
Entry Exit Criminal Activity 2.
POSSESSING / CONCEALING 3.
Bias Motivation Bias Target Bias Circumstances Hate Group

Type Injuries Residency Status Ethnicity
INDIVIDUAL Fatal
Name(Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB Age
SMITH, RICHARD EUGENE JR v v | 53
Address Home Phone
KALAMAZOO, MI 49048

Employer Name/Address

Business Phone

Victim of Crimes

1
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Incident/Investigation Report
Agency: KDPS Case Number: 16-002433 Date: 03/03/2016 10:10:12

Injuries Residency Status
Fatal

Name(Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB Age

SMITH, TYLER DANIEL [JUVENILE] v v | R 17

Address Home Phone
KALAMAZOO, MI 49048

Employer Name/Address Business Phone

Victim of Crimes

Type Injuries Residency Status Ethnicity
SOCIETY/ PUBLIC None Unknown

Name(Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB Age
CITY OF KALAMAZOO - KDPS U U 00
Address Home Phone

150 E CROSSTOWN PKWY, KALAMAZOO, MI 49001

Employer Name/Address Business Phone

Victim of Crimes

2

Name(Last, First, M)
DALTON, JASON BRIAN

Type
INDIVIDUAL

AKA Race | Sex DOB Age Height Weight
v v | R 45 507" 200 Ibs

Address Home Phone

7031 DOUGLAS AVE, KALAMAZOO, MI 49009 ]

Employer Name/Address Business Phone

/

Scars, Marks, Tatoos or other distinguishing features

Physical Characteristics

Suspect Details
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Agency: KDPS Case Number: 16-002433

Date: 03/03/2016 10:10:12

Name (Last, First, M)

. |

Address

Home Phone

Employer Name/Address
/

Business Phone

Witness Type

Witness Notes

Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB Age
v [r | s
Home Phone
Employer Name/Address Business Phone
/
Witness Type
Witness Notes
Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB Age
U F 00

Address

Home Phone
Employer Name/Address Business Phone
/
Witness Type
Witness Notes

Name (Last, First, M)

Address

Home Phone

Employer Name/Address
SEELYE FORD / 4102 STADIUM DR

Business Phone

Name (Last, First, M)

Race | Sex

DOB
M

Address

Home Phone

Employer Name/Address
DON SEEYLE FORD /3818 STADIUM

Business Phone
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Incident/Investigation Report

Agency: KDPS Case Number: 16-002433

Date: 03/03/2016 10:10:12

Name (Last, First, M)

Address

Home Phone

Employer Name/Address
HAROLD ZEIGLER /4201 S TADIUM DR

Business Phone

Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB
I v v |
Address Home Phone
|
Employer Name/Address Business Phone
Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB
I o |u
Address Home Phone
| |
Employer Name/Address Business Phone
/
Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB
I B |F
Address Home Phone
I
Employer Name/Address Business Phone
Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB
MORALES, SARA NICOLE w F
Address Home Phone
I <~ MAZOO, MI 49007
Employer Name/Address Business Phone
LIFE EMS/
Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB
FOUCH, CHRISTOPHER JAMES w M
Address Home Phone
517 E NORTH ST, KALAMAZOO, MI 49007 I
Employer Name/Address Business Phone
LIFE EMS /517 ENORTH ST, KZOO, MI, 49007 (269) 349-4411
Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB
W M
HA"ddres’ks Home Phone
I
Employer Name/Address Business Phone
/
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Agency: KDPS Case Number: 16-002433

Date: 03/03/2016 10:10:13

Name (Last, Firs

Address

Home Phone

Employer Name/Address
/

Business Phone

Address

Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB
I w |m
Home Phone

Employer Name/Address
/

Business Phone

| Name (Last, First, M)

Race

Address

Home Phone

Employer Name/Address
/

Business Phone

Name (Last, First, M)

Race

Home Phone

Address
Employer Name/Address Business Phone
/

Address

Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB
| WM
Home Phone

Employer Name/Address

Business Phone

Name (Last, First, M)

Race

Address

Home Phone

Employer Name/Address

Business Phone

Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB
| W |m
Address Home Phone
Employer Name/Address Business Phone
/
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Incident/Investigation Report

Case Number: 16-002433 Date: 03/03/2016 10:10:13

Agency: KDPS

Home Phone

Address
Employer Name/Address Business Phone
/
Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB
W F

Home Phone

Address
Employer Name/Address Business Phone
/
Race | Sex DOB
w M

Name (Last, First, M)

Home Phone

Address
Employer Name/Address Business Phone
/
Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB
| BEHNEN, MARCEL (PSO) U M
Home Phone

Address
150 E CROSSTOWN PKWY, KALAMAZOO, MI 49001
Employer Name/Address Business Phone
Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB
BROOKS, SCOTT (PSO) U M
Address Home Phone
150 E CROSSTOWN PKWY, KALAMAZOO, MI 49001
Business Phone

Employer Name/Address

at 3/3/2016 10:10 Page 6 of 88
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Incident/Investigation Report
Agency: KDPS Case Number: 16-002433 Date: 03/03/2016 10:10:13

STRANGER DALTON, JASON BRIAN

SMITH, RICHARD EUGENE JR

SMITH, TYLER DANIEL [JUVENILE] STRANGER DALTON, JASON BRIAN

(10643) DEBLECOURT, JEFFREY

(10980) KELLEY, MIKE

(11045) VANDERKLOK, CHAD

(12225) BROOKS, SCOTT

(12358) BENTLEY, GERALD

(12635) NIELSEN, KEATON ELIOT

(12632) REIBER, ERIC MATTHEW

(12783) BEHNEN, MARCEL

(12676) BOYER, BRIAN

(12786) TURNER, DERRICK
(13540) VOSBURG, KYLE
(12434) WERKEMA, ANDREW M

(13849) LEONARD, CALEB

Report: r_lwlni.frx Printed by: (11219) MOORIAN, WILLIAM  at 3/3/2016 10:10 Page 7 of 88




Incident/Investigation Report
Agency: KDPS Case Number: 16-002433 Date: 03/03/2016 10:10:13

NARRATIVE

ederSUMMARY:

On 02/20/2016, at approximately 2208 hrs, I responded to 4102 Stadium Drive, Seelye Kia, for a homicide. Upon my arrival I observed the two
victims, later IDed as Tyler Smith and his father, Richard Smith, lying in the parking lot suffering from several gunshot wounds. Both subjects
were obviously deceased. No life saving measures were performed. [ later checked out the videos of the surrounding dealerships, contacted Life
EMS personnel who were on scene, and received a time of death. I also had contact with Daniels Removal Service, who took Tyler and Richard
Smith from the scene. A suspect has been arrested in this case.

ARRIVAL:

Upon my arrival I could immediately observe a silver Range Rover parked in the parking lot with its headlights facing a blue Ford pick-up truck.
Near the front of the Range Rover I observed two human bodies lying on the sidewalk with multiple gunshot wounds to each. I immediately exited
my patrol car and checked the area for a potential shooter. Once [ determined that the immediate area was clear I proceeded to the bodies and
checked them for any signs of life. Both Tyler and Richard were deceased.

SCENE SECURITY:
After confirming that both Tyler and Richard were deceased I quickly went back to my patrol car and retrieved crime scene tape and began to mark
off the surrounding area.

K9 TRACK:
PSO Brooks and his partner, K9 Bodi, arrived on scene and attempted a K9 track. Please see PSO Brooks™ supplemental report for further
information.

LIFE EMS:
Life EMS was called to the scene with Life EMS personnel Sara Morales and Christopher Fouch responding. Life EMS personnel ran a medical
strip to check Tyler and Richard for any signs of life. Please see their medical reports for anything further.

TIME OF DEATH:
Tyler and Richard's time of death is 2223 hrs on 02/20/2016. They were pronounced deceased by Doctor Solven, Resident #1618.

CRIME LAB:
The KDPS Crime Lab responded to the scene and processed it. Please see their supplemental reports for further information.

MEDICAL EXAMINER:
Several members from the area medical examiner office responded to the scene as well. Please see Sgt. Boyer's supplemental report for further

information.

CANVASS:
While all of this was occurring Sgt. Deblecourt and PSO Vandenberg performed a canvass. Please see their supplemental reports for further
information.

SURVEILLANCE VIDEO:

After securing the scene with scene tape I was able to contact_ via KDPS Dispatch and have him respond to his facility.-
- was able to successfully assist KDPS officers in retrieving video of this incident. I later responded to Zeigler Automotive across the street
in an attempt to locate any video from their facility, however due to the new construction their video system is currently down. Please see PSO
Behnen's supplemental report for further information on the video.

SUSPECT DESCRIPTION:
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Incident/Investigation Report
Agency: KDPS Case Number: 16-002433 Date: 03/03/2016 10:10:13

In the video you can see a white male exit a Chevy HHR. The white male appears to be approximately 40 years old, wearing a dark coat, blue
jeans, and dark shoes. The HHR that the suspect was driving was possibly dark green or blue in color, however probably black.

ATTEMPTS TO LOCATE SUSPECT:
The KCSD located the suspect travelling in the downtown area of Kalamazoo. Please see their report for further information.

INTERVIEW WITH SUSPECT (JASON BRIAN DALTON):
Please see supplemental reports from KDPS detectives for further information.

BODY REMOVAL:
I stood by on scene as Daniels Removal Service removed Tyler and Richard from the scene. Staff members included Stephanie Daniels, Michael
Daniels, and Patrick McDonald. Daniels Removal Service began removal at 0158 hrs and left the scene at 0204 hrs on 02/21/2016.

DISPOSITION:
I had no further involvement in this incident.

DVR:
DVR 1161 was used.

Respectfully submitted,
PSO Alex Wright #13851

02/21/2016 @ 0515 hrs
als

CONTINUATION
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Incident/Investigation Report
Agency: KDPS Case Number: 16-002433 Date: 03/03/2016 10:10:13

Supplement Information

Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
02/21/2016 01:57:46 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (12783) BEHNEN, MARCEL
Contact Name Supervising Officer

(12676) BOYER, BRIAN

INFORMATION:
On 2/20/2015 at approximately 2208hrs I overheard KDPS radio traffic dispatch officers to 4102 Stadium at the Seeyle KIA dealership in
reference to a possible shooting. The reportee advised that two subjects had been shot and was not sure if they were breathing.

ARRIVAL:
While en route I overheard an officer advise that both subjects were deceased.

Upon my arrival I entered the parking lot from the west end of the dealership. Other officers were already on scene. I observed two white males
lying on the ground in the dealership parking lot by the KIA sign in front of a silver Land Rover SUV.

OFFICER ACTIONS:
I was assigned the checked the dealership and parking lot for anymore victims.

I first checked the Seelye KIA dealership with Sgt Vanderklok. This building was secure.
I then checked the Seelye Ford (3820 Stadium Dr) dealership to the east of the scene. This building was also secure.
I then checked the parking lot of Seelye KIA for additional victims however located none.

SURVEILLANCE VIDEO:
Chief information officer for Seelye Auto Group, responded to the scene to assist in reviewing surveillance video. I reviewed the
video with him.

2158hrs - Victims vehicle entered parking lot betweens Seelye Ford and KIA.

2201hrs - Suspect vehicle (black Chevrolet HHR) enters Seelye parking lot, drives towards Ford side (east), and comes back to the KIA side
(west).

2203hrs - Victims looking at a pickup truck.

2204hrs - Suspect vehicle parks in front of Seelye dealership.

2205hrs - Suspect shoots victims.

Donohue secured a copy of the video (both Service Door and Main entrance) to my KDPS issued flash drive. I provided CID with a copy and
placed a copy in the "Bombich Forensic Video" folder on the KDPS "K" drive.

CONTACT WITH SUSPECT (JASON DALTON):
I responded to the area of Ransom and Porter where a possible suspect had been taken into custody. Upon my arrival I observed the Chevrolet

HHR stopped on the roadway. The vehicle matched that of the suspect vehicle I observed on the Seelye surveillance video.

I tooked at the subject who was detained and he matched the physical and clothing description of the suspect I had observed in the video. I advised
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Incident/Investigation Report
Agency: KDPS Case Number: 16-002433 Date: 03/03/2016 10:10:13

other officers that this appeared to be the suspect in the Seelye KIA shooting. The suspect was wearing dark pants, a yellow t-shirt, black sweater,

and a spring coat.
I removed the suspect, who was identified as Jason Dalton by his Michigan operator's license, from the KCSD cruiser and took custody of him.

SEARCH OF SUSPECT:
I searched Dalton’s person incident to his arrest.

In his front left pant pocket I located a 9mm bullet. In his right coat pocket I [ocated a small ripped piece of cardboard which appears to be a card
associated with a shooting range.

While conducting a pat down of the suspect, I then noticed that he was wearing a bullet proof vest underneath his sweater.

TRANSPORT:
I transported Dalton to KDPS HQ to CID for an interview.

EVIDENCE:
I took custody of the bullet and the small piece of paper I had located on Dalton’s person. I turned them over to PSO Lab Tech Neldon at 0256hrs
at KDPS CID.

After his interview, I also took custody of Dalton’s clothing. All items were also turned over to PSO Lab Tech Neldon at KDPS HQ.

ALCOHOL / DRUG USE:
I detected no signs of intoxication on Dalton. He also denied drinking. He blew a .00BAC at the KCSD Jail.

DVR:
1151 was saved as evidence.
respectfully,

PSO Marcel Behnen #12783
2/21/2016 @ 0523hrs.
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Incident/Investigation Report

Agency: KDPS Case Number: 16-002433 Date: 03/03/2016 10:10:13
\.
Supplement Information
Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
03/01/2016 09:59:45 LAB REPORT (10849) BOMBICH, MATTHEW
Contact Name Supervising Officer
(05933) OSTRANDER, DAVID

SCENE PROCESSING REPORT - BOMBICH

16-02433

Homicide Investigation
4102 Stadium Dr.
02-20-16

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

On Saturday 2-20-16 at 2240 hours I was called in to investigate a Homicide. Richard Eugene Smith and his son, Tyler Daniel Smith had been
shot multiple times in the parking lot of Seeyle Kia at 4102 Stadium Dr. Technicians Neldon, Thomas, and DenHarder also responded to analyze
the scene. I measured and mapped the scene, and assisted the Forensic Pathologist with documenting the autopsies.

SCENE ENTRY:
I arrived at the scene at approximately 0000 hours. The scene was secured with crime scene tape and officers were posted on the perimeter.

Technician Neldon was already processing the scene.

SCENE SEARCH/ANALYSIS:
Technician Neldon had already searched the core of the scene and marked evidence. 1 searched the car dealership parking lot directly across the
street from the scene looking for other bullet impact sites, finding none.

SCENE DOCUMENTATION:
I documented the scene and the evidence items using the Total Station. I produced a scaled map of the scene, which is attached to this report.

DISPOSITION OF VEHICLE:
I cleared the scene at approximately 0230 hours. I drove the victim's Range Rover to KDPS Station 4/5 and secured it in the pole barn.

DISPOSITION OF EVIDENCE:
On 2-22-16, in the drying room of the Crime Lab, T removed the following evidence items from the collection of items taken from Richard Smith

at Autopsy:

Projectile - (L midback deep)

Projectile - (L trunk posterior to spleen)
Projectile - (L upper back)

Projectile - (L trunk subcutaneous)
Projectile jacket recovered from clothing (A)
Projectile jacket recovered from clothing (B)

Report: r_lwlnifrx Printed by: (11219) MOORIAN, WILLIAM  at 3/3/2016 10:10 Page 12 of 88




Incident/Investigation Report
Agency: KDPS Case Number: 16-002433 Date: 03/03/2016 10:10:13

I packaged these items as item #301.

On 2-22-16, in the drying room of the Crime Lab, [ removed the following evidence items from the collection of items taken from Tyler Smith at
Autopsy:

Projectile - R wrist
Projectile - R shoulder

I packaged these items as item #302.
On 2-22-16 1 submitted items 301 and 302 to Room 4 of KDPS Evidence, to be released to MSP for ballistic analysis.

On 2-23-16, in the drying room of the Crime Lab, I removed the following evidence items from the collection of items taken from Richard Smith
at Autopsy:

Black wallet

MC 0846 (in wallet)

MC 4275 (in wallet)

MC 6427 (in wallet)

Black cell phone with black Otterbox case
MI Driver's License (in wallet)

Work Identification card with one white metal key lanyard
Twelve lottery tickets (in wallet)

Seven scratch off lottery tickets (in wallet)
Key with tag

Misc papers (in wallet)

I packaged these items as item #303.

On 2-23-16, in the drying room of the Crime Lab, I removed the following evidence items from the collection of items taken from Tyler Smith at
Autopsy:

Black and white metal chain necklace
Black wallet

I packaged these items as item #304 and 305, respectively.
On 2-22-16 I submitted items 303-305 to locker 10 of KDPS Evidence, to be released to the Smith family.
Matt Bombich, 10849

Laboratory Specialist
2/24/2016 11:51 AM
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Agency: KDPS

Incident/Investigation Report
Case Number: 16-002433

Date: 03/03/2016 10:10:13

Supplement Information

Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
03/01/2016 10:43:03 LAB REPORT (10849) BOMBICH, MATTHEW
Contact Name

Supervising Officer
(05933) OSTRANDER, DAVID

Scene maps attached.
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Incident/Investigation Report
Agency: KDPS Case Number: 16-002433 Date: 03/03/2016 10:10:13

Supplement Information

Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
02/21/2016 04:16:33 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (12676) BOYER, BRIAN
Contact Name Supervising Officer

(12540) GUILDS, DANIELLE

INFORMATION:

On 02/20/16, 1 responded to 4102 Stadium Dr (Seelye KIA) in the City of Kalamazoo reference two people that had been shot. The victims were
later identified as Richard Smith Jr and Tyler Smith. They were deceased upon arrival. The caller,- was uninjured and still on scene
upon arrival.

ARRIVAL/OFFICER ACTIONS:

I was the first officer on scene of this incident. I responded from the west on Stadium Dr and entered the parking lot of Seelye KIA. KDPS
Dispatch advised the caller was in the parking lot in a gray Range Rover. I located the gray Range Rover (MI REG: DDZ 6522) on the north side
of the property near the front row of vehicles closest to Stadium Dr. I could immediately see two white male subjects, later id’ed as Richard Smith
Jr and Tyler Smith lying on the concrete of the parking lot close to the gray Range Rover. I could see that Richard and Tyler were not moving and
apparently dead. I did not see anyone else around them. [ exited my patrol vehicle and walked up to check on the victims and assess the scene. 1
saw numerous spent casings around the victims and the Range Rover on the concrete.

[ then saw movement inside of the gray Range Rover. I then saw it was a female and she was on a cell phone in the backseat of the Range Rover.
The female was later id'ed as_by other officers. xited the vehicle through the drivers side door. Note that I may have
touched the door as she was getting out. I immediately asked vhere the suspect was. She pointed behind at the Seelye KIA building to the
south and said he went that way. I then went to check on the two victims, Richard and Tyler. I checked the pulse of Richard and had another
officers check for any life of Tyler. I had no pulse from Richard. At this point numerous other officers were arriving on scene and assignments had

commenced.

SCENE:
I was was assigned by shift commander to handle the scene.

I assigned officers to secure the scene with police tape.

I assigned PSOs Leonard and Wright as scene security for a portion of this incident.

I assigned PSO’s Behnen, Sgt. DeBlecourt to assist with canvassing the area for victims around the dealership.

Sgt VanderKlok assisted with searching around the dealership.

A secondary search was assigned to make sure no other victims were located. No other victims located around the dealerships.

While I was on scene I assisted with scene security ensuring no one tampered with the bodies or entered into the crime scene. I stayed on scene
doing scene security while the Crime Lab processed until PSO's Wright and Leonard relieved me.

MEDICAL EXAMINER:
1 requested shift commander to contact the Medical Examiner and have them respond to the scene. Both Jim Matteson and Ken Rourke responded

to the scene.
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Incident/Investigation Report
Agency: KDPS Case Number: 16-002433 Date: 03/03/2016 10:10:13

IDENTIFICATION OF VICTIMS:
Richard and Tyler were identified by the MI ID/License cards that were on each of their persons in their respective wallets.

I wrote down the victim's names and passed them over to Dets. Pittelkow and Cordes in the CID for next of kind notification.

DVR:

DVR 1160-2 was saved as evidence due to being in the area approximately 30-45 minutes prior to the incident call time. For about 10-15 minutes
I had my patrol vehicle parked at 3939 Stadium right at the entrance with my camera facing toward Seelye KIA. It is possible my DVR may have
captured the suspect vehicle if he was already in the area or if it was coming into the area.

1166 form filled out.
Respecttully submitted,
Sergeant Brian Boyer #12676

02/21/16
0537 hours
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Incident/Investigation Report
Agency: KDPS Case Number: 16-002433 Date: 03/03/2016 10:10:13

Supplement Information

Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
02/21/2016 05:34:49 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (12225) BROOKS, SCOTT
Contact Name Supervising Officer

(11175) MILLER, SCOTT

SUMMARY:

On February 20, 2016 I responded to the area of 4102 Stadium Drive (Seelye Ford KIA) for the report of two people being shot and them lying on
the ground. Upon arrival K9 Bodi and I conducted a track for the shooter. After a short track, that did not leave the immediate area, the perimeter
was pulled and we were returning to our vehicle. Kalamazoo County then reported shots fired and people being shot at the Cracker Barrel
restaurant. I responded out to that scene as well and assisted. After leaving Cracker Barrel I responded back to the city of Kalamazoo and was
conducting routine patrol when Kalamazoo County Deputy located the suspect vehicle. I assisted KCSD with the Felony stop of the vehicle and
the apprehension of the suspect. After the suspect was in custody I photographed the suspect vehicle and the suspect’s weapon that was located on

his person and placed on the top of the vehicle.

SCENE:
The scene of the first incident was 4102 Stadium Dr. The second scene was Cracker Barrel 5581 S. 9th St. The third scene was the 400 block of E.
Ransom near Walbridge.

INFORMATION:

K9 Bodi and I have been assigned to the Kalamazoo Department of Public Safety Canine team since October 2011. K9 Bodi is certified by the
Kalamazoo Department of Public Safety, The USPCA, and NAPCH in tracking. K9 Bodi was last certified in October 2015 for tracking.

I have been a Public Safety Officer for over 12 years. I have been a relief lab technician for over 10 years. In my years as a relief lab technician 1
have assisted in and processed several thousand crime scene to include homicide scenes.

ARRIVAL TO 1IST SCENE:
Upon my arrival the beginning stage of the investigation was taking place. K9 Bodi and I attempted a track from the scene to see if it went
anywhere. The track did not lead away from the scene. It was then learned that the suspect had fled in a vehicle.

ARRIVAL TO 2ND SCENE:

I was the second person on the scene and I observed a red car and minivan sitting next to each other in the parking lot. The first arriving unit,
MSP, was attempting to look into the victim's vehicle. We then began to try and perform life saving procedures on the victims in the two different
vehicles. As the paramedics were attending to the victims I then began to secure the scene. I located several shell casings around the victim's
vehicles and T marked them. After the scene was secured I then left and responded back to the city.

ARRIVAL TO 3RD SCENE:

KCSD deputy advised he was behind a vehicle matching the suspect vehicle on N. Pitcher crossing Kalamazoo St. I responded to the area to assist
in the Felony stop of the vehicle. As I arrived Deputy Harrison and Sgt. Miller were giving commands to the suspect. The three of us approached
the vehicle and as Harrison was placing the suspect, Jason Dalton, in custody T covered him.

PROCESSING OF SUSPECT VEHICLE:
As Dalton was being detained a loaded 9mm handgun was located in his waistband. The handgun was placed on the roof of Dalton’s vehicle.
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Once Dalton was placed in a patrol car I then began to process the suspect's vehicle.
I started with taking several pictures of the suspect’s vehicle from all angles. I then approached and took several detailed photographs of closer
angles of the suspect's vehicle without entering the vehicle. I then took photographs of the handgun that was located on Dalton.

LEIN:
A detective arrived on scene and ran the Serial number of the handgun over LEIN. The handgun came back registered to Dalton.

EVIDENCE:
Detective Pittelkow arrived to the 3rd scene and took custody of Dalton's cell phone and wallet. Sgt. Dunlop and Lt, Marty Johnson arrived and
took custody of the handgun.

SUSPECT'S VEHICLE:
The suspect’s vehicle was towed to Station 45 and placed in the secure evidence bay.

DVR:
The DVR from 1134 was not saved as evidence.

S. Brooks #12225
02/21/16
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Supplement Information

Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
02/21/2016 09:55:12 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (10433) CORDES, GREGORY
Contact Name Supervising Officer

(05933) OSTRANDER, DAVID

INVESTIGATIVE INFORMATION:

On 2-20-2016 I was called into work in reference to a double homicide. On arrival at work I learned that numerous people had been shot and 6-7
were now deceased. I met with other detectives, officers and command from KDPS, KCSD, MSP and FBL.
INTERVIEW WITH WITNESS:

See Det. Pittelkow's narrative.

SCENE OF SUSPECT ARREST:

Det, Pittelkow and I road together and went to the location of the suspect’s arrest, E. Ransom and Porter St. in the City of Kalamazoo. We heard
over the police radio that officers had spotted the possible suspect’s vehicle and had made a traffic stop on the vehicle.

Once we arrived the vehicle that was stopped by officers did appear to match that of the suspect’s vehicle from the surveillance video.

Also when we arrived officers had secured the suspect, who was later identified as Jason Dalton. They had also located a handgun on Dalton and
seized this weapon.

I had dispatch run the gun, a 9mm Walther Serial # 016443. The gun did come back to Jason Dalton.

DEATH NOTIFICATION:

Det. Pittelkow and I then went to — to deliver a death notice to the wife and daughter of the victim's from the

Seelye shooting. On arrival at this location we met with Portage PD and EMS who were already on scene. We had_ and her daughter
go inside and we delivered the death notice.

SEARCH WARRANT:
Det. Pittelkow, Det. Goodell and I then went to 7031 Douglas Ave., in Kalamazoo County, and assisted in a search warrant at the suspect’s house.

At this location numerous boxes of ammunition, weapons and computers were removed from the house under the search warrant. All three of us
assisted in packaging and transporting the seized items back to KDPS HQ. The items were transported in the lab van by Lab Tech Neldon and
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Lab Tech Thomas to KDPS HQ.

pHONE INTERVIEW wiTH ||

On 2-21-2016 1 learned that— had posted something on Face Book warning other people about an UBER Driver, later identified
from his photo posted on Face Book as Jason Dalton.

On 2-21-2016 I called -ind she put me on the phone with her F ianc,— who actually had the information about Dalton.

-tated that he got an UBER ride from his address to_ at about 1630hrs. on 2-20-2016. - stated that the driver had a
photo from the UBER app and that is what was posted on Face book as a warning. This picture does appear to Dalton. -tated that while
he was in the silver Chevy Equinox, the driver who stated his name was "Minnie" or something like that, got a call from a male subject, who's
name might have started with a "C", on his blue tooth. After the phone conversation was over, the driver became upset and started driving very
fast and erratic. Mellen stated that the driver ran the stop sign in front of Henderson Castle turning on to W. Main and side swiped a Ford Taurus.
The driver then accelerated to a high rate of speed W/B W. Main, weaving in and out of traffic. stated that the driver then went into the
grass area at Nichols and W. Main and eventually came to a stop and this is when - jumped out. stated that he was pleading with the
driver to stop/slow down but he would not. - stated that he called 911 and gave the plate number of the UBER driver to the dispatcher, but
he does not remember the plate number any longer. -tated he was very scared of the way the UBER driver was driving.

This concludes my involvement on 2-20-2016 and 2-21-2016.

Det. Cordes #10433
2-21-2016
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Supplement Information

Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
02/21/2016 05:25:58 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (10643) DEBLECOURT, JEFFREY
Contact Name Supervising Officer

(12676) BOYER, BRIAN

INFORMATION:
On 2/20/16 1 responded to 4102 Stadium Dr regarding a report of two subjects that had been shot.

SCENE:
As I was en-route to the scene, Officers had already arrived and advised that two subjects were dead from gunshot wounds.

Once I arrived I noticed that there were two subjects lying on the ground and it was apparent that they were deceased. I then noticed several spent
casings on the ground around the victims and around a Range Rover that was still running. This vehicle was near both victims.

I used "Junk Auto" stickers and marked all the spent casing that I located.

After marking the casings, myself and other PSO's completed a secondary search of the car dealership parking lot. This secondary search was
completed to make sure there was not a suspect still in the area and to make sure there were no other victims. We did not locate the suspect or any

other victims.

ADDITIONAL:
Once the car dealership parking lot was cleared, PSO Vandenberg and I went across the street to the Ziegler car dealership to check if there was
any evidence in this parking lot or any other victims. We did not locate any evidence or any other victims.

AREA SEARCH:
PSO Vandenberg and I completed a search to make sure there were no other victims in the area. We began our search on Stadium Dr, just west of

the crime scene. We checked parking lots, business and apartment complexes.

This search was done all the way down Stadium Dr to 9th St. We then continued this search south bound on 9th St to 1-94. We did not locate any

other victims of this crime spree.
DVR from vehicle #1170 was used.

Sgt. DeBlecourt,J 10643
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Supplement Information

Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
03/01/2016 10:01:58 LAB REPORT (0286) DUNLOP, JAMES
Contact Name Supervising Officer

(0286) DUNLOP, JAMES

KALAMAZOO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Forensic Science Laboratory

1500 Lamont St.

Kalamazoo, MI 49048

Phone: 269-337-8297 Fax: 269-226-6554

Reference: KDPS 16-2433
Suspect: Dalton, Jason Brian
Date of Supplement: 02/26/16

Evidence:
Walther P-99 9mm Pistol (S/N 016443) with magazine and ammunition
Point Blank ballistic vest
Boker folding knife
JC Penny receipts
Consumers Credit Union Receipt
GSR kit Jason Dalton (hands)
GSR kit Jason Dalton (sweater/blue jeans)
GSR kit Jason Dalton (jacket)

Summary:

This supplemental report details the evidence collection and processing pertaining to the mass shooting events which transpired on 02/20/16; this
report specifically details the work associated with KDPS 16-2433. Additional supplemental evidence reports have also been filed under KCSD
16-1707.

Narrative:

On Sunday 02/21/16 at approximately 0115 hours, I was contacted by D/Sgt Sparrow and asked to return to KDPS headquarters to photograph
and obtain a gun shot residue (GSR) sample from Jason Dalton who had recently been taken into custody. At approximately 0130 I donned nitrile
gloves and procured four samples from the hands of Dalton using SEM stubs from an RJ Lee GSR kit. I then photographed Dalton. Upon exiting
the interview room Lt. Ostrander handed me a blue Point Blank ballistic vest that he indicated had been worn by Dalton when he was taken into
custody. I then transported the GSR kit and vest to the crime lab where they were secured pending packaging and entry into the Q-Tel evidence
system.

Lt. Ostrander then requested that I respond to Ransom street between Pitcher and Porter to photograph and retrieve evidence from the Chevrolet
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HHR that Dalton was driving when he was taken into custody. At approximately 0155 I made contact with PSO Brooks at that location, Brooks
pointed out to me several items on the roof of the HHR which he indicated had been removed from Daltons person.

These items were:

1.Walther P-99 9mm Pistol (S/N 016443)
2 Boker folding knife

3.Two J C Penny receipts

I took custody of those items and photographed them at the rear of my vehicle. It should be noted that prior to photographing the pistol I rendered
it safe by removing the magazine and clearing the chamber, I noted that there was a live cartridge in the chamber and the magazine was fully
loaded to its 15 round capacity.

At approximately 0600 the pistol and magazine with ammunition were then packaged as two separate items and turned over to D/Sgt. Petersen to
be transported to the Michigan State Police Crime Lab for analysis.

At approximately 0700 Lt. Ostrander requested that I travel to KDPS Station 4/5 to process the HHR which had been secured at that location. At
0735 1 conducted a search of that vehicle under the auspices of a search warrant from the 8th District Court produced by Lt. Ostrander and signed
by the Honorable Judge Kropf.

The vehicle was identified as a 2007 Chevrolet HHR, 4 door, black in color. Michigan license plate "0JK H34" was affixed to the rear of the
vehicle, the VIN was 3GNDA23D37S530661. The vehicle had a uniform layer of salt and road grime covering the exterior, no damage was noted
and the exterior of the vehicle was in otherwise unremarkable condition.

A search of the interior of the vehicle revealed that the keys were in the ignition, when switched to the "on" position the odometer reading was
141108, there was approximately tank of gas, the radio was on and tuned to 103.3. I located the Michigan Registration in the glove box of the
vehicle which identified the owner(s) as_with an address of]

I observed three Styrofoam cups in the drink holders (two in the front and one in the back) each containing liquid (apparently soda) but no ice. A
thorough search of the vehicle revealed normal items which appeared to belong to the owners. These items were layed out on clean butcher paper
and photographed for inventory purposes.

One item was located which did not appear to belong to the owners. Under the front passenger seat I located a receipt from the_
This receipt was dated 02/20/16 at 6:49pm. The receipt indicated a withdraw of $300.00 from the savings account using
card eaving a balance of $1595.50. It should be noted that this was approximately one hour after the shooting event which occurred
(KCSD 16-1707).

The above listed receipt was the only item seized from this vehicle. A signed a copy of the search warrant and carbon copy of the tabulation
enumerating this single item were left in the vehicle. A second copy of the signed warrant and the original copy of the tabulation were turned over
to Lt. Ostrander to be filed with the 8th District Court. The receipt was transported back to the crime lab and secured in room 434 pending
packaging and entry into the Q-Tel evidence system.

On Wednesday 2/24/16 at about 1120 I retrieved item number 422 (KDPS128829) from the KDPS evidence room. This item consisted of
separately packaged clothing items worn by Jason Dalton when he was taken into custody. I used two separate R J Lee GSR kits to obtain samples
from Dalton’s clothing. The first kit consisted of six SEM stubs to procure samples from Dalton’s sweater and two samples from the front of his
blue jeans. The second kit was used to obtain four samples from Daltons Jacket. The clothing items were repackaged and returned to the evidence
room. The kits were packaged as separate evidence items and logged into the Q-Tel evidence system.

Disposition of evidence:
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The Walther pistol with the magazine and ammunition was turned over to D/Sgt. Petersen.

The Point Blank ballistic vest, Boker knife, and J C Penny receipts were turned over to Laboratory Technician Neldon.
The Consumers receipt and three GSR kits were logged into KCSD evidence under voucher#245744437508.

Digital photographs of the above items have been archived at the crime lab.

Respectfully Submitted,

James A. Dunlop (Sgt)
KCSD
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02/23/2016 16:07:00 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (11373) ELLIS, CHRISTINA
Contact Name Supervising Officer
(05933) OSTRANDER, DAVID

Name (Last, First, M)
Home Phone

Address
Business Phone

Employer Name/Address
PARENTS ADDRESS:
Race | Sex DOB
' M

Name (Last, First, M)
Home Phone
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I
Employer Name/Address Business Phone
STRYKER CORP /
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/
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INFORMATION:
On 02-22-16, I was asked to assist Detective Rivard in contacting the Uber passengers who had ridden in Dalton’s car in the hours leading up to
the shootings. Below are those contacts.

CONTACT WITH
I spoke with about this matter on 02-22-16 at approximately 1320 hours in the lobby of- while Detective Rivard spoke
to his friend, It was previously explained to-why we needed to speak with him and I asked him how it was he came into contact
with Mr. Dalton. that he was at a fraternity house on Fraternity Village Drive with- and another friend name _
when- called for an Uber ride to take them back to -dorm at Valley 1.‘aid that he thought it was pretty late Friday night into
Saturday morning, around 0100 or 0200, - stated that the driver (Dalton) didn't know where Valley 1 was and he thought this to be odd, as all
Uber drives know where the Valley Dorms are. Hess said tha directed Dalton to Valley 1 and then they were dropped off without incident. I
aske if he is a frequent Uber ride and he stated yes. said that was pretty much it and that the Dalton didn't really talk much.

I asked if he had seen a gun or ammunition or anything unusual while in the car and he said no. I asked if he recalled what kind of vehicle it
was and stated that it was a silver Chevy Traverse. I asked if he had ever seen Dalton before that night and he said no. I asked if he could

think of anything else I should know and he said no. I gathered- personal information and this concluded our contact.

CONTACT WITH
I called and left a message for on (2-22-16 at approximately 1240 hours- called me back later that afternoon at 1440 hours.

advised that he was at work and that he worked for Stryker Monday through Friday during normal business hours. It was arranged to meet
durinh

lunch hour the following day, 02-23-16 at 1200 hours.

On 02-23-16 at approximately 1205 hours, | interviewed_ in a private conference room located at Stryker at 6300 S Sprinkle Road.
‘dvised that he had been at his friend's condo, which is located off of Farmer's Alley. He stated that he requested an Uber cab and was
picked up not long after requesting it at 0345 hours- stated that he got into the front seat and the drive (Dalton) was alone. He said he gave
him the address of another friend's house he was going to on Dorchester Ave in Milwood and then Dalton logged that address into his phone's
GPS and they left.

-stated that he recalled they talked about the downtown Kalamazoo area and how it was getting better. - said that Dalton mentioned that
he lived in the downtown area. He couldn't recall if Dalton initiated conversation or if he did, as-will generally try to talk with people
instead of having awkward silence- didn’t recall anything unusual about that ride. He said that after they turned onto Dorchester, he did
recall that Dalton ran through a stop sign without stopping, but didn't think too much about it. He said he did feel like the ride went pretty fast.
-that Dalton was driving a whitish colored HHR or Chevy type vehicle. He said it was fairly clean inside. -1ever saw a gun or
anything that would have given him reason for concern. It wasn't until he heard about the shootings and saw a picture of Dalton on the news that
he realized he had been one of Dalton's customers the day before. -had never seen him before that night.

-had an email receipt of his transaction and I asked him to forward it to me so we could better piece together our timeline of Dalton's
activities in the days and hours leading up to the shootings. - complained and the email is attached to this report.

CONTACT WITH
I called and left a message for

on 02-22-16 at 1243 hours. On 02-23-16, I had not yet heard back from- sol
prepared an email and sent to him at I requested that he call me about an Uber ride he had taken. At 1415 hours, I had a
call back from -- started by saying he did not want his name in the media. I explained his concern but advised that it was important for
us to speak with anyone who had contact with Dalton in the days and hours leading up to the shooting. I said he knew he had been in Dalton's car
and wanted to speak to him about that. - advised that he was currently in Atlanta, GA, where he resides and works and was just in
Kalamazoo for business, therefore we spoke over the phone.

‘dvised that he had requested an Uber cab on Friday night (into Saturday morning). Upon checking his receipt, he said he was picked up at
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0337 hours and was dropped of f in the Bell's Brewery parking lot at 0339 hours. - said that it took about 10 minutes for Dalton to pick him
up and that Dalton was alone and was driving the Equinox. He said that he is a frequent Uber customer and that he did not think anything unusual
or suspicious about Dalton. He said Dalton was very nice and even offered to wait while he- started his car in the Bell's lot. - told
him that was OK and he said that-then left without incident. -l described it as a normal Uber interaction. He said Dalton did seem a
little tired, but that it was late afterall. He did not see a gun or anything that would have caused him concern.

-1 would not provide me with his full name, DOB or address. He again reiterated that he did not want to be in the media, however stated he
would be available via telephone at_This concluded our contact.

CONTACT WITH
I called and left a message for at on 02-22-16 at 1244 hours. On 02-23-16, I had not yet received a call back from
o I emailed him a message asking he call me to On 02-24-16 at approximately 1605 hours, I sent
a second email, advising him that I would like to meet with him tomorrow to obtain his statement. has responded to several
emails, however will still not commit to a time to meet. -dvised in his last email that it was his friend who ordered the Uber cab
and not him, however admitted to being in the car with his friend. Further attempts will be made to contact for a statement.

This concludes my involvement at this time.

Respectfully,
Detective Christina Ellis, #11373
02-26-16/ 1315
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Supplement Information

Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
02/22/2016 08:26:19 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (11036) GHIRINGHELLI, CORY
Contact Name Supervising Officer

(05541) MOORE, WILLIAM

INFORMATION:

On 2/20/16, I was contacted at home by Ex. Lt. Ostrander who asked if T could respond into work as officers were investigating multiple murders
in the Greater Kalamazoo area. I responded into work and learned that there were a total of (3) shootings that had occurred on 2/20/16 and in the
first incident, a female had been shot near Sprinkle / G Ave. and that female had suffered non-life threatening injuries and then hours later (2)
people had been shot and killed in the parking lot of Don Seelye Ford on Stadium Dr. and approximately 10 minutes later, (4) people had been
shot and killed at the Cracker Barrel off of 9th St. in Texas Township. I learned from officers that it appeared that a w/m subject, who was
reported to be driving a blue or dark blue colored Chevrolet HHR had randomly shot these people. The initial information was that the (2) persons
who had been shot on Stadium Dr. had died along with (4) of the persons who had been shot at the Cracker Barrel. We would later learn that a
fifth person who had been shot at the Cracker Barrel also died of their injuries.

Detective Moorian and I were informed that a briefing was going to be held at KVCC in Texas Township and as we were preparing to leave to go
to that location we overheard police radio traffic that officers had located a black colored Chevrolet HHR near the Downtown Kalamazoo area and
were going to be making a traffic stop on the vehicle. After a few minutes had passed, Detectives learned that the lone occupant of the Chevrolet
HHR matched the description of the suspect provided by witnesses to the shootings and we were also informed that this subject was armed with a
handgun and was wearing a bulletproof vest when he was arrested out of the vehicle. Detective Moorian and I then stood by in the front lobby of
KDPS as officers were transporting the suspect to KDPS. Once PSO Behnen arrived at KDPS with the suspect, Detective Moorian and I walked
with the suspect into KDPS and we escorted him to an interview room in the KDPS CID. I did learn that this subject had been identified as Jason
Dalton by his Michigan Operators License, which was turned over to me by PSO Behnen.

LOCATING EVIDENCE:

Once Dalton was brought into an interview room I began searching Daltons person and I noticed what appeared to be a couple of pens or pencils
in the back lining of the black colored jacket that Dalton was wearing. I then learned that Dalton had a tear on the inside of his right front jacket
pocket and numerous items had went through the hole in the lining and lodged in the back of the jacket. I helped Detective Moorian fish those
items out of the lining and I learned that one of the items fished out of the jacket was a shell casing. Detective Moorian took custody of that shell
casing. Once these items were removed I took the handcuffs off of Dalton and told him that we would need to take the bullet proof vest off of him.
After Dalton removed his jacket I noticed that Dalton was also wearing a sweater and once that was taken off of Dalton, I could see he was
wearing a bulletproof vest. I assisted in taking the vest off of Dalton and I then took that vest along with the jacket Dalton was wearing and placed
it outside of the interview room where it was then turned over to Detective / Sgt. Dunlop from KCSD.

Dalton was asked if he had wanted anything to eat or drink or if he had to use the restroom and Dalton asked for a Coke. Dalton declined any food
and he also declined the use of the restroom.

Detective Moorian and I then began our interview of Dalton. For the first 2 hrs of the interview please refer to Detective Moorians report. Both
Detective Moorian and I took turns asking Dalton questions and that information is in Detective Moorians report. After Detective Moorian and 1

Report: r_Iwlni.frx Printed by: (11219) MOORIAN, WILLIAM  at 3/3/2016 10:10 Page 29 of 88




Incident/Investigation Report
Agency: KDPS Case Number: 16-002433 Date: 03/03/2016 10:10:13

conducted our initial interview with Dalton, Detective McGhee from the Kalamazoo County Sheriffs Department was at KDPS and both he and
Detective Moorian entered the interview room and spoke with Dalton. After that portion of the interview had been completed, Detective Moorian
and I re-entered the interview room and again spoke with Dalton for approximately (1) hour. The following is a synopsis of that (1) hour interview
Detective Moorian and I conducted with Dalton. For specific and complete details of that interview please refer to the DVD of the interview as it

was recorded.
INTERVIEW WITH JASON DALTON (SUSPECT):

This video begins with Dalton sitting in the interview room by himself before Detective Moorian and T enter and (11) seconds into the video,
Dalton is overheard whispering and I am able to hear his say Sorry to you and it appears he says my love. At (4) minutes into the video Detective
Moorian and PSO Behnen enter the room and take Daltons clothes and shoes from him and provide him with an orange Kalamazoo County Jail
jumpsuit and sandals. Detective Moorian and I then enter the interview room 14 minutes and 41 seconds into the video. We began by telling
Dalton that we didnt think that he was nuts and I ensured him that it was not my job to do that. Dalton was told that we understood his
explanation that he had given to us about his phone controlling him.

Dalton was asked how many different locations there was and Dalton told us that he didnt really know. I asked Dalton how many he could
remember and Dalton responded by saying that he couldnt remember that many of them. I then asked Dalton which ones did he remember and
Dalton told us that he did remember after the fact at the Cracker Barrel. I asked Dalton what he remembered about that and Dalton said that he
just remembers that he had gunshots and he didnt remember anything else. I asked Dalton if he remembered how many gunshots he remembered
and he said that he didnt and he didnt remember anything else. Dalton was asked if he saw the gunshots and Dalton said that he just heard them. I
then asked Dalton how he remembered having the gunshots and Dalton said that he remembers the percussion of the gunshots. I asked Dalton if
he remembered pulling the trigger and Dalton said that he did not remember pulling the trigger and he just remembers feeling the percussion of the
gunshots (it should be noted that as Dalton was saying this, he was making a motion with his right arm extended and on top of the interview room
table and his right hand in the shape of a gun). Detective Moorian then asked Dalton if he was referring to feeling it in his hand and the recoil and
Dalton shook his head in an affirmative manner and said mmm hmm. Detective Moorian asked Dalton if he felt the recoil and Dalton said he
remembered the pop, pop, pop of the gun. Dalton was then asked if he remembered feeling that in his hand and Dalton then told us that he couldnt
feel that in his hand. I asked Dalton if he is right or left handed and he told us that he is right handed and I then asked if he would typically shoot a
gun with his right or left hand and Dalton said he would typically use his right hand.

I asked Dalton if he remembered getting to the Cracker Barrel or what took him there and he told us no he didnt. I asked Dalton what he
remembered after the gunshots and he said that he remembered being back in the car and when I asked where his car was parked he said that he
didnt know. I asked Dalton if he remembered where he went after the Cracker Barrel and he said that he didnt. T asked Dalton is he could
visualize what was going on when the gunshots were going off at the Cracker Barrel and where the gun was pointed and Dalton said no.

Dalton then told us that when he had gotten pulled over It (referring to his Uber driver app on his phone) switched from the black icon to the red
icon. I then asked Dalton if he was an Uber driver and he said that he was and T asked when he became a driver and Dalton said it was a Thursday
ago he thought. I asked Dalton if he had to go through some sort of hiring process or if he had to meet with anybody and Dalton said that he never
had to meet with anybody. I asked Dalton if Uber had sent him any paperwork and Dalton said no they didnt. Dalton told us that he had just had
to take a picture of his license and his insurance. I asked Dalton what vehicle he is approved to drive for Uber and he said that it was an Equinox.
Dalton was asked if the riders he had questioned why they were being picked up in a Chevy HHR if he is registered with a Chevy Equinox and
Dalton said that the people never even questioned it.

Dalton was asked how many people he had picked up yesterday and Dalton told us that he couldnt remember. I asked Dalton if he remembered
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what happened before the Cracker Barrel and where he was and Dalton said that he didnt remember. I then asked Dalton if he remembered any
more repercussions or gunshots going off and Dalton said that he did not. Dalton then told us that the last memory that he has is between being
arrested and when he was at the dog park. We asked Dalton what dog park and Dalton said that it was the one on 9th St. Dalton then said that he
had returned home and met with his best friend, _ and they had drove around for a bit. Dalton told us that he didnt remember a lot with
his friend- that it was like he was out of body then also. Dalton was asked what he and-were talking about and Dalton said that he
didnt even know what they were talking about.

Dalton was asked what made him go to the Cracker Barrel and we asked Dalton if he had a fare (referring to Uber fare) that made him go there and
Dalton said no that he had actually picked up (2) people from the Fairfield Inn and his Uber app was having a problem where you swipe the app to
start the meter. Dalton said that his Uber app would make him return to the point where he picked up his fare to close out the fare on his app.
Dalton was asked where he had taken the people that he had picked up at the Fairfield and Dalton said that he had taken them down to the Beer
Exchange and then he had driven all the way back to the Fairfield Inn. I asked Dalton if he remembered how he had driven to get back to the
Fairfield and Dalton said that he didnt really remember. I then asked Dalton if he remembered making any stops along the way back to the
Fairfield and Dalton said no he didnt. Dalton told us that he knows it all sounds so bizarre and he could see it in our eyes and I explained to
Dalton that that wasnt the case, that it was 3:35 am and I was tired.

Dalton then told us that he is not a killer and he knows that he has killed. Dalton said that he could only tell us that it has the ability to take you
over. We confirmed with Dalton that he was referring to the Uber app and Dalton said yes. Dalton then told us that it feels like it is coming from
the phone itself and he didnt know how to describe that. Dalton was asked if his Uber fare from the Fairfield to the Beer Exchange was before or
after the car lot incident and Dalton said that he didnt remember. I asked Dalton who he had picked up at the Fairfield and I asked Dalton if it was
3 females, a female and male or what and Dalton said that he couldnt recall. Dalton was asked if he remembered how much that fare paid from the
Fairfield to the Beer Exchange and he told us that he didnt remember what it had paid. Dalton said that as he was sitting there with us, it was
almost like artificial intelligence that can tap into your body.

Dalton was again asked if he knew how many incidents there were and he said that he didnt know. Dalton was asked if he knew where the
Walmart is on Gull Rd and he did recall that and we told him that there were some apartments behind that Walmart along with a golf course and
Dalton told us that he didnt remember being there at all. I asked Dalton how many guns he owns and he said that he owns quite a few. Dalton
proceeded to tell us that he couldnt imagine when he had bought them all that he would use them in this manner. Dalton then said that is why he
is trying to tell us it is like an artificial presence.

1 asked Dalton what gun he would normally carry and if he would open carry it and Dalton told us that he doesnt even have a CPL and he never
carried. Dalton said that he always kept his guns locked up at home. I asked Dalton what gun he had bought his holster for and Dalton said it was
for the Walter. 1 asked Dalton what caliber that gun is and he said that he believed that it was 9mm. I asked Dalton if he had carried that gun in a
holster last night and Dalton said that he may have had a holster on him but he didnt know.

Dalton was asked about when he reloaded if he had done it in the car and Dalton said that he couldnt recall. Dalton was then asked if he had
brought a box of bullets with him and Dalton said no he didnt. Dalton did tell us that he thought that he had (2) magazines loaded. We asked
Dalton how many each magazine holds and Dalton told us that he didnt know. T asked Dalton if he had thrown one of the magazines out of the car
and Dalton said that he didnt recall throwing anything out. I asked Dalton if he had thrown anything out at the dog park and Dalton said that he
didnt believe that he did. Dalton was asked if a fare had taken him to the dog park and Dalton said no that he just wanted to take his dog to the
dog park. Dalton was asked if he had any idea what time he had taken his dog to the dog park and Dalton said that he couldnt remember. I asked
Dalton if he had went to the dog park in between the time of the Cracker Barrel and him getting stopped and Dalton said that he thought that it was
in the daytime when he had went to the dog park.
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I asked Dalton where he was headed when he was stopped and Dalton said that the system was telling him to drive. I asked Dalton if he knew
where it was telling him to drive and Dalton said that the system was literally telling him to just take turns (as he made a motion with both hands
on a steering wheel making turns). 1 asked Dalton why the system allowed him to stop for the officers and Dalton said that he didnt know. Dalton
then told us that he did know one thing, that when the system switched from black to red and when the officer was about to say something to him it
went beep beep beep for Dalton to log back into the system. Dalton said that he thinks that that was to make him go like this (as he leans over to
his right) to maybe have an officer shoot Dalton. Dalton said that when the system switched back is when Dalton got his presence back. Dalton
was asked if the officers had walked up to his window and Dalton said that he thinks they did and Dalton then said that the officers were telling
him to put his hands out the window and as his hands were out the window that is when the system went beep beep beep and Dalton used his right
hand to log back into the system. I asked Dalton how he was able to stop himself from doing it and Dalton said that he didnt know.

Dalton was asked what made him sign up for Uber and Dalton said that he just wanted to make a little bit of extra money. Dalton was asked if he
is in a financial hardship right now and Dalton said no he isnt. Dalton said that he just wanted to make a little bit of extra spending cash. Dalton
said now he wishes he wouldve never and then he said that his whole problem started when Dalton said what the symbol represented. We asked
Dalton how much money he would make per night driving for Uber and Dalton said that it seemed like it was between $50-$80.

Dalton was asked how many car dealerships he had driven through last night and Dalton said that he didnt recall. Dalton was asked if he had ever
been to that Cracker Barrel before to eat and Dalton said that he had but it was a long, long, long, long time ago. Dalton was asked if he knew
where he parked at the Cracker Barrel and Dalton said no he didnt. We asked Dalton if he knows where Don Seclye Ford is and Dalton said that
he does know where that is. We then asked Dalton if he knew what happened there tonight and Dalton said because of what we had told him yes
he does. Dalton then told us that the one that he recalls the most is that he was driving on D Avenue / Riverview (Dalton first said that it was
River St. however he clarified it by saying that there was a cemetery on the corner and we knew that he was talking about Riverview Drive) and
the system had told Dalton to turn left, which was north, and then it made him spin around and there were (2) people and it made Dalton stop there
and then he went on. Dalton then told us that there were (2) people there and they were dressed in black coats and Dalton stopped and then looked
forward. Dalton told us that he knew that he did not shoot those people. When asked how he knew this Dalton said that he had looked forward.
Dalton then asked us if we remember hearing his wifes voice earlier and we said that we did and we asked him why and Dalton said that he just
wanted us to make sure we remember hearing her voice so we knew that she was OK.

Dalton was asked if he had grabbed his gun when he had seen the (2) people at Riverview / D Avenue and Dalton said he didnt even grab the gun
and the gun was holstered at that time. Dalton was asked where he had went after this and Dalton said that he didnt recall. Dalton did tell us that
this had happened when it was still light outside.

I then asked Dalton what made him wear the vest (referring to bulletproof vest) that he was wearing and Dalton told us that literally when he
logged onto the site (referring to the Uber app) it started making him be like a puppet. I asked Dalton where that vest had come from and Dalton
said that he had bought it for his son, who is an explorer with the county. Iasked Dalton where he had bought it and he said that he had bought it
for $100 from a pawn shop in Indiana. Dalton then told us that if he wouldve had tried to have a shoot out with the police, when the log in went
from the black symbol back to the red, thats when and Dalton stopped his thought.

Dalton told us that the driver app for Uber is different from the rider app and I then pulled up the Uber driver app in the Google play store and
showed the symbol to Dalton. Dalton then told us that when the app would turn from red to black and it was a 5 star driver that is when it was
telling you you could drive just as fast as you wanted to. Dalton explained to us that when the app changed from red to black that is when he
started having problems. At this time, Lt. Ostrander had asked me to step out of the interview room so he could speak with me. I then re-entered
the room shortly thereafter. As I was out of the room, Detective Moorian asked Dalton what he was seeing at the end of the barrel when Dalton
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was shooting. Dalton said that that is the really weird thing is that he never even aimed. Dalton then extended his right arm straight out and
moved it from side to side and said that he remembered that it just sort of had him and it was directing him as he was shooting. Detective Moorian
asked Dalton if he remembered moving his arms and shooting at Cracker Barrel and Dalton said that he remembers having control of him. Dalton
said that he remembered being involved in it at the Cracker Barrel, shooting rounds. Dalton was asked if he remembered being involved at Don
Seelye Ford and Dalton said that he didnt recall.

Dalton said that he remembers going home after the Cracker Barrel and backing his vehicle up against the fence. I asked Dalton if he remembered
talking to his wife and he said that he didnt. I then asked Dalton if at anytime anyone had shot at him and Dalton said no that no one had shot at
him. [asked Dalton if he had any thoughts knowing that this would happen and if he had told anyone about it and Datton said no. Dalton did say
that he remembers talking with his wife and something was putting words in his mouth. Dalton then said that he believes that the actions that had
taken place are absolutely horrifying and that when he got pulled over that when he had his hands out of the window that if he didnt log back on
that it was to get Dalton to move and get into a shootout with the police.

I then asked Dalton if he remembered telling anybody to watch the news last night and Dalton said no (KCSD detectives had received information
from Daltons wife that Dalton had told her to watch the news). Dalton then went back to when he had mentioned that he had pulled into his
driveway. Dalton said that he remembered that it was like he was going to go and lay down and as soon as he laid down, Dalton had to log back
on and the lights on his car outside were on and Dalton couldnt figure out why they were still on. Dalton said that he then went down into the
basement and loaded a shotgun and Dalton then shot into his garden shed outside. Dalton said that he remembers thinking why did he do this and
he had dropped the shotgun in the yard and picked it back up. Dalton said that he remembers going into the garden shed and there was nothing in
there. Dalton was asked if there was supposed to be something in there and Dalton said yes there was and it was like it was directing him to shoot
into the barn. I asked Dalton what is normally in the barn and he just said stuff.

Dalton was then asked besides the incident with his shotgun at home and at Cracker Barrel how many times does he remember shooting and
Dalton said that he thinks that was it. [ asked Dalton what vehicle he was driving around in all day yesterday and Dalton said that he was in the
Equinox. Dalton said that the Equinox is silver in color. I asked Dalton what time he had gotten the HHR and he said that he couldnt remember
but thought that it was starting to get dark out. Dalton was asked if he would be surprised if we had showed him video of himself shooting (2)
people at Don Seelye Ford and Dalton said that he would prefer not to see it. We asked Dalton if he thought that we were making that up and
Dalton said that he didnt think we were making anything up.

Dalton said that the thing that is scary to him right now is that Dalton isnt sure how much he had or had not done. Dalton said that is the reason he
had us call his wife so he could hear her voice. Dalton said that it would take you over to the point that you are like a puppet. Dalton said that he
was afraid that maybe he couldve killed his family. Dalton said that his family was at his parents house when he had shot the shotgun at the
garden shed. We also asked Dalton if he has neighbors and Dalton said that he does and we asked if the neighbors wouldve been concerned when
he shot at the shed and Dalton said that the probably wouldve been.

Dalton was asked how many times he had shot at the Cracker Barrel and he said that he didnt know and he was also asked if he was inside or
outside the building when he shot and Dalton said that he would think he was outside. Dalton was asked if he was seeking out certain people or if
he was shooting into a crowd and Dalton said that it was just a random thing. Dalton then told us that he probably wouldve shot all the bullets that
were in the magazine. Dalton said that it would then direct him to get back into the car and start driving.

1 asked Dalton if he would tell us if there was more and Dalton said that he would and that he is actually afraid that there might be more. Dalton
was asked if he thought that the police should drive through the area of Riverview / D Avenue and make sure there isnt anyone that is hurt and
Dalton said yeah we should. Dalton said that he doesnt recall shooting those people that were there and they were on the west side of the street
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and they were (2) females wearing black coats. Dalton was asked if he had ever backed into his driveway before like he said he did last night and
he said that he hadnt. Dalton said that this all started when he signed up for Uber. We asked Dalton if his wife knew about this and he said that
she did know that was signed up to be an Uber driver. Dalton said that the really weird thing about Uber was when he had went onto Youtube to
see how to sign up, other drivers had different phones but Dalton was allowed to use his own personal phone. Dalton said that you are supposed
to have a phone dedicated just for Uber and that it comes with a package but he had never gotten a package.

We then concluded our interview with Dalton.
PAPERWORK:

Once 1 left the interview room I was handed Daltons wallet. I looked through the wallet and in doing so I found (3) business cards that drew my
interest. The first business card was for Brass and Bullets Reloading Components and it listed a phone number of _ on the business
card. The next card that drew my interest was for HolsterCo and it listed a phone number of_ on it. The last business card I saw
was for Guns Wanted and it listed a phone number of — I seized these cards as evidence.

Also inside the wallet I found a pistol sales record dated 8/22/15. I noticed that the seller on that pistol sales record was Jason Dalton at 7031
Douglas Kalamazoo, MI 49009 and the buyer was On Target located at 6984 W. Main Kalamazoo, MI 49009. The gun information on the pistol
sales record was for a Smith & Wesson 40 caliber S&W, 8 shot, barrel length of 3.5, model #4053 and serial number of TVL6931. 1 seized this as

evidence.
The last piece of paper I seized from the wallet was a tag from On Target made out to Jason Dalton at 7031 Douglas Ave Kalamazoo, Ml with a

phone number of_ The piece of paper listed the item as HK VP9 with a serial number of 224-011015 and listed a sale price of
$669.99 plus tax with a total of $710.19. The paper listed a date of 9/27/14 on it. This was also seized as evidence.

This concluded my involvement in this incident at this time.

Detective Cory Ghiringhelli #11036
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Supplement Date

Supplement Type

02/25/2016 11:28:06 EVIDENCE

Supplement Officer
(11036) GHIRINGHELLI, CORY

Contact Name

Supervising Officer
(05933) OSTRANDER, DAVID

PAPERWORK:

Attached to this supplement are front and back copies of the business cards that I seized from Dalton's wallet along with a copy of the pistol sales
record seized from Dalton's wallet.

Detective Ghiringhelli #11036
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02/22/2016 10:13:29 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (03147) GOODELL, SHEILA
Contact Name Supervising Officer
(05541) MOORE, WILLIAM

BACKGROUND:

On February 20, 2016, Executive Licutenant Ostrander contacted me and asked me to report to work for a double homicide investigation. Upon
my arrival, | met with PSO Caleb Leonard and obtained a short video recording of the suspect vehicle that a citizen had texted to his cell phone.
Upon learning that the suspect was in custody, I monitored a portion of the interview of Jason Dalton. I then responded to a briefing at KDPS
Headquarters where I was assigned to assist with a search warrant at 7031 Douglas Avenue.

CELL PHONE VIDEO:

PSO Caleb Leonard obtained a short cell phone video that had been texted to him by a citizen shortly after the double homicide at Seelye Ford.
PSO Leonard downloaded the video from his cell phone to my desktop. The video has been attached to my supplement in ILEADS. [ will also
download the video to a DVD and place it into evidence. The video shows a short clip of the suspect vehicle at the KIA dealership and then
pulling onto Stadium Drive. The suspect can't be seen in the vehicle as it is too blurry.

SEARCH WARRANT AT 7031 DOUGLAS AVENUE:

Detective Greg Cordes, Detective Brett Pittelkow and I responded to 7031 Douglas Avenue to deliver additional supplies to the KDPS Lab
Technicians that were processing the residence. We assisted with scene security, along with loading several boxes of evidence into the KDPS

Crime Lab van.

Detective Sheila Goodell #3147
02-22-16
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Supplement Information

Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
02/21/2016 02:30:51 WITNESS STATEMENT (11088) HOFER, KRISTIE
Contact Name Supervising Officer

(12676) BOYER, BRIAN

SUMMARY:

On 2/20/16, at approximately 2208 hours, I was dispatched to 4102 Stadium Dr in reference to two males that were just shot. Upon arrival I made
contact with witness_ I transported-to KDPS headquarters where she was interviewed by CID. After clearing CID I
responded to the traffic stop on Ransom at Walbridge and assisted with a traffic post.

ARRIVAL:
Upon arrival | was advised that the victim's were deceased. Sgt. VanderKlok told me to speak with-

INTERVIEW WITH WITNESS
Upon making contact with he told me that she was with her boyfriend, Tyler, and his father, Rich, looking at vehicles. '
uck. told

that she was sitting in the backseat of Tyler's Range Rover, while Tyler and Rich were standing in front of the car looking at a tr
me that she saw an older white male walk up, from behind the vehicle she was sitting in, and ask Tyler and Rich what they were looking at.

old me that she thought the male worked there because he came from between the building and her vehicle. -said that he stood
directly in front of her vehicle and began shooting at Tyler and Rich immediately after speaking to them. She said that he held the gun with two
hands and fired several rounds from a black gun. - did not know how many shots were fired; however, she said he fired "so many rounds
that he wouldn't miss." -old me that she saw "gold bullets" coming out of the side of the gun as he was shooting.

-old me that she immediately ducked behind the front seat so that the shooter wouldn't see her. She advised that she ducked down;
however, she could see his shadow and she could tell that he walked back the same way he came from. -old me that she waited for
approximately 90 seconds then leaned the front seat forward and peaked out of the car to see if she could see the shooter. - said that she
snuck out of the car and crawled to Tyler where she took his cell phone from his pocket and called 911.

While waiting for CID to arrive -informed me that she did see one other vehicle while they were looking at cars. She said they were at a
used car lot across the street. She described it as having two neon green challengers out front, - said that she remembers seeing a black car
that looks like a "longer PT Cruiser". She said it is very similar to a PT cruiser only the model that is a little longer. I showed an HHR
and she said, "Yes". _ me that she saw a black HHR in the parking lot across the street prior to pulling into Seely Wright.

then advised that when they pulled into Seely Wright a black HHR pulled in the east entrance and drove quickly, westbound, across the lot.
- said that she assumed it was another customer looking at vehicles.

INFORMATION:
I called-s mother,-while en route to CID and had her meet us at CID.

SUSPECT INFORMATION:

-described the suspect as a white male with gray and white hair. She said she might remember glasses, but she wasnt sure. -1 said
his hair was short, but not too short, and that it was long enough to spike it. -described him as being taller than her, but shorter than me
(5'9") and not fat, but slightly thicker. - described the suspect to be wearing a black coat down to approximately
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his mid thigh and black jeans.

EVIDENCE:
-gave me Tyler's cell phone. 1 turned the cell phone over to Detective Morian while at HQ.

DVR:
Coban #1191 was not saved as evidence.
Respectfully Submitted,

PSO Kristie Hofer #11088
2/21/16 @ 0227 hours
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02/21/2016 05:29:54 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (13849) LEONARD, CALEB
Contact Name Supervising Officer

(12676) BOYER, BRIAN

SUMMARY:

On 02/20/2016 at approximately 2208 hours I was dispatched to 4102 Stadium at the Seelye Ford dealership in reference to two subjects who had
been shot. Upon arrival officers observed that two subjects had been murdered in the front parking lot. I spoke with two witnesses in regards to
this incident, who recorded video of the suspect vehicle exiting the parking lot. The video was transferred to CID for review and the phone used to

record the incident was also turned over to CID.

ARRIVAL:

Upon my arrival to 4102 Stadium [ met briefly with Sgt Boyer, who had just advised that two subjects were dead in the parking lot. I observed that
two white males were lying dead in the parking lot in front of the KIA building. I was advised at that time by Lt Kelley that additional witnesses
were waiting at the Burger King just west of the Ford dealership. I then responded to 4200 Stadium at the Burger King to make contact with the
witnesses.

vrErRVIEW WITH WITNESS ||| R

tated that he was traveling westbound on Stadium Dr around the time of the shooting. He stated that while driving with his wife -

in the passenger seat, he heard several loud bangs, which he believed were possibly fireworks coming from the Seelye Ford parking lot. He
stated that-a then told him that the sounds were gunshots, at which point -tarted watching out of the window to observe the
incident. He stated he decided to pull into the parking lot of the Burger King, which is several driveways west of Seelye Ford, and has a clear view
of the parking lot. He stated he began taking a video with his Iphone, to capture anything of possible evidentiary value, while -alled the
police. He stated that in the video he was able to observe a dark colored mid-sized SUV drive westbound through the parking lot then exit,
continuing westbound down Stadium. He stated he did not personally see the actual shooting because he was driving, but that his wife -
was better able to witness it.

INTERVIEW WITH WITNESS :
- stated that she was in the passenger seat with traveling westbound on Stadium in the 4100 block. She stated that she heard

approximately four gunshots, which her husband mistook for fireworks. She stated that she then looked out the window to observe a white male
with light colored hair pointing a gun at two additional males. She stated that the two males were lying on the ground, and that the male with the
gun was still pointing the gun at them. She stated she did not see where the suspect went after the shooting. She stated that her husband then pulled
their vehicle into the parking lot of 4200 Stadium at the Burger King. She said that she observed a female exit a smaller SUV that was parked
close to the scene of the shooting, and approach the two subjects on the ground. She stated that after briefly looking at them, she returned to her
vehicle and got back inside. She stated she then observed a second dark colored mid-sized SUV pull out of the parking lot and travel westbound
on Stadium. She stated that due to the lighting and distance she was only able to tell that the suspect was a white male with light colored hair. She
was unable to give a clothing description.

VIDEO:
I observed the video taken by_ In the video I was able to observe a dark colored mid-sized SUV driving westbound through the
parking lot Seelye Ford. I observed the vehicle then exit westbound onto Stadium Dr.
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EVIDENCE:
The cellular phone used by— was taken as evidence. The phone was then turned over to Sgt Moore in CID.

DVR:
DVR 1163 was used.

Respectfully Submitted,

PSO Leonard 13849
02/21/2016 @ 0530 Hours
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02/21/2016 03:58:15 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (11175) MILLER, SCOTT
Contact Name Supervising Officer
(10643) DEBLECOURT, JEFFREY

SUMMARY:

On Saturday, 02-20-16, at approximately 2208 hours, KDPS was dispatched to 4102 Stadium Dr in reference to two male subjects who had been
shot in the parking lot. Upon the first units arrival on scene, it was quickly determined that the two victims were deceased. I did not respond to the
scene however continued to monitor radio traffic. During the investigation of this scene, information was obtained from witnesses that the suspect
was a W/M and possibly fled in a black or dark blue Chevrolet HHR in an unknown direction.

While KDPS was investigating this murder scene, KCSD was dispatched to 5581 Cracker Barrel Dr, Cracker Barrel Restaurant, for a report of
several shots fired into several vehicles. I also monitored this radio traffic and upon officers arrival, they found approximately 5 people who had
been shot, 3 which were immediately confirmed deceased via radio traffic. Information was quickly broadcasted that witnesses again said the
suspect was a W/M and fled the scene in a black or dark blue Chevrolet HHR.

SUSPECT CONTACT:

Due to the violence this suspect had caused, I then began to monitor traffic in the downtown Kalamazoo district in fear that the suspect would
return to the city and cause more death or harm to the citizens of Kalamazoo. I began looking for any vehicles that matched the suspect

description.

On Sunday, 02-21-16, at approximately 0036 hours, I heard radio traffic from Deputy Harrison that he was following a black Chevrolet HHR near
E Kalamazoo / S Pitcher Street. He continued to follow the vehicle and advised he was now north bound on N Pitcher Street crossing E Michigan
Ave and was waiting for another marked unit before he attempted to stop the vehicle. I waited at the intersection of N Pitcher / E Ransom in my
fully marked patrol vehicle. I was facing south bound on N Pitcher just north of E Ransom when I observed the black Chevrolet HHR and Deputy
Harrison in his fully marked patrol vehicle. I advised Deputy Harrison as they turned east bound on E Ransom that I was behind him.

He then activated his emergency lights at which time I activated my emergency lights in an attempt to stop the above vehicle. The suspect vehicle
continued east bound at a slow rate but did not stop. Deputy Harrison was in the curb lane behind the suspect vehicle. I then pulled up next to
Deputy Harrison patrol vehicle on the inside lane so that I could get a better view of the suspect vehicle. As 1 did this, the suspect vehicle finally
came to a stop on E Ransom just west of Walbridge. Once the vehicle stopped, I quickly exited my patrol vehicle with my department issued
handgun drawn. From my position, I only observed one subject inside the vehicle and it appeared the driver side window was partially down.

After the suspect vehicle stopped and I exited my patrol vehicle I observed the suspect just stayed in the vehicle, Deputy Harrison then began to
give verbals to the suspect to show us his hands. After several seconds, the suspect then put both of his hands out the driver side window and left
them there. Since it appeared he was the loan occupant of the vehicle and we could see his hands clearly, Deputy Harrison and I approached the
suspect vehicle. Once at the driver side door, I observed a W/M, later ID as Jason Dalton, was the loan occupant. I advised Deputy Harrison that I
would be cover officer while he removed Dalton from the vehicle. Deputy Harrison opened the driver side door and was able to grab a hold of
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Dalton hands without incident.

As he pulled him from the vehicle, Deputy Harrison located a handgun on Dalton. [ yelled, "Gun". Deputy Harrison took the gun away from
Dalton and placed it on the roof of the suspect vehicle. I then holsters my firearm and placed hand cuffs on Dalton.

SEARCH INCIDENT TO ARREST:

During my search of Dalton, I located a single bullet in Dalton left front pant pocket. I left the bullet in his pocket and did not locate any other
contraband. Dalton was placed in Deputy Harrison patrol vehicle and then placed into Pso Behnen patrol vehicle for transport. During my entire
time with Dalton he never said anything nor did [ ask him anything. [ advised Pso Behnen to take custody of Dalton and to transport him to CID to
be interviewed. Pso Behnen positively ID Dalton as the shooter from Stadium Dr after he had watched the video from security cameras.

SCENE SECURITY:

I then assigned Pso Brooks to watch the gun and the suspect vehicle until LAB showed up to process the scene. I also assigned Pso Hofer to block
off traffic at E Ransom / Porter. Pso Perez was assigned to block off traffic at E Ransom / Walbridge. He was later relieved by Pso Vosburg. I also
stayed at the scene for scene security. Lab arrived to seize the gun. Det. Pittelkow seized Dalton wallet and cell phone.

VEHICLE DISPOSITION:

Pso Brooks impounded the suspect vehicle and took it to Station 4/5 to be processed by Lab. See Pso Brooks report.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

After the vehicle was impounded, I cleared the scene. [ had no further involvement.

DVR:

Vehicle 1130-2

Sgt Scott Miller 11175
02-21-16 0455 hours
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Supplement Information

Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
02/25/2016 15:25:28 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (05541) MOORE, WILLIAM
Contact Name Supervising Officer

(05541) MOORE, WILLIAM

Information:

On 2-20-16 I received a call from Captain Ledbetter in reference to a double homicide. He stated that the incident occurred at Don Seelye on
Stadium Dr. He also stated that KCSD possibly had some victims at Cracker Barrel on 9th St. I responded to KDPS and met with Lt McDonald
and was briefed on the incident and the status of the victims. Lt McDonald confirmed the victims from Cracker Barrel and MSP was taking over
that part of the investigation. I provided Captain Ledbetter and Ex Lt Ostrander updates until they arrived at KDPS.

Witness Information:
Lt McDonald stated that there were several witnesses that needed to be interviewed. —was at KDPS in the CID lobby with PSO

Hofer. and were on their way to KDPS. Detective Moorian interviewed— Detective Pittelkow
interviewed nd captured part of the incident on his cell phone. PSO Leonard had his cell phone and turned
it over to me when he arrived to KDPS. I turned the phone over to Detective Goodell to retrieve the video.

I did not have an active part in the investigation of this incident. This concludes my involvement in this case

Sgt William Moore #5541
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Supplement Information
Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
02/22/2016 08:38:01 SUSPECT INTERVIEW (11219) MOORIAN, WILLIAM
Contact Name Supervising Officer
(05541) MOORE, WILLIAM

INFORMATION:

I was contacted at home on 2/20/16 at approximately 2230 hrs and requested to respond to CID in reference to a shooting incident that had
occurred. I arrived at KDPS CID and was informed that two people were shot and killed at Don Seelye Ford and that there were two other
shooting incidents that were related. I was informed that there was a witness to the Don Seelye shooting in the CID lobby that needed to be

interviewed.

INTERVIEW WITH
I interviewed in a CID interview room at 2355 hrs. I asked her to explain to me what had occurred tonight. -aid that she was

picked up at her house today around 12 noon by her boyfriend, Tyler Smith. -aid that the two drove around looking at some cars for
Smith to buy then they went to Smiths house to watch movies. -aid that around 2000 hrs they left with Smiths father, Richard Smith to go
look at some new cars for Smith. -xplained how they were showing Smiths father the same vehicles that they looked at earlier. -
said that they first went to a dealership in Schoolcraft, then went to Cole Nissan on Stadium Dr. and ended up at Don Seelye Ford.

said that they pulled in the parking lot at Don Seelye

to look at a large blue pickup truck. Tyler was driving and Richard Smith was in the front passenger seat while - stated she was in the back
said that she stayed in the back seat of the Range Rover while Tyler and Richard were looking at the
aid that she was watching Tyler and Richard from the back seat of the Range Rover when she

seat of Tylers gray Range Rover.

blue pickup truck that was for sale.
said that this person walked up coming from behind the Range Rover and the person was described as
an older w/m with gray and white hair wearing all black. said that she believes the w/m said something to Tyler and Richard about the
truck then he just began to shoot them. -aid that she saw both Tyler and Richard fall to the ground and she then crouched down in the
back seat of the Range Rover to hide from the shooter. -aid that she continued to crouch down until she believed the suspect was gone.
- said that she then went to Tyler and Richard and used Tylers phone to call 911. - explained how while they were at Cole Nissan
waiting to pull out onto Stadium Dr. she noticed a vehicle resembling a Chevrolet HHR driving towards them in a side aisle. - stated that
she wasnt sure if that vehicle followed them or not to Don Seelye Ford.

noticed someone walk up to them.

ADDITIONAL:

I had learned that through video surveillance at Don Seelye Ford that the suspect was driving a black HHR and that the shooter was a w/m. A
short time later a traffic stop was conducted on a black HHR on the north side of the City and the suspect, Jason Dalton was arrested. Dalton was
transported to KDPS by PSO Behnen. Det. Ghiringhelli and I interviewed Dalton.

INTERVIEW WITH DALTON:

Det. Ghiringhelli and I met PSO Benhen and Dalton in the lobby and escorted him upstairs to a CID interview room. Dalton was searched again
and unhandcuffed. Before the interview started, Dalton was asked if he wanted to use the bathroom, or if he would like anything to eat or drink
and he requested a coca cola, to which he was provided. The interview started at approximately 0100 hrs. I explained to Dalton that neither
Cory, nor I have ever had any contact with him in the past and that we know nothing about him at this point. I then explained to Dalton that
everything happens for a reason and there are obviously some things that are going on in his life right now and that we would like to talk to him
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about them. I then informed Dalton that since he arrived in handcuffs and since he isnt free to just walk outta here I have to read him his miranda
rights. I then asked Dalton if he knows what his miranda rights are and he said you, you may, yes. I then asked Dalton again if he knew what his
miranda rights were and he nodded his head up and down in an affirmative manner. I then read Dalton his miranda rights from my department
issued miranda card. I asked Dalton if he understood his rights and he said yea and again nodded his head up and down in an affirmative manner.
Dalton said that he would rather not talk, so I tell Dalton that everything happens for a reason and only he can explain what happened today and
that he isnt going to want anybody else speaking for him. Dalton said that I would prefer to not say anything. I asked Dalton if he feels bad for
what happened tonight to all of the people and he said he would rather not say anything.

I explained to Dalton that Cory and I know through our experience that he isnt going to want other people to talk for him and that only he can
explain what happened and what was going through his mind. Dalton explained how he was married with children and that his family is just fine.
I asked Dalton if there was a neighbor or maybe someone else that we didnt know about that he has had contact with today that might need some
medical attention and he said no. T asked Datton what time did he wake up today, referring to Saturday 2/20/16 and he said he wasnt sure. I then
asked Dalton where he woke up today and he asked if he could just plead the fifth and I said yes.

I asked Dalton if he would like to call any family or friends and he said no. T asked Dalton if he wanted anything to eat and he said no he didnt. I
asked Dalton if he is on any medications and he said no. I asked Dalton if he has taken any drugs today and he said no. I asked Dalton if he had
any questions for us at this point and he said that he didnt. Dalton was informed by Det. Ghiringhelli that the jail is going to need to know if he is
suicidal or thinking about hurting himself and he said that he wasnt. Det. Ghiringhelli and I left the interview room for a brief while, but informed
Dalton to just knock on the door if he needed anything.

Sgt. Dunlop conducted a gunshot residue collection kit and took photographs of Dalton. Det. Ghiringhelli and I began to speak with Dalton after
Sgt. Dunlop was finished with the gunshot residue kit and photographs. I explained to Dalton that he is going to look like the biggest monster if
he doesnt explain why this happened tonight and Dalton said he would just prefer to say nothing. I asked Dalton if he was aware just how many
lives that he has just completely destroyed tonight and he said he didnt. I asked Dalton what he felt was the next step was for him and he said he
wasnt sure. I asked him if he cared and he said he did care referring to what happens to him. I informed Dalton that in my experience he is going
to regret not explaining himself to us and that after today he wont have any opportunity to explain why he did what he did. I informed Dalton that
only he can tell us what was going on in his mind, nobody else. Dalton was asked if he needed to use the restroom, food or drink at this point and
he said no. I began to ask Dalton again to explain himself and elaborated how he will regret not doing this and he said he would rather not. I then
asked Dalton if he would rather write it down on paper and he said he would rather not say anything. I asked Dalton if he would like to have a
phone to call someone and he said no.

I made reference to Daltons wedding ring and asked him how long has he been married and he said since 1995. I asked Dalton what time he
typically goes to bed and he said around 10pm. Dalton was asked if he has any pets and he said he has a female German Shepard. I asked Dalton
if he has a friend that he confides in and he said he does, but doesnt wish to get him involved. I asked Dalton if someone did something to make
him upset recently or a long time ago and he said no. I asked Dalton if he is an online gamer and he said no. Dalton was wearing a bulletproof
vest when taken into custody and he was asked where he obtained the vest and he said he would rather not say.

Dalton was informed that his life is more than what has occurred in the last several hours and that just isnt fair to him or his family. I asked Dalton
if his wife would be surprised when she finds out what happened tonight and he said he would rather not talk about it. Dalton was asked for his
permission to go into his cell phone to retrieve his wifes phone number and he said that would be fine. I asked Dalton if his phone has a code to
get into it and he informed us the passcode was 4544. Dalton went on to explain that he has a 68 Camaro and a 66 mustang and the 4544 passcode
is a reference to the big block Chevy 454 engine. Dalton said that his wife has a Hummer H3. Dalton appeared to be distracted when trying to
have a conversation with him and I asked him what was he thinking about and he said nothing. I informed Dalton that he appears to be a pleasant
person and he thanked us for being so nice to him. Dalton was asked if it bothered him to sit in the interview room talking to us and he said it
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didnt bother him either way. Dalton was asked about his upbringing and said he was born in Indiana and moved up here as a child.

Dalton asked me if I could dial a phone number for him and I said sure. I dialed- which is Daltons parents phone number and put the
call on speakerphone. Det. Johnson from the Kalamazoo County Sheriffs office answered the phone and I spoke with him briefly then Daltons
wife Carol got on the phone. Dalton just wanted to hear his wifes voice, then ended the call. Dalton explained how he and his family split their
time between his house on Douglas and his parents house. 1 asked Dalton what time did he wake up this morning and he said he woke up around
8 a.m. I then asked Dalton what his daily routine is after he gets up and he said he would rather not talk about it. Dalton was explained that the
families of the deceased deserve an explanation and 1 asked him if he thought the same and he said yes, but that he would like to plead the fifth.
Dalton was asked how the families of the deceased would get the answers that they deserve and he didnt respond. I informed Dalton that he could
actually do some good right now for the families that lost their loved ones and Dalton said he would like to just plead the fifth. I asked Dalton if
he could go back in time 12 hours from now would he and he said he believes everyone would do that. 1 informed Dalton that it was currently
2am and asked him if he could go back in time to 2pm would he and he said he yea I would and then when asked if he would do anything different
in those 12 hours would he and he replied Id like to just plead the fifth. I again asked Dalton if he would do anything different if he could go back
12 hours from now and he began to pronounce the word yes but never finished and said Id like to just plead the fifth. Itold Dalton that he almost
said it, referring to yes, then informed him that he will feel better if he just talks about it.

Dalton was informed that he owes an explanation to not only the victims families, but also his wife and kids. Dalton was informed that his
children will have to live with this all through school, but he can get in front of this right now and just give an explanation as to the why. Dalton
said he would just prefer to not say anything. Det. Ghiringhelli asked if he would like a message sent to his children and he said no. I asked
Dalton if something occurring in the world, or in his life that triggered him to do what he did and he said nothing triggered him. T asked Dalton if
he was on any psychotic or psychosis drugs, mental disabilities, currently seeing a psychiatrist, bipolar and he said no to all of these. Det.
Ghiringhelli asked Dalton if he ate any food last night and he said he did. Dalton said he drinks no alcohol and doesnt smoke either. Dalton was
asked if he was on any medicine at all or if he had any medical problems at all and he said no. Dalton was asked if his co-workers are going to be
surprised referring to what he did and he said [ imagine there will be a lot of people surprised I asked Dalton if he was an anti-government, militia

type person and he said no.

Dalton was asked what he would think if one of the victims was a child and he said that would be sad. I asked Dalton if he intended to hurt a
child, or did he not know there was a child there and he said I did not know there was a child. I clarified with Dalton and stated to him you werent
aiming at a child and he said no. Dalton was informed that he owes an explanation to the childs family and he said I know. I then asked Dalton if
he was aware that there was a girl hiding in the back of the Land Rover at Don Seelyes and he said he wasnt aware of that. 1 informed Dalton that
she was the boyfriend to the young boy that he killed. I informed Dalton that that was a young boy and his father that he killed and the girlfriend
was watching from the car and he said he would like to plead the fifth. I informed Dalton that its okay if he pleads the fifth, but both Det.
Ghiringhelli and I want him to know what horrific tragedy he has caused to all of these people. I asked Dalton if there was anything he would like
to say to the girl that was hiding in the car and he said he would like to plead the fifth.

I informed Dalton that we did establish that he didnt mean to kill a child and he said I did not know there was a child, no. I asked Dalton that if he
was able to, would he take back the killing of the child and he said yes. Dalton went on to explain how he didnt know there was a child victim and
that did make him feel badly. I informed Dalton that its not going to change anything, but we just want to know why he did what he did. 1 then
asked Dalton if he thought we were lying to him about one of the people he killed tonight was a child and he said I dont believe you are lying to
me no. [ then asked Dalton if he feels bad for killing a child and he said that he did feel bad for that. I then asked Dalton if it was an accurate
statement that he just didnt see the child if front of him when he was shooting and he said that was a correct statement. I raised my right arm and
extended it as if I was holding a gun when I was asking Dalton this question. I asked Dalton if there was anything else he would like to say, or for
us to convey for him to anybody and he said no. 1 then asked Dalton if he had any words for the parents of the child that he killed and he said that
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Im sorry.

I then asked Dalton how many different locations did he shoot people at today, just in case we arent aware of one of them and maybe there is
someone suffering in a ditch. Dalton said that he would like to just plead the fifth. Det. Ghiringhelli and I both explained to Dalton that we just
want to make sure someone isnt lying somewhere not dead yet and he said he was certain that wasnt the case. I again asked Dalton for the number
of different locations that he shot people at today and he said he just doesnt want to discuss it. Dalton was asked of what the next step for him was
going to be and he was informed that he would be booked, and lodged in the county jail until he was to be arrainged in a few days. Dalton was
asked if he knew why he was currently at the police station and he said yes, but wouldnt elaborate on it. I informed Dalton that he was obviously
here for the killing of a child, but did he actually know how many people he killed tonight and he said he would like to just plead the fifth.

Dalton was asked again if he needed to use the bathroom or needed any food or something to drink and he said he was fine. Det. Ghiringhelli and
I then leave the room at this point for a while.

I 'was informed by Det. McGhee from the Sheriffs Office that he actually knows Dalton through his son being in the explorer program at the
Sheriffs office. Mcghee said that he would be willing to try and speak with Dalton. Det. McGhee and T went back into the interview room with
Dalton. Det. McGhee began to try and speak with Dalton, but he said he didnt really want to talk. Dalton was asked if he had any idea how many
people he had shot and he said no. I then asked Dalton if he cared how many people were shot and he said he did care. I then asked Dalton if he
wanted to know how many people he killed and he said he just wanted to keep his mouth shut. Dalton was asked what the connection between all
of the people and him are and he said there was no connection. Dalton was asked if we needed to look for additional scenes and he said that we
found everything.

Det. McGhee was asked if we could agree that he killed muitiple people tonight and he said yes, but wouldnt like to elaborate on it. I explained to
Dalton that since I walked out and came back into the room, another person died and they were 14 yrs old. I asked Dalton if he felt badly about
that and he said he did. T asked Dalton if he has fantasized about doing this or did someone make him do what he did tonight and he said no to
both questions. I asked Dalton if he thought in his mind if this was normal and he said no.

Dalton was asked what he did in between the shootings and he said he was just driving around. Dalton was asked why he was wearing the vest
and if there was a plan behind that and he said no. Dalton was asked if he was going to shoot the police officer that stopped him and he said no.
Sgt. McGhee asked if all of the shootings were just random or was there was there something particular about the victims and he said it was just
random. Dalton was asked what do we tell the teenagers dad and he said I didnt mean to kill him, Im sorry for what happened there. Dalton then
said that he has remorse for it yes.

I asked Dalton what was going through his mind tonight at Don Seelye Ford and he said he didnt want to say. I informed Dalton that the entire
incident is on video at Don Seelye. Dalton said that if we only knew, it would blow our mind. Dalton then explains how when he opens up the
Uber taxi App a symbol appeared and he recognized that symbol as the Eastern Star symbol. Dalton acknowledged that he recognized the Uber
symbol as being that of the Eastern Star and a devil head popped up on his screen and when he pressed the button on the app, that is when all the
problems started. Dalton said that he started driving for Uber just last Thursday. Dalton said that the Iphone can take you over. Dalton explained
how you can drive over 100mph and go through stop signs and you can just get places. Dalton said he wishes he would never have spoken what
that symbol was when he saw it on his phone. Dalton described the devil figure as a horned cow head or something like that and then it would
give you an assignment and it would literally take over your whole body. Sgt. McGhee asked Dalton if Uber told him what his assignment was
tonight and he said that since the minute he logged on tonight, he doesnt remember anything. Dalton was asked if he recalled shooting some
people tonight and he said he did recall that, but other than that, he doesnt remember anything. Dalton said that it starts out that you have to
follow the navigation, but it gets to the point where you dont have to drive at all, the car just goes. Dalton said that as long as you have a 2007 or
newer car, your phone can link through your car. Dalton said he was seeing himself from outside of his body. Dalton said that this thing knows

Report: r_lwlni.frx Printed by: (11219) MOORIAN, WILLIAM  at 3/3/2016 10:10 Page 47 of 88




Incident/Investigation Report
Agency: KDPS Case Number: 16-002433 Date: 03/03/2016 10:10:13

where everyone is through your phone. Dalton said that it knows everything and when I asked what it was he said whatever Uber is attached to. 1
asked Dalton if he has ever told anybody about this and he said no. Dalton said that he just signed up for Uber just last Thursday and was picking
up fares in between work assignments from his regular job at an insurance company. Dalton then went on to talk about the Masons and the
Eastern Star symbol, but it didnt make any sense. Iasked Dalton what the Eastern Star meant and he said it was Masonic. Dalton then said that

his grandmother was in the Eastern Star and his grandfather was in the Masons.

Dalton explained how there is a customer service score on Uber and when he tapped the button, he could say anything he wanted to about the
person and it would be anonymous. Dalton then said that he could hear other peoples phones ding and their score or rating would go down. |
asked Dalton if he picked up any fares tonight and he said he picked up some people near the State Theater and when they got into his car, they
were talking about a shooting spree that was going on in Kalamazoo. Dalton said that the people he picked up said that the shooter was in a blue
car and not a black car, like he was driving. Dalton said the he drove the people to the Up and Under Bar. Dalton was asked what was different
tonight from the other nights and he said as a driver partner with Uber, the icon is red and it had changed to black tonight. Dalton said it also told
him to be available all the time. Sgt. McGhee asked Dalton if it told him to do anything differently tonight than it has in the past and he said it
wasnt like a telling, it was more of like a control. Dalton said that he doesnt want to come across as being a crazy person, that why he was
pleading the fifth earlier. Dalton said that Uber requires a drivers to have a car newer than 2007 and when you plug into it, you can actually feel
the presence on you.

I asked Dalton why was he carrying his firearm tonight and he said that the Uber App literally took over his mind and body. Dalton said that when
the Uber symbol is red, it is just picking up and dropping off people, but when he recognized the symbol and spoke what the symbol was, the color
changed from red to black. Dalton said that as soon as the police officer stopped him tonight, the symbol went from black to red and he felt like he
was no longer being guided. Dalton said that was the reason he didnt shoot the officer because the app went from black back to red. Dalton
explained that when the symbol turns to black, it literally has control over you. I asked Dalton why didnt he just uninstall the app and he said it
sort of had you at a certain point. Dalton said that if he wouldve never ever mentioned the Uber symbol resembling the Eastern Star, he never

wouldve had any problems.

I asked Dalton what made him get his gun tonight and he said the Uber App made him. Dalton said that the Uber App also made him put on the
vest as well. Dalton said that there is something bigger than Uber just picking up people and dropping them off. Dalton also said that you should
never get into a black Uber and it was Uber that made him switch vehicles today from his silver equinox to the black Chevrolet HHR. Dalton said
that the HHR is his parents vehicle. Det. McGhee asked Dalton if there was anything else he wanted us to know and he said that this isnt who he
is. I asked Dalton if he had his phone right now could he uninstall the app, would he be fine and he said he didnt know. I asked Dalton if he
remembered shooting people and he said he doesnt remember that. I then asked Dalton about the people that got into his car that he drove to the
Up and Under and and Dalton said that was weird how they were saying that it was a blue car that was doing the shooting when he knew it wasnt a
blue car. Dalton was asked if he was nervous that the people might figure out he was the shooter and Dalton said he wasnt nervous at all about
that. Dalton said that he understands now how the other mass shootings take place. Dalton explained how he has experienced a full body
takeover, that is how he can understand the other mass shootings. Dalton expressed concern for being put in the general population at the jail and
I asked if it was because based on what he did tonight and he nodded his head in an affirmative manner.

I asked Dalton if he had a holster or did he put the gun in his pocket and he said that he went and bought a holster today at On Target. I asked
Dalton what time did he purchase it and he said he couldnt remember what time. Dalton said that he is sad for the people that have been killed and
that he his sad for his family that they are going to have to hear all of this. Prior to walking out Dalton was asked if he needed any food or
something to drink and he refused. Dalton was also asked if he needed to use the bathroom and he said no. Det. McGhee and 1 left the interview
room at this time. Det. Ghiringhelli and I then came back into the interview room a short time later. Please see Det. Ghiringhellis report for this

portion of the interview.
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Det. William Moorian 2/21/16
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Supplement Information

Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
02/22/2016 08:44:33 LAB REPORT (11219) MOORIAN, WILLIAM
Contact Name Supervising Officer

(05541) MOORE, WILLIAM

KALAMAZOO FORENSIC LABORATORY REPORT-BOMBICH

CASE NUMBER: 16-02433
HOMICIDE
VICTIM: TYLER SMITH

INFORMATION:

On 2-21-16 at 0300 hours I attended the autopsies of Richard Smith and Tyler Smith at the WMU Forensic Pathology Department. The autopsy
for Richard Smith was performed Forensic Pathologist Dr. Douglas. The autopsy for Tyler Smith was performed Forensic Pathologist Dr.
Prahlow.

EVIDENCE COLLECTION:

Dr. Douglas supervised the collection of evidence items from the body of Richard Smith. Dr. Prahlow supervised the collection of evidence items
from the body of Tyler Smith. Those items were turned over to KDPS Lab Technician DenHarder, refer to her report for further information.
Upon return to KDPS from the Pathology Department, we secured the evidence items in the Laboratory drying room.

DISPOSITION OF EVIDENCE:
I packaged six projectiles collected from the body of Richard Smith as item #301. T packaged two projectiles collected from the body of Tyler
Smith as item #302, and submitted them to KDPS Evidence intake on 2-22-16, to be sent to the MSP Laboratory for ballistic analysis.

PHOTOGRAPHS:
1 obtained a copy of the pathologist's photographs. I secured the images on the KDPS Crime Lab Media Server. I also photographed evidence at
the autopsy; those images were also uploaded to the Crime Lab Media Server.

CAUSE AND MANNER OF DEATH:
Dr. Douglas indicated the cause of death for Richard Smith was multiple gunshot wounds, and the manner of death was homicide.

Dr. Prahlow indicated the cause of death for Tyler Smith was multiple gunshot wounds, and the manner of death was homicide.

Matt Bombich, 10849
Laboratory Specialist
2/22/2016 8:42 AM
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Supplement Information

Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
02/23/2016 13:41:14 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (11219) MOORIAN, WILLIAM
Contact Name Supervising Officer

(05541) MOORE, WILLIAM

INFORMATION:

On 2/20/16 1 interviewed_ who was a passenger in the Tyler Smith’s Range Rover. -xplained how she had to call 911
from Tyler's phone because her phone was at Tyler's house. -urned over Tylers phone to me, which I packaged in and placed in KDPS
evidence.

On 2/21/16 Det. Ghiringhelli and I searched Jason Dalton prior to removing the hand cuffs from him. 1 located a spent .40 cal shell casing in his
jacket. Iseized the shell casing and placed it in KDPS evidence. On 2/25/16 1 signed out Tyler Smith's necklace from evidence and had it
photographed by Lab Specialist Bombich. The necklace was then turned over to Tyler's mohter- I made copies of the 911 calls that
Dispatch had received in reference to this incident, along with the interview that was conducted on Dalton and placed them into KDPS evidence.

Det. Bill Moorian
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Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
02/23/2016 07:00:18 LAB REPORT (10644) NELDON, TOD
Contact Name Supervising Officer

(05541) MOORE, WILLIAM

KALAMAZOO FORENSIC SCIENCE LABORATORY
150 E. Crosstown Pkwy, Suite "A"

Kalamazoo, MI 49001

Phone: (269) 337-8121 Fax: (269) 226-6554
Laboratory Report

Case Number: KDPS 16-02433

Incident Type: Homicide

Incident Location: 4102 Stadium Drive
Incident Date: Saturday, February 20, 2016

INFORMATION SUMMARY:

On Saturday 2-20-16 at 2242 hours I responded to 4102 Stadium Drive reference to a homicide investigation. On arrival I made contact with Sgt
Boyer who debriefed me on what occurred. I was advised that two male subjects were looking at a vehicle in the lot of Seelye Kia at 4102
Stadium Drive when a lone male subject walked up and shot them numerous times with a handgun. The lone male gunman got back into a vehicle

and fled the scene.

Shortly after the Seelye Kia shooting KCSD responded to a shooting investigation at the Cracker Barrel (5581 Cracker Barrel Blvd) in the area of
9th Street/I-94. Five victims were shot at this location. Four of the five victims died from their injuries. One victim was transported to Bronson
Hospital with critical injury.

Prior to this investigation at approximately 1740 hours KCSD responded to 5111 Highmeadow Drive reference to a shooting investigation where a
female was shot by an unknown male. The suspect fired multiple shots at this location. KCSD case number is 16-01707. I assisted with
investigation, KDPS 16-02421, see that report for details.

SCENE:
The incident occurred at 4102 Stadium Drive which is Seelye Kia of Kalamazoo. Seelye Kia of Kalamazoo is located on the north side of Stadium
Drive east of Seneca Drive in the City of Kalamazoo, County of Kalamazoo, Michigan.

Seelye Kia has a shared parking lot with Seelye Ford of Kalamazoo (3820 Stadium Drive) which is east of the Kia dealership. There are two
driveways that access the dealerships (Ford & Kia). There is a west driveway that is near the Kia dealership and an east driveway that is in front of

the Ford dealership.

The parking lot lights were not on at the time of incident. The only lighting was from the buildings and from the streetlights along Stadium Drive.
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I was advised by officers on scene that the Range Rover that was driven by the victims was running with headlights activated when they arrived,

but the vehicle was turned off prior to my arrival.

SCENE EXAMINATION:

In front of the Kia dealership along the sidewalk is a row of vehicles for sale. In the middle of this row of vehicles is a concrete island where the
large Kia sign is located. Near the east end of the row of vehicles is another sign for Seelye Auto Group New & Used vehicles. At the east end of
the row of vehicles is the west driveway for the dealerships.

East of the Seelye Auto Group New & Used sign just west of the west driveway there was a blue truck that was parked on a slight angle that was
for sale. Behind the truck facing east was a black BMW that was for sale. Just west of the BMW was a gray Range Rover SUV. The Range
Rover was the victim's vehicle.

The two victims were found lying on the parking lot in front of the Range Rover. The victim's were covered with white sheets prior to my arrival.
The younger white male was lying on his back with his feet facing southeast and head facing northwest. His arms were out from his side. He was
wearing a gray short sleeve shirt, jeans and tan moccasin shoes. He had visible blood on his face and shirt. He had a gunshot wound to his upper
left arm and an abrasion to his left hand. The older white male was lying on his left side and stomach with his feet facing northeast and head
southwest. His arms were pulled in towards his chest. His forehead was resting on the upper left leg of the younger male. He was wearing a blue
sweatshirt, white shirt, jeans and brown boots. No visible injury noted in position found.

Around the gray Range Rover I located numerous casings, bullet and bullet jacket fragment. The items were marked with yellow evidence
placards. The evidence was as follows:

-Item #1: Bullet, driver's side of victim's vehicle

-Item #2: Casing, driver's side of victims® vehicle

-Item #3: Casing, driver's side of victim's vehicle

-Item #4: Casing, driver's side of victim's vehicle

-Item #5: Casing, front of victim's vehicle

-ltem #6: Casing, front of victim's vehicle

-ltem #7: Casing, front of victim's vehicle

-Item #8: Casing, under front of victim's vehicle

-Item #9: Casing, under front of victim's vehicle

-Item #10: Casing, under front of victim's vehicle

-Item #11: Casing, under front of victim's vehicle

-Item #12: Casing, front of victim's vehicle near victims

-Item #13: Casing, front of victim's vehicle near victims

-Item #14: Casing, front of victim's vehicle near victims

-Item #15: Casing, front of victim's vehicle near victims

-Item #16: Casing, front of victim's vehicle near victims

-Item #17: Bullet jacket fragment, passenger side of victim's vehicle
-Item #18: Casing, passenger side of victim's vehicle

The evidence locations were marked with orange pavement paint for location identification.

PSO Wright reviewed the surveillance video from the dealership and advised me that after the suspect shot the victims he walked up to the driver’s
door of the BMW. It appeared that the suspect grabbed the driver's door handle. I collected DNA swab samples from the driver’s door handle
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and driver's rear door handle of the black BMW (Item #19/Item #20). 1 also processed the driver's door handle and driver's rear door handle for
latent prints. On examination I developed one (1) latent print on the driver's door handle (1.401).

Six (6) surveillance cameras were on the exterior of the Seelye Kia building. Two video cameras were on the south side of the building. One
camera was on the east side of the building at the north corner. Two cameras on the north side of the building at the west corner and one camera

was on the west side of the building at the north corner,
The gray Range Rover was examined and no damage was found as a result of the shooting.

EVIDENCE COLLECTED:

I collected the following items as evidence from the scene on 2-21-16:

-Item #1: Bullet, driver's side of victim's vehicle, collected at 0022 hours

-Item #2: Casing, driver's side of victims' vehicle, collected at 0023 hours

-Item #3: Casing, driver's side of victim's vehicle, collected at 0023 hours

-Item #4: Casing, driver's side of victim's vehicle, collected at 0023 hours

-Item #5: Casing, front of victim's vehicle, collected at 0024 hours

-Item #6: Casing, front of victim's vehicle, collected at 0024 hours

-Item #7: Casing, front of victim's vehicle, collected at 0025 hours

-Item #8: Casing, under front of victim's vehicle, collected at 0029 hours

-Item #9: Casing, under front of victim's vehicle, collected at 0030 hours

-Item #10: Casing, under front of victim's vehicle, collected at 0030 hours

-Item #11: Casing, under front of victim's vehicle, collected at 0031 hours

-Item #12: Casing, front of victim's vehicle near victims, collected at 0031 hours
-Item #13: Casing, front of victim's vehicle near victims, collected at 0032 hours
-Item #14: Casing, front of victim's vehicle near victims, collected at 0032 hours
-Item #15: Casing, front of victim's vehicle near victims, collected at 0033 hours
-Item #16: Casing, front of victim's vehicle near victims, collected at 0033 hours
-Item #17: Bullet jacket fragment, passenger side of victim's vehicle, collected at 0034 hours
-Item #18: Casing, passenger side of victim's vehicle, collected at 0035 hours
-Item #19: DNA swab sample, BMW driver's door handle, collected at 0143 hours
-Item #20: DNA swab sample, BMW driver's rear door handle, collected at 0202 hours

On 2-21-16 at 0256 hours PSO Behnen turned over a 9mm cartridge and a piece of a business card that was found during the search of the suspect.
The items were turned over to me in KDPS CID (Item #21).

On 2-21-16 at 0317 hours PSO Behnen turned over the clothing worn by the suspect. The items were turned over to me at KDPS HQ (Item #22).
All of the above evidence was secured in room #434 of the Kalamazoo Forensic Science Laboratory awaiting further examination and packaging.
SCENE MAP:

The scene was mapped using the Sokkia total station. The mapping was completed by Lab Specialist Bombich, Lab Technician Thomas, Lab
Technician DenHarder and I.
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WEATHER:

The weather conditions at the time of incident were as follows:
-Date: 2-20-16

-Time: 953 PM

-Temperature: 41.0 Degrees F

-Wind Chill: 34.7 Degrees F

-Dew Point: 30.9 Degrees F

-Humidity: 67 %

-Pressure: 29.98 Inches

-Visibility: 10.0 Miles

-Wind Direction: NNW

-Wind Speed: 10.4 MPH

-Wind Gust Speed: 0

-Precipitation: N/A

-Conditions: Clear

The above weather history data is provided by www.weatherunderground.com for Kalamazoo Michigan.

ARREST:
While on scene a traffic stop was conducted on a black HHR vehicle downtown Kalamazoo. The driver of the vehicle was detained and later
identified as the suspect for the two shooting investigations (Seelye and Cracker Barrel).

CONNECTING CASE NUMBERS:

After the suspect was arrested it was determined that the 5111 Highmeadow Drive shooting incident (KCSD 16-1707/KDPS 16-2421), Gull/G
Ave Hit-Run incident (MSP 51-733-16), 4102 Stadium Drive shooting incident (KDPS 16-02433) and 5581 Cracker Barrel Blvd shooting
incident (MSP 51-740-16/KCSD 16-1715) were all connected.

SEARCH WARRANT (7031 Douglas Avenue):
While on scene I was advised that a search warrant was drafted by KCSD for the suspect’s residence at 7031 Douglas Avenue. Lab Technician
Thomas and I responded to that location. We executed the search warrant on 2-21-16 at 0335 hours and cleared that location at 0855 hours.

Item SW-16 below is an item of evidence collected from the search warrant. Information was received that the *Glock’ model 19 9mm handgun
was the weapon used at 5111 Highmeadow Drive. This evidence was examined because of the need for it to be sent to MSP with the other
evidence for further examination. No other evidence from the search warrant was examined at this time.

See future supplemental report for further details reference to search warrant scene examination and evidence.

EVIDENCE EXAMINATION:

The evidence collected was examined on 2-22-16. The evidence was as follows:
-Item #1: FMJ bullet

-Item #2: WIN 9mm Luger casing, brass, CF

-Item #3: WIN 9mm Luger casing, brass, CF

-ltem #4: WIN 9mm Luger casing, brass, CF

-Jtem #5: WIN 9mm Luger casing, brass, CF
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-Item #6: WIN 9mm Luger casing, brass, CF

-ltem #7: WIN 9mm Luger casing, brass, CF

-Item #8: WIN 9mm Luger casing, brass, CF

-Item #9: WIN 9mm Luger casing, brass, CF

-Item #10: WIN 9mm Luger casing, brass, CF

-ftem #11: WIN 9mm Luger casing, brass, CF

-Item #12: WIN 9mm Luger casing, brass, CF

-Item #13: WIN 9mm Luger casing, brass, CF

-ltem #14: WIN 9mm Luger casing, brass, CF

-Item #15: WIN 9mm Luger casing, brass, CF

-Item #16: WIN 9mm Luger casing, brass, CF

-Item #17: Bullet jacket fragment

-Item #18: WIN 9mm Luger casing, brass, CF

-Item #19: DNA Swab sample

-Item #20: DNA Swab sample

-Item #21: FC 9mm luger cartridge, brass, CF, FMJ and piece of business card (pistol/rifle range)

-Item #22: Clothing from suspect (Black 'Sketchers' shoes, size 9; "Levi' 505 jeans, size 36x30; Yellow 'A4 shott sleeve shirt, size m; Black/gray
‘Tasso Elba’ sweater, size XXL and gray ‘Weatherproof™ jacket, size XL

-Item SW-16: *Glock™ model 19, 9mm semi-auto handgun, 4-inch barrel, S/N: SNZ001 and *Glock® 9mm magazine with *Walther' hard plastic
gun case

-Item SW-16A: (15) WIN 9mm Luger cartridges, brass, CF, FMJ from ‘Glock™ magazine (item #23) and 12 9mm cartridges from *Walther’ case
(4-WIN 9mm Luger and 8-Perfecta 9mm Luger, brass, CF, FMJ)

All of the above evidence was photographed. No other examination was performed by this laboratory at this time.

EVIDENCE:

The above evidence was packaged as follows:

Evidence #401: Item #1: FMJ bullet

Evidence #402: Item #2: WIN 9mm Luger casing, brass, CF
Evidence #403: Item #3: WIN 9mm Luger casing, brass, CF
Evidence #404: Item #4: WIN 9mm Luger casing, brass, CF
Evidence #405: Ttem #5: WIN 9mm Luger casing, brass, CF
Evidence #406: Ttem #6: WIN 9mm Luger casing, brass, CF
Evidence #407: Item #7: WIN 9mm Luger casing, brass, CF
Evidence #408: Item #8: WIN 9mm Luger casing, brass, CF
Evidence #409: Item #9: WIN 9mm Luger casing, brass, CF
Evidence #410: Item #10: WIN 9mm Luger casing, brass, CF
Evidence #411: Item #11: WIN 9mm Luger casing, brass, CF
Evidence #412: Item #12: WIN 9mm Luger casing, brass, CF
Evidence #413: Item #13: WIN 9mm Luger casing, brass, CF
Evidence #414: Item #14: WIN 9mm Luger casing, brass, CF
Evidence #415: Ttem #15: WIN 9mm Luger casing, brass, CF
Evidence #416: Ttem #16: WIN 9mm Luger casing, brass, CF
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Evidence #417: Item #17: Bullet jacket fragment

Evidence #418: Item #18: WIN 9mm Luger casing, brass, CF

Evidence #419: Item #19: DNA Swab sample

Evidence #420: Item #20: DNA Swab sample

Evidence #421: Item #21: FC 9mm luger cartridge, brass, CF, FMJ and piece of business card (pistol/rifle range)

Evidence #422: Item #22: Clothing from suspect (Black 'Sketchers' shoes, size 9; "Levi® 505 jeans, size 36x30; Yellow *A4 short sleeve shirt,
size m; Black/gray "Tasso Elba’ sweater, size XXL and gray 'Weatherproof™ jacket, size XL

Evidence #423: Item #SW-16: "Glock’ model 19, 9mm semi-auto handgun, 4-inch barrel, S/N: SNZ001 and "Glock’ 9mm magazine with
*Walther™ hard plastic gun case

Evidence #423A: Item #SW-16A: (15) WIN 9mm Luger cartridges, brass, CF, FMJ from *Glock' magazine (item #SW-16) and 12 9mm
cartridges from ‘Walther' case (4-WIN 9mm Luger and 8-Perfecta 9mm Luger, brass, CF, FMJ)

The evidence was packaged, sealed and secured in KDPS evidence locker #021 on 2-22-16.

PHOTOGRAPHS:
I took a total of 196 scene photographs and 108 evidence examination photographs. A total of 229 photographs were taken at the search warrant
at 7031 Douglas Avenue. The photographs were secured on the photo computer within the Kalamazoo Forensic Science Laboratory.

LATENT PRINTS:
I developed one (1) latent print on the driver's door handle of the black BMW at Seelye Kia. The latent print is #L401. The latent print was
labeled and secured in the latent print file within the Kalamazoo Forensic Science Laboratory.

ADDITIONAL:

I had no further involvement in this investigation.

Lab Technician Tod Neldon, #10644
2-23-16 @ 0658 hours
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Supplement Information

Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
03/01/2016 23:22:47 LAB REPORT (10644) NELDON, TOD
Contact Name Supervising Officer

(05933) OSTRANDER, DAVID

KALAMAZOO FORENSIC SCIENCE LABORATORY
150 E. Crosstown Pkwy, Suite "A"

Kalamazoo, MI 49001

Phone: (269) 337-8121 Fax: (269) 226-6554
Laboratory Report

Case Number: KDPS 16-02433

Connecting Case Number: KDPS 16-02421
Connecting Case Number: KDPS 16-02435
Connecting Case Number: KDPS 16-02437
Connecting Case Number: KCSD 16-01707
Connecting Case Number: KCSD 16-01715
Connecting Case Number: MSP 51-733-16
Connecting Case Number: MSP 51-740-16
Incident Type: Homicide

Incident Location: 4102 Stadium Drive
Incident Date: Saturday, February 20, 2016

INFORMATION SUMMARY:

On Saturday 2-20-16 at approximately 1749 hours Kalamazoo County Sheriff Department responded to 5111 Highmeadow Drive reference to a
person that had been shot (KCSD 16-01707). The victim was transported to Borgess Hospital with critical injuries. On 2-20-16 at 1903 hours I
responded to this location to assist with scene processing (KDPS 16-02421). Just prior to clearing this location KDPS dispatch reported shots
fired and persons down at Seelye Kia at 4102 Stadium (2-20-16/2208 hours). The two victims died on scene from their injuries. I responded to
this location at 2242 hours on 2-20-16 (KDPS 16-02433). At approximately 2224 hours on 2-20-16 KCSD dispatch reported shots fired at the
Cracker Barrel Restaurant at 9th Street/I-94. Responding units arrived on scene and reported five persons had been shot. Four victims died from
their injuries and one victim was transported to Bronson Hospital with critical injuries.

The suspect vehicle was said to be a dark colored Chevrolet HHR. This vehicle was seen at the Stadium Drive incident and Cracker Barrel

incident.

The dark colored Chevrolet HHR was stopped downtown Kalamazoo in the early morning of 2-21-16 and the driver was detained. The driver was
later arrested and identified as the suspect.

SUSPECT:
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The suspect was identified as Jason Brian Dalton, W/M,- His address is 7031 Douglas Avenue, Kalamazoo MI.

SEARCH WARRANT:
A search warrant was drafted by Det/Sgt Jeffrey Baker of KCSD for Jason Brian Dalton’s address at 7031 Douglas Avenue. The search warrant
was under KCSD case number 16-01707. The search warrant was signed and issued on 2-21-16 at 0229 hours.

Lab Technician Thomas and I responded to 7031 Douglas Avenue to execute the search warrant.

SEARCH WARRANT EXECUTION:
We arrived at 7031 Douglas Avenue on 2-21-16 at 0335 hours and executed the warrant.

All documentation and evidence collected from this location was under KDPS 16-02433 and connected to KCSD 16-01707.

7031 Douglas Avenue is a tan single story residence with white trim located on the northwest corner of Douglas Avenue/West E Avenue,
Township of Cooper, County of Kalamazoo, Michigan.

Lab Technician Thomas examined the main level and exterior of the residence and I examined the basement of the residence.

SEARCH WARRANT EXAMINATION:
The basement stairs are off of the small hallway from the rear family room that leads into the kitchen.

The basement is an open concept with the exception of the southwest corner. The basement was cluttered.

In the northwest corner of the basement is the laundry area. This area has clothing folded on shelves and clothing hanging from a bar. Also in this
area are numerous totes. At the base of the stairs to the right is shelving units that held food items. Along the south wall and east of the food
shelves there were additional totes and items. In the southeast corner of the basement was a desk. This appeared to an office area. On the desktop
I found a laptop, cameras, cell phone, I-pad and computer printer. I found paperwork for appraisal work for Michigan Appraisal Company. Along
the east wall near the desk I found a couch. In the northeast corner of the basement were miscellaneous items. In the center of the basement was a
counter and cabinetry. The hot water heater and HVAC were on the north side of the cabinet/counter. On the north side of the counter/cabinetry

was miscellaneous items.

In the southwest corner of the basement right of the stairs is a small room with a door that was found open. The door to this room has a door lock
and a secondary deadbolt lock. The door hardware and door-jam hardware was not damaged. In this room along the east wall and left of the door
was a large shelving unit. On this shelving unit was items related to hunting/firearms such as air soft pellets, firearm ammunition, casings, bullets,
black powder, flashlights, camping items, holsters, firearm magazines, knives. Along the south wall was a table that was used for reloading
firearm ammunition. On top of the table I found two handguns, ammunition, casings, bullets and handgun magazine. Along the west wall was
another table that contained miscellaneous tools and items. A small box was found that contained casings and primer caps. On the north wall was
a steel mesh door with a reinforced steel door frame that enters into a small room. The steel mesh door was found in the open position. The steel
mesh door and hardware was not damaged. Just outside the steel mesh door to the right was an assault type rifle and a pump action shotgun.
Inside the small room were additional rifles and handguns.

The ammunition, casings, bullets, Glock Model 19 9mm handgun with Walther 9mm gun case and magazine, Sig-Sauer P226 9mm handgun with
case and magazine were collected from the reloading table that was along the south wall of the southwest basement room. All of the items were
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marked with yellow evidence placard #16 and collected. These items were collected on 2-21-16 at 0615 hours.

On the floor left of the reloading table and in front of the shelf there was a large plastic tote. On the lid of the tote was a black leather bag. Inside
the bag were earmuffs, glasses, casings and ammunition. The earmuffs and glasses were removed and left at the residence. The black bag and
contents were marked with yellow evidence placard #17 and collected on 2-21-16 at 0615 hours. Also on top of the tote was a Rock Chucker
Master Reloading Kit box that contained ammunition, casings and bullets. The items from inside the box were removed and marked with yellow
evidence placard #18 and collected on 2-21-16 at 0615 hours. The inside of the tote was examined and ammunition, casings and bullets were
found on the bottom. These items were removed and marked with yellow evidence placard #19 and collected on 2-21-16 at 0615 hours.

Inside the small room on the north wall of the southwest basement room I located nine (9) long guns and two (2) handguns. Just outside the door
of this room I located two (2) additional long guns. A total of eleven (11) long guns and two (2) handguns were found. The guns were marked
with yellow evidence placard #20 and collected on 2-21-16 at 0616 hours. All of the guns were found to be unloaded with the exception of the
shotgun found outside the door. The shotgun contained a discharged shell in the chamber and a cartridge shell in the magazine tube. Those were
removed prior to transporting the firearm.

On top of the table along the west wall of the southwest basement room I located small box containing rifle casings and used primer caps. The
casings and primer caps were marked with yellow evidence placard #21 and collected on 2-21-16 at 0628 hours.

All of the ammunition, casings, bullets, primers, black powder, magazines and CVA black powder .380 ball revolver found on the shelving along
the east wall of the southwest basement room were marked with yellow evidence placard #22 and collected on 2-21-16 at 0632 (left shelf, 2nd
from top), 0635 (left shelf, 3rd from top), 0640 (left shelf, 4th from top), 0645 (left shelf, 5th from top), 0648 (left shelf, 6th from top or bottom),
0653 (floor in front of left shelf), 0654 (right shelf, 4th from top) and 0657 hours (right shelf, 5th from top). Two (2) plastic ammunition boxes on
the floor in front of the left shelves were included in the above items.

In a drawer (south side) of the cabinetry in the middle of the basement I found a receiver for an assault type rifle. The receiver was marked with
yellow evidence placard #23 and collected on 2-21-16 at 0700 hours.

The laptop found on the desktop in the southeast corner of the basement was marked with yellow evidence placard #24 and collected on 2-21-16 at
0705 hours. The cell phone found on the desktop was marked with yellow evidence placard #25 and collected on 2-21-16 at 0705 hours. The
I-pad found on the desktop was marked with yellow evidence placard #26 and collected on 2-21-16 at 0705 hours. The four (4) digital cameras
and one (1) microcassette recorder found on the desktop was marked with yellow evidence placard #28 and collected on 2-21-16 at 0757 hours.

On a shelf on the north side of the cabinetry near the hot water heater/HVAC I found two computer CPU’s. The two (2) CPU’s were marked with
yellow evidence placard #27 and collected on 2-21-16 at 0705 hours.

Inside the small room inside the southwest basement room I found a small wall safe. Inside the wall safe was a black thumb-drive. The
thumb-drive was marked with yellow evidence placard #33 and collected on 2-21-16 at 0828 hours.

Search warrant evidence items #1 thru #15 and items #29 thru #32 were collected by Lab Technician Thomas. All of item collected by Technician
Thomas were turned over to me at the scene.

All of the evidence items from the basement were photographed prior to collection. Itook a total of 229 photographs.
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The open area of the basement was searched by Detective Brett Pittelkow and Detective Goodell and no additional items were found. Detective

Cordes assisted me in collection of evidence.

SEARCH WARRANT/TABULATION:
A copy of the search warrant and completed tabulation of items collected were placed on the kitchen table of the residence prior to clearing the
scene, The scene was secured and we cleared on 2-21-16 at 0855 hours.

EVIDENCE COLLECTED:
All of the evidence collected was secured in room #434 of the Kalamazoo Forensic Science Laboratory awaiting further examination.

VIDEO:
I collected a CD copy of surveillance video from Radisson Security on 2-21-16/ 2324 hours. I was advised by security that the
bellman at the Radisson spoke with the suspect (Jason Dalton) when he pulled into the front drive on 2-21-16 to drop off a fare.

contact is- The CD copy is item #23.

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE:

On 2-23-16/0741 hours I received the following items from KCSD Sgt Dunlop:
Item #24: Blue ballistic vest from Dalton

Item #25: Folding knife from Dalton

Item #26: Receipt from Dalton

EVIDENCE EXAMINATION:
The evidence collected from the search warrant was examined on 2-26-16 and 2-27-16.

Item SW-1 was a WIN 9mm Luger casing, brass, CF.
Item SW-2 was a black "Kindle' tablet in a *Griffin' case, model: D01400.
Item SW-3 was Kalamazoo Rod & Gun handbook (2012) and gray 'RSA’ thumb-drive.

Item SW-4 was a “Fuji’ Finepix S4250 camera, S/N: 2SB53396; "Fuji’ Finepix S700 camera, S/N: 7U456957; "National Geographic box with six
(6) disposable cameras; blue camera case with *Canon’ T70 film camera, S/N: 1399660; *Sony* DCR-SX63 digital camera box (empty); black
‘Denali* camera bag. The digital cameras were examined and found to contain media cards. The media cards were removed from the cameras and
packaged separately. The *Canon” T70 camera was loaded with film. The camera did not have batteries inside. Once batteries were placed in the
camera the display read #19. On the back of the camera a film box piece was found indicating a 24 exposure film was inside. With the lens cap
on the camera the camera was cycled to the end and the film was rewind so it could be removed. Inside the black "Denali’ case I found a camera
card. The camera cards from the cameras, the film from the *Canon’ T70 and the camera card from the "Denali’ case were packaged together
(2-26-15/1658 hours).

Ttem SW-5 was an I-pad Air in an unopened box, S/N: DMPPHUZ3FK11.

Item SW-6 was an I-pod Touch, blue, Model: A1574, S/N: CCQQMOBAGGNI, with cord.
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Item SW-7 was a black I-phone, Model: A1241, with black *Otter Box" case.

Item SW-8 was an I-phone, Model: A1349, with pink 'Incipio” case.

Item SW-9 was a loaded Walther' P99, 9mm magazine with fifteen (15) WIN 9mm Luger cartridges, brass, CF, FMJ and a second loaded
"Walther' 9mm magazine (+2 extension) with fifteen (15) FC 9mm Luger cartridges, brass, CF, FMJ,

Item SW-10 was an "Alienware’ laptop computer with cords, mouse and ear phones.

Item SW-11 was a ‘Toshiba’ laptop with cords, Model: L.655-55150, S/N: 5B190547W.

Item SW-12 was a *Winchester' .40 caliber cartridge box with .45 auto, .40 cal and 9mm cartridges.

Item SW-13 was eight (8) WIN 9mm Luger cartridges, brass, CF, FMJ.

Item SW-14 was a box of *Winchester' SXT 40 (20-count) .40 caliber cartridges, brass, CF, JHP.

Item SW-15 was a black I-pad with pink 'Otter Box" case, Model: A1432, S/N: F5JN613VF193,

Item SW-16 was "Glock™ Model 19, 9mm semi-auto handgun, S/N: SNZ001, with loaded 'Glock' magazine with fifteen (15) WIN 9mm Luger
cartridges, brass, CF, FMJ. The 'Glock™ handgun and magazine were packaged as evidence item #423 and secured as evidence on 2-22-16 as this
item was being sent to MSP Laboratory for further examination.

Item SW-16 was a blue "Walther' handgun case for a *Walther’, Model: P99, 9mm, S/N: 016443. Inside the *Walther' case there were twelve
(12) loose 9mm cartridges (4-WIN 9mm Luger, brass, CF, FMJ and 8-Perfecta 9mm, brass, CF, FMJ). The "Walther' case was packaged as
evidence item #423 and secured as evidence on 2-22-16 as this item was being sent to MSP Laboratory for further examination. The loose
cartridges were packaged as evidence item #423A and secured as evidence on 2-22-16.

Item SW-16 was a gray plastic case containing a 'Sig-Sauer’, Model: P226, 9mm semi-auto handgun, S/N: U482711, with empty magazine
inserted. Inside the case were six (6) loose 9mm cartridges (5-FMJ and 1-JHP) and a loaded *Glock’ 9mm magazine containing fifteen (15)
cartridges (4-JHP and 11-FMJ).

Item SW-16 was ammunition (handgun/rifle), casings and bullets.

Item SW-17 was a black leather bag containing casings and bullets.

Item SW-18 was ammunition, casings and bullets.

Item SW-19 was ammunition, casings and bullets.

Item SW-20 was a homemade AR type rifle, 5.56 caliber, no markings.

Item SW-20 was a 'Rock River Arms® 5.56 caliber rifle, S/N: KT1194237.
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Item SW-20 was an “Anderson Manufacturing’ 5.56 caliber rifle, Model: AM-15, S/N: 15252509.

Item SW-20 was an “Ithaca’ pump action12-gauge shotgun, model: 37, S/N: 586060-2.

Ttem SW-20 was one (1) *Hornady® Critical Defense 00 Buck 12-gauge cartridge shell and one (1) "Hornady" Critical Defense 00 Buck 12-gauge
casing shell from 'Ithaca’ shotgun.

Item SW-20 was a "Stevens’ single shot break action 12-gauge shotgun, model: 940.
[tem SW-20 was a ‘"Marlin' .22 caliber rifle, Model: 60, S/N: 26434976.

Item SW-20 was a Japanese bolt action rifle, S/N: 87405.

Item SW-20 was a Japanese bolt action rifle, S/N: 84559.

Item SW-20 was a black plastic case containing a "Sig-Sauer™ .22 caliber rifle, model: 522, S/N: XA019661, with five (5) high capacity
magazines.

Ttem SW-20 was blue plastic case containing a "Sig-Sauer® 5.56 rifle, Model: 556, S/N: 556-0121, with three (3) 30 round high capacity
magazines.

Item SW-20 was a black "Plano’ plastic case containing a "CMMG" multi-caliber rifle, Model: MK-4, S/N: SCM-113436, with two high capacity
magazines (1-20 round and 1-30 round).

Item SW-20 was gray plastic ‘Sig Arms’ case containing a "Sig-Sauer" .45 auto handgun, Model: P220, S/N: G147760, with three (3) magazines
(1 with extension).

Item SW-20 was a black "Plano’ case containing an “Uzi Eagle’ .40 caliber semi-auto handgun, S/N: 97317475. Under the foam padding in the
case I located a loaded magazine containing eight (8) .40 caliber cartridges, brass, CF, JHP (‘Starline Brass, .40 S&W *-*). The cartridges were
removed from the magazine and packaged separately.

Item SW-21 was rifle casings and used primer caps.

Item SW-22 was ammunition from left shelf along east wall, second shelf from top.

Item SW-22 was ammunition, primers, magazines, casings, bullets from left shelf along east wall, third shelf from top.

Item SW-22 was powder, ammunition, casings, bullets from left shelf along east wall, fourth shelf from top.

Item SW-22 was ammunition (including 1-metal ammo box), casings, bullets from left shelf along east wall, fifth shelf from top.

Item SW-22 was ammo boxes (4-metal and 1-plastic) containing ammunition from left shelf along east wall, bottom shelf.
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Item SW-22 was "CVA" black powder revolver, .380 caliber ball, in a box, S/N: B57871, from left shelf along east wall, bottom shelf.

Item SW-22 was two (2) plastic ammo boxes containing 9mm casings and .223 casings from floor in front of left shelf along east wall bottom
shelf.

Item SW-22 was ammunition, casings, bullets from right shelf along east wall, fourth shelf from top.

Item SW-22 was ammunition, casings, rifle magazine from right shelf along east wall, fifth shelf from top.

Item SW-23 was a rifle receiver, no identifying marks.

Item SW-24 was a "Lenovo® Thinkpad laptop computer, Model: SL510, S/N: LR-DHC61.

Item SW-25 was a "Motorola’ Droid cell phone with *Otter Box" case.

Item SW-26 was an I-pad 16GB, Model: A1395, S/N: DQWGSRTODFHW, with black 'Speck’ case.

Item SW-27 was a ‘Dell’ Dimension 2400 CPU, Model: MTC-2, S/N: 2YV8041.

Item SW-27 was a "HP" Pavilion Elite M9515Y CPU, S/N: MXU904077V.

Item SW-28 was an ‘Olympus’ Pearlcorder J300 microcassette recorder; Black "Nikon® Coolpix L610 digital camera, S/N: 310814; Red "Nikon®
Coolpix L22 digital camera, S/N: 35028724; Silver "Sony' Cyber-shot DSC-5700 digital camera, S/N: 1325907; Blue "Fuji’ XP digital camera,
S/N: 4SB38956. The "Fuji' XP camera and 'Sony" Cyber-shot camera had media cards inside. Those media cards were removed from the
cameras and packaged separately (2-27-16/0249 hours).

Item SW-29 was a FC 9mm Luger cartridge, brass, CF, FMJ.

Item SW-30 was a *Winchester' Super-X 12-gauge shotgun shell casing, red plastic, 1oz.

Item SW-31 was a 'Hornady' Critical Defense 00 Buck 70mm 12-gauge shotgun casing shell, black plastic.

Item SW-32 was a *Winchester' Super-X 12-gauge shotgun shell casing, red plastic, 1oz.

Item SW-33 was a black *San Disk™ Cruzer Glide, 16 GB thumb-drive.

Item #23 was a CD copy of surveillance video from the Radisson Hotel.

Item #24 was a blue "Pointblank” ballistic vest, S/N: 9700235663, size small, Style: Z5422D, Model: 15XT, Type: IIA. There was no
manufacture date on the label. ATF Agent Jeff Kitchen was able to contact "Pointblank’ and determine the vest was manufactured in 1997,

Item #25 was a "Bokker® folding knife, Automat Kalashnikov 74, 3.5 inch blade and 7.5 inch overall length.
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Item #26 was a "JcPenny®

receipt dated 12-16-14 in the amount of $74.18 for shoestrings and pants.

All of the above evidence was photographed prior to packaging. I took a total of 893 photographs reference the evidence examination.

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE:
On 2-27-16 [ was advised that a bullet was found in the parking lot at Seelye Kia and was turned over to PSO Preston. PSO Preston turned the
bullet over to me on 2-28-16 at 0015 hours. The builet is item #27. The bullet was photographed prior to packaging. A total of 6 photographs

were taken.

I prepared a DVD copy of the surveillance video from Seelye Kia for evidence. Two DVD's were prepared. One DVD contained the Seelye
Service entrance camera and the second DVD contained the Seelye main entrance camera. The DVD copies are item #28 and were prepared on

2-28-16.

EVIDENCE:

The evidence collected for this investigation was packaged as follows:
Evidence package #424: Item SW-1 (WIN 9mm casing)

Evidence package #425: Item SW-2 (Kindle tablet)

Evidence package #426: Item SW-3 (Rod&Gun handbook/Thumb-drive)
Evidence package #427: Item SW-4 (9-Cameras, box and 2-camera bags)
Evidence package #427A: Item SW-4 (3-Media cards and 1-roll of film)

Evidence package #428:
Evidence package #429:
Evidence package #430:
Evidence package #431:
Evidence package #432:
Evidence package #433:
Evidence package #434:
Evidence package #435:
Evidence package #436:
Evidence package #437:
Evidence package #438:
Evidence package #439:

Item SW-5 (Ipad Air)

Item SW-6 (Ipod Touch)

Item SW-7 (Iphone)

Item SW-8 (Iphone)

Item SW-9 (2-Walther 9mm magazines)

Item SW-10 (Alienware laptop computer)
Item SW-11 (Toshiba laptop computer)

Item SW-12 (Cartridges: .45, .40 & 9mm)
Item SW-13 (9mm Cartridges)

Item SW-14 (Winchester SXT .40 Cartridges)
Item SW-15 (Ipad)

Item SW-16 (Ammo, casings, bullets, magazine, case)

Evidence package #439A: Item SW-16 (Sig-Sauer 9mm)

Evidence package #440: Item SW-17 (Black bag with casings & ammo)
Evidence package #441: Item SW-18 (Ammo, casings, bullets)
Evidence package #442: Item SW-19 (Ammo, casings, bullets)
Evidence package #443: Item SW-20 (Homemade AR)

Evidence package #443A:
Evidence package #443B:
Evidence package #443C:
Evidence package #443D:
Evidence package #443E:

Item SW-20 (Rock River Arms 5.56 rifle)

Item SW-20 (Anderson 5.56 rifle)

Item SW-20 (Ithaca shotgun)

Item SW-20 (Hornady 12-gauge shell and cartridge)
Ttem SW-20 (Stevens shotgun)
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Evidence package #443F: Ttem SW-20 (Marlin .22 rifle)

Evidence package #443G: Item SW-20 (Japanese rifle)

Evidence package #443H: Item SW-20 (Japanese rifle)

Evidence package #4431: Item SW-20 (Sig-Sauer .22 rifle)

Evidence package #443J: Ttem SW-20 (Black case for Sig-Sauer .22 rifle)
Evidence package #443K: Item SW-20 (Sig-Sauer 5.56 rifle)

Evidence package #443L: Item SW-20 (Blue case for Sig-Sauer 5.56 rifle)
Evidence package #443M: Item SW-20 (CMMG 5.56 rifle)

Evidence package #443N: Item SW-20 (Black case for CMMG 5.56 rifle)
Evidence package #443P: Item SW-20 (Sig-Sauer .45 auto)

Evidence package #443Q: Item SW-20 (Gray case for Sig-Sauer .45 auto)
Evidence package #443R: Item SW-20 (Uzi Eagle .40)

Evidence package #443S: Item SW-20 (Black case for Uzi Eagle .40)
Evidence package #443T: Item SW-20 (.40 cartridges)

Evidence package #444: Item SW-21 (Casings and used primer caps)
Evidence package #445: Item SW-22 (Ammo)

Evidence package #445A: Item SW-22 (Ammo)

Evidence package #445B:
Evidence package #445C:
Evidence package #445D:
Evidence package #445E:
Evidence package #445F:

Evidence package #445G
Evidence package #445H
Evidence package #4451:
Evidence package #445J:
Evidence package #446:
Evidence package #447:
Evidence package #448:
Evidence package #449:
Evidence package #450:

Item SW-22 (Ammo, primers, magazines, casings, bullets)
Item SW-22 (Powder, ammo, casings, bullets)

Item SW-22 (Ammo, casings, bullets)

Item SW-22 (Ammo)

Item SW-22 (CVA black powder revolver)

: Item SW-22 (CVA revolver box)

: Item SW-22 (Ammo boxes with 9mm and .223 casings)
Item SW-22 (Ammo, casings, bullets)

Item SW-22 (Ammo, casings, magazine)

Item SW-23 (Rifle receiver)

Item SW-24 (Lenovo Laptop computer)

Item SW-25 (Motorola Droid cell phone)

Item SW-26 (Ipad with case)

Item SW-27 (Dell Dimension 2400 CPU)

Evidence package #450A: Item SW-27 (HP Pavilion Elite CPU)
Evidence package #451: Item SW-28 (4 cameras/1 microcassette recorder)
Evidence package #451A: Item SW-28 (Two media cards)

Evidence package #452:
Evidence package #453:
Evidence package #454:
Evidence package #455:
Evidence package #456:
Evidence package #457:
Evidence package #458:
Evidence package #459:
Evidence package #460:

Item SW-29 (FC 9mm cartridge)

Item SW-30 (Winchester shotgun shell casing)
Item SW-31 (Hornady shotgun shell casing)
Item SW-32 (Winchester shotgun shell casing)
Item SW-33 (San Disk thumb-drive)

Item #23 (CD copy-Video at Radisson)

Item #24 (Pointblank ballistic vest)

Item #25 (Folding knife)

Ttem #26 (Receipt)
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Evidence package #461: Ttem #27 (Bullet)
Evidence package #462: Item #28 (DVD copy-Seelye Kia video)

The evidence was packaged, sealed and secured in KDPS evidence room #4 on 3-2-16.

PHOTOGRAPHS:

I took a total of 1432 photographs reference this investigation. The photographs are as follows:
-Scene at 4102 Stadium Drive: 196 photographs

-Search Warrant at 7031 Douglas Avenue: 229 photographs

-Evidence examination of scene evidence: 108 photographs

-Evidence examination of search warrant evidence and additional evidence: 899 photographs

The photographs were secured on the photo computer within the Kalamazoo Forensic Science Laboratory.
ADDITIONAL:

I had no further involvement in this investigation.

Lab Technician Tod Neldon, #10644
3-1-16 @ 2235 hours
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Supplement Information

Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
02/21/2016 15:15:52 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (05933) OSTRANDER, DAVID
Contact Name Supervising Officer

(05933) OSTRANDER, DAVID

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

I'was contacted by Capt. Ledbetter on 02-20-16 at 10:23pm to report that officers were on scene at Don Seeyle Kia with 2 confirmed dead victims
in the parking lot. He told me that Kalamazoo County Sheriff Dept. was working a separate shooting incident at the Cracker Barrel Restaurant. [
then began calling in detectives and lab personnel to assist in the investigation. I called Lab Specialist Bombich and advised him of the shooting
incidents and asked if he could call in every lab person and have them come in tonight to assist. He obtained a working team of lab personnel
consisting of Bombich, Neldon, T. Thomas and L. Denharder.

1 called all detectives and obtained a team of of Goodell, Moorian, Ghiringhelli, Cordes, Dahlinger and B. Pittelkow. Sgt. W. Moore and Capt.
Ledbetter also came in to assist.

ASSIGNING DUTIES:

Once all the decectives were updated on the crime, I assisted Capt. Ledbetter and Sgt. W. Moore in assigning detectives to tasks as they came up.
I asked Det. Moorian to interview—the witness to the shooting of Richard and Tyler Smith. Det. Pittelkow and Cordes were asked
to locate and contact the family members of Richard and Tyler Smith to deliver the death notification to them. The entire lab processed the scene
at Seelye Kia, they were then split up to fulfill numberous related tasks to the investigation. Lab Spec. Bombich and Denharder were sent to the
handle the post for all 6 deceased persons from both the Seelye and Cracker Barrel homicide incidents. I requested Lab. Spec. Sgt. Jim Dunlop of
the Kalamazoo County Sheriff Dept. to would take photos of Jason Dalton’s vehicle as it sat at Ransom and Porter St. before it was impounded. 1
sent Lab. Spec. Thomas and Neldon to process the scene of the suspect, Jason Dalton's home at 7031 Douglas St. Det. Sgt. Jeff Baker from the
Kalamazoo County Sheriff Dept. completed a search warrant for the residence on Douglas, it was processed by Neldon and Thomas with the
assistance of Dets. Cordes, Goodell and Pittelkow. I went to 7031 Douglas St. to see the residence and the guns that had been located. I was only
on scene for aboutl5 minutes as I had to leave to handle another task. I did not search the residence and did not locate any evidence while on

scene.

Jason Dalton’s 2007 black Chevy HHR with MI plate 0JKH34 had been impounded Station 4/5 at 601 N. Park St. I then typed a search warrant
for Mr. Dalton’s 2007 Chevy HRR. Upon completion of the search warrant and affidavit, I swore to the facts by phone to 8th Dist. Judge Kropf.
The search warrant and affidavit was then faxed to Judge Kropf at 06:55am. It was signed and faxed back to me. I make a copy of the search
warrant and gave it to Sgt. Jim Dunlop and he executed the search warrant and processed Mr. Dalton's vehicle at 07:35am. 1 scanned the search
warrant, affidavit and tabulation into this report. I placed the origninal in the court office box in the KDPS report room. It should be noted that
investigators had been told that all five victims of the Cracker Barrel shooting incident had died of their injuries. I placed this information in my
search warrant for Mr. Dalton’s vehicle. It was not until later after the search warrant was signed and executed that investigators had been
informed that one of the victims at the Cracker Barrel homicide had not died but was still in critical condition.

It should be noted that at all times during this investigation, we were in constant contact of Lt. Chuck Christensen and numerous Michigan State
Police detectives as well at Det. Bill Sparrow and several other Kalamazoo County Sheriff Dept. detectives. All three agencies were in the KDPS
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CID working on the investigation together.

rerview wirs

Just prior to me going home for the morning, I was contacted by KDPS Sgt. Scott Smith who told me that dispatch had received a call from-

. reported that he and his friends were driven downtown just before 10pm last night by Jason Dalton in his Uber. [ then
called —told me that he is staying at the Fairfield Inn at 6420 Cracker Barrel Rd., he told me he is in

town for the day but is leaving for home in New York later this afternoon. I then drove to the Fairfield Inn and interviewed— as well as

his friends

I met with— in the lobby of the hotel. 1 asked- why he believed it was Mr. Dalton who gave him a

ride last night. It should be noted that I was not familiar with the process of renting an Uber cab and exactly how it worked.

explained that he,_wanted to go to the Beer Exchange at 211 E. Water St. - used his cell phone to connect to the
Uber application. He ordered the Uber cab and received a confirmation reply from Uber at 9:21pm saying that "Jason" was enroute to pick them
up and there was a picture of their driver Jason on the confirmation. _ said that Uber reported that Jason was driving a Chevy Equinox
vehicle. said that he ordered the Uber while inside the Fairfield Inn and the GPS ping should have shown him at the hotel for Jason to
locate them. reported that after several minutes they noticed a black Chevy HRR driving around the parking lot of the Cracker Barrel

and circling the building. It should be noted that‘vised that his hotel room faced the Cracker Barrel Restaurant. At 9.29pm, Jason

called— phone from_3 and tol he could not find them. _ told Jason to pick them up at the

Fairfield Inn.

- explained that Jason picked them up in his black Chevy HRR and he was having difficulty connecting to the Uber application site to
start the fare. He tried connecting to the Uber site several times and was unable to get connected. -tated that Jason had told them that he
just started with Uber on Thursday and he is still learing the process. -said that Jason gave up frying to connect to the Uber site and
said he will drive them to the Beer Exchange. - said while on Uber, the patron is able to watch a map on their phone and see where the
Uber is driving and the final destination to verify the driver is taking them to the correct location. _told me that the site never never
showed Jason as arriving and he received a few more emails from the Uber application telling him that Jaon was on his way to pick them up while

they were already driving to the bar.

In speaking with all 3 witnesses, _ All said that Jason was obviously inexperienced in operating the Uber

application but he was friendly and never appeared aggitated at all during their encounter. They said that Jason did not speak much during the
drive but did ask them if they had been to the Beer Exchange in the past and how they liked it. They said that Jason did not appear intoxicated or
on any drugs at all as far as they noticed. When Jason dropped them off at the Beer Exchange he drove away and that was the end of their
communication. told me they gave Jason no money as a "no money exchange" is the reason he likes to use Uber as the tip is included
in the fare and his credit card is charged. -told me he checked his credit card and he was not charged for the fare as it never appeared
to have connected to the web site but he was charged a $5 cancellation fee by Uber as they believed he never accepted the fare.

I explained to that it was possible that they may be contacted in the near future about this case. _
- are both from New York and is from Ontario Canada, they are all friends of each other.

— me a copy of the confirmation from Uber at 9:21pm last night of the request for a ride and the confirmation having Jason as
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their driver and a picture of Jason. I scanned this document into this report.

ADDITONAL INFORMATION:

On 02-21-16, at 4:30pm I met with Sgt. Jim Dunlop of the Kalamazoo County Sheriff Dept. He had searched Mr, Dalton’s vehicle and advised he
did not locate any ammunition or anything else of note inside the car. We discussed this at length and believed it would be worth while for
officers to search the area from when Dep. Harrison first located Mr. Dalton driving until the area he was stopped and arrested. I met with Sgt.
Guilds and Mayo and asked them to put a team of officers together and search the area from the Up and Under bar at 711 W, Michigan to the Wild
Bull tavern at 139 S. Edwards St. then to Shakespeares Pub at 241 E. Kalamazoo and then over to the area of Ransom and Porter St. where Mr,
Dalton was stopped and arrested. They advised they would gather officers and check these areas for any property.

Lt. David O'Strander #5933
02-21-16
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Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
02/21/2016 11:08:52 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (13641) PALMER, DEVIN
Contact Name Supervising Officer

(11223) MAYO, GRETCHEN

INFORMATION:
On 2-21-2016 at approximately 1105 hours I spoke with— via telephone reference his encounter with Dalton.

wvrerview witH NvoLVED oTHER |||

tated that he lives in Indiana, but was in Kalamazoo for a show. -aid that he was at Bell's Brewery on E Kalamazoo with his
wife and some family and somebody unknown to him mentioned that there was an active shooter in Kalamazoo. told me that when he left
the brewery, he got an Uber because he did not feel it was safe to be walking while there was an active shooter. said the Uber vehicle
arrived to pick him up and he remembered it as a dark colored HHR with a dark interior. - said he sat in the front seat and his wife and
other family sat in the back seat. - reported to me that one of the backseat passengers said to Dalton that there was an active shooter
situation. At this point, -Sked Dalton if he was the shooter. said Dalton said he was not the shooter. -then asked Dalton
if he was sure about not being the shooter. Dalton responded to y saying, "I'm just tired.” -said he was completely joking with
Dalton because he never would have imagined that an Uber driver would actually be the suspect in the shootings. -aid that the Uber ride
lasted from 0012 hours until 0019 hours on 2-21-2016 and Dalton dropped him and the passengers off at the Radisson Hotel. said Dalton
was quiet in the car, but thought that was simply because Dalton was tired. said the Uber ride did not seem unusual. said Dalton
did not seem as if he were under the influence of alcohol or drugs. also said that the car did not have anything unusual or suspicious
looking in it.

- advised that it was not until he woke up on 2-21-2016 and saw the news that he realized the Uber driver that had given him and his family
a ride to the Radisson was actually Dalton. -lso told me that he did not know what kind of car the suspect was driving at the time he got
an Uber ride from Dalton.

ADDITIONAL:
This is the extent of my involvement in this case.

DVR:
None, my contact was via telephone.

Respectfully,

PSO D. Palmer 13641
2-21-2016 @ 1126 hours.
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Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
02/21/2016 05:19:00 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (13437) PEREZ, RYAN
Contact Name Supervising Officer
(10643) DEBLECOURT, JEFFREY

INFORMATION:

On Saturday 2-20-16 at approximately 2208 hrs KDPS was dispatched to Seeyle Kia located at 4102 Stadium Dr in reference to 2 victims of
gunshot wounds. Both victims were pronounced deceased. Thru the investigation, it was determined the suspect was a white male and left the
scene in a dark colored Chevrolet HHR. During the investigation, KCSD was dispatched to the Cracker Barrel located at 5581 Cracker Barrel Dr
on reports of shots fired. Upon arrival, numerous victims were located with gunshot wounds. The suspect matched the description of the Seeyle
Kia shooting. KCSD located the suspect vehicle and conducted a traffic stop on E Ransom St near Pitcher St. The suspect was arrested.

OFFICER ACTIONS / OBSERVATIONS:

I heard KDPS Dispatch state that KCSD was following a dark colored Chevrolet HHR near Downtown Kalamazoo. They advised the driver was a
white male. I began heading in that direction from the 4100 block of W Michigan Ave. As I was passing thru downtown, officers advised the
vehicle was near N Pitcher St and E Kalamazoo Ave and a traffic stop was being initiated. Officers advised a subject was detained. I arrived to E
Ransom St west of Walbridge and observed a black Chevrolet HHR parked facing east along the south side of E Ransom St. I positioned my
vehicle blocking westbound traffic on E Ransom St at Walbridge. I placed yellow police tape from the northwest corner of Walbridge / E Ransom
St to the southwest corner of Walbridge / E Ransom St. I conducted scene security from that location until I was relieved by PSO Vosburg.

DVR:
DVR from vehicle 1121 was used.

PSO Perez 13437
2-21-16 @ 0530 hrs
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Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
02/22/2016 07:31:29 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (06226) PITTELKOW, BRETT
Contact Name Supervising Officer

(05541) MOORE, WILLIAM

I was called at home by CID command requesting that I come into work and assist with an investigation into two subjects that had been shot and
killed at Seelye Ford on Stadium Dr.

When I arrived [ was briefed that there had also be a shooting on the east side of Kalamazoo in the Sheriff Department's jurisdiction several hours
earlier and a shooting at the Cracker Barrel Restaurant that happens minutes after the shooting at Seelye Ford that may involve the same suspect. 1
was told there were two different vehicles being driven by the shooter, but the shooter’s basic description was about the same. I was also told that
all of the shootings appeared to be just random with a motive.

After briefing I was told to interview two witnesses that just happen to be driving by Seelye Ford on Stadium and saw the two subjects get shot.

The two witnesses were identified a and- The - stated that they were married and had just left the -
Auditorium after watching a show. stated she was the passenger and actually saw the shooting happen.

rerview o

-A stated they were west bound on Stadium drive in the northern most lane going by Seelye Ford when she heard what she thought at first
were fire crackers but then she looks to her right and can see a subject holding a black hand with both his hands pointing it at two subjects and can
see the two subject fall to the ground and smoke coming out of the gun. _ she is sure that the subject is shooting the other two
subjects because she can see them fall to the ground and then the shooter stands over the subjects and shoots them a few more times.

- stated that the shooter was wearing dark colored clothing and she never really saw his face so she doesn't think she could identify the
subject again. describes the shooter as a white male with either blond or grey hair- stated the hair didn't appear to be real
long but did to be very thick like he had a lot of hair. - stated the shooter appeared to be in his mid-forties or early fifties wearing dark

clothing and no hat.

tated that the victims appeared to be white males also but she didn’t see them very long because they fell directly to the ground after
stated she told her husband- pull over so they could watch and see what happened. tated that her
pulled into the Burger King restaurant just a little ways west of Seelye Ford and called 911 stated that her husband
a video of the shooters vehicle leaving the parking lot and going west on Stadium drive. That video had already been turned over to

being shot.

our department before I met with

- stated she obviously could not hear what was being said between the shooter and the victims, but she is 100% sure she saw the shooter
holding a black hand gun pointing the gun at the two victims_ says she can hear the shots and see the victims fall.

escribed the vehicle that saw leaving after the shooting as a small dark SUV- wanted to make sure that T knew that she
didn't see the actual shooter get in the vehicle that she saw leave right after the shooting she just assumed it was the shooter.
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- stated he was driving and as he was driving west bound past Seelye Ford he heard what he thought were fire crackers. - stated he
looked in Seelye Ford lot and saw smoke but he didn't see any one not the shooter or the victims. - stated that he pulled into the Burger King
restaurant and attempted to video tape what he and his wife - thought was the shooter's vehicle leaving the parking lot of Seelye Ford
and go west bound on Stadium Dr.

- stated that he cannot give a description of the victims or the shooter because he never saw them.

After this interview was finished Detective Cordes and I were assigned to give the death notification to what was left of the -family. We met
with— of the two victims and of the two victims. The notification was given and
information was passed on about who to contact and what happens in a case like this. Other family members were at the scene to help the Smiths

so we left,

After the notification was given Detective Cordes, Goodell and I were assigned to help the Sheriff department conduct a search of the shooters
home address at 7031 Douglas Ave. in Kalamazoo County. By the time we arrive the Sheriff department had already served the wife of the shooter
the search warrant and she was leaving the scene. Detective Cordes, Goodell and I assisted with the search for several hours. Please refer to lab
tech’s Neldon and Thomas for what evidence was seized and taken from the home.

Detective Pittelkow
02/22/2016
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Supplement Information
Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
02/24/2016 09:56:37 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (06226) PITTELKOW, BRETT
Contact Name Supervising Officer
(05933) OSTRANDER, DAVID

On 02/22/2016 1 was asked to assist with contacting Uber fares that had been picked by Jason Dalton the same night he is alleged to have killed
six people. The Michigan State Police had executed a search warrant on Uber and obtained a list of riders that had ridden with Jason Dalton that

same night.

mTERVIEW with || | G0
- stated he was picked up at his home atr Ave in the Township of Kalamazoo. -tated the Uber driver drove him to

the Main Street Pub on West Main St. by Drake Rd. stated when he got there he changed his mind and asked the Uber driver to take him to
the Radisson Hotel down town Kalamazoo- stated that he rode in the front seat with the Uber driver and made small talk but nothing he
could remember. _he didn't see any guns in the vehicle and the driver didn’t talk about guns at all. ‘tated the Uber driver did not
drive reckless or do anything that was not normal.

- stated he was picked up at 8:02 pm in the black HHR vehicle and probably rode with the Uber driver for about 10 to 15 minutes. -
stated the next day he saw the news and is sure that the Uber driver he was riding with was Jason Dalton.

NtERVIEW with || GGG
One of the names on the list of names was I called the phone number that was listed for- I spoke with-
-vho stated that she was daughter and her Uber account is set up so the bill is paid by her mother’s credit card that is why

her mother's name showed up as being the passenger.

— stated that she was picked up at her apartment at - stated the Uber driver picked her up
in a black car and drove her to the transportation center in down town Kalamazoo. stated that the Uber driver did not act strange in any

way. - said the Uber driver picked her up between 8:30 pm and 9:00pm on Saturday night. While the Uber driver was driving he was
singing along to the radio that was playing. - stated the Uber driver did not drive fast or reckless in any way. - stated the next
day when she saw the Uber drivers picture on TV she realized that the person that picked her up was Jason Dalton.

After I spoke with -the first time T spoke with other Detectives about how Uber works because I had never used it. It was explained to
me that once you have the app. on your phone you can actually see where the Uber driver is coming from and the color of the vehicle so you know

what they are driving and when they arrive to pick up. I called_ back and she confirmed that she did see that the Uber driver that was
coming to pick her up was driving a small black vehicle and that is what she rode in to the transportation center.

NTERVIEW with ||
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— stated he was with two of his friends he identified as- and— at the Central City Tap House restaurant at 359

S. Kalamazoo Mall in down town Kalamazoo. - stated he called for an Uber to pick them up and take them to the Up and Under
restaurant at 711 West Michigan in Kalamazoo.

- stated he and his two friends were picked about according to his cell phone at 12:26 am on Sunday morning and then driven to the Up
and Under restaurant. - stated after he and his friends got in the vehicle they joked with the Uber driver and said "you're not the guy
going around killing people are you" - stated the Uber driver said "wow that is crazy no way I'm not that guy". - stated the
news had said that the possible killer was driving a black HHR vehicle and that is what the Uber driver picked them up in so that is why they asked
him if he was the killer. - stated the Uber driver told them he was so tired that he may fall asleep at the wheel. -tated he
joked and said please make it to Up and Under first. stated the Uber driver did not drive in a reckless manner and seemed to be normal
except for his remark about being so tired also said that the Uber driver said he had only worked for Uber for two weeks. —
stated he did not see any weapons in the vehicle and he was setting in the front seat with the Uber driver. - stated the Uber driver that
picked him up was Jason Dalton according to the pictures on the news.

INTERVIEW with ||| N
- stated that he was a friend of-s and did get in the Uber ride \vith— stated

that he does remember someone asking the Uber driver if he was the killer and the driver saying something to the effect that he was not.

stated the Uber driver was driving the black HHR so that is why they asked him if he was the killer. remembers the Uber driver saying

he was really tired and may fall asleep at the wheel and that he had only worked for Uber for two weeks. stated the Uber driver did not

drive in a reckless manner and everything appeared to be normally. -iid not see any weapons in the vehicle or smell any gun smoke.
stated the next day when he saw the news he is sure that the Uber driver that picked him up was Jason Dalton.

NTERVIEW with ||

-stated when he came out of the Tap House he was the one that actually asked the Uber driver if he was the Killen- stated that
the Uber driver said "wow that is crazy no way I'm not the guy". - stated during the ride they made small talk with the Uber driver and he

mentioned he was so tired he could fall asleep at the wheel and that he had only worked for Uber for two weeks. stated that the Uber did
not drive in a reckless manner and everything seemed normal. Except for being picked up in the black HHR vehicle said he would not
have thought anything. -tated he did not see any weapons and did not smell any gun smoke in the vehicle. stated the next day

when they saw the news he knew that the Uber driver that had picked him and his friends up was Jason Dalton.

On 02/23/2016 1 met with Director of Public Safety Rick Ives at Kalamazoo Valley Community College to pick up surveillance footage that was
captured on security cameras of KVCC buildings in down town Kalamazoo. The video footage was of a Kalamazoo County Deputy following the
black HHR vehicle This evidence was tagged and placed in locker 5. Director Ives wrote a short report about the collection of the video and that
report was scanned and added to this report.

Detective Pittelkow
02/24/2016

Report: r_lwlni.frx Printed by: (11219) MOORIAN, WILLIAM  at 3/3/2016 10:10 Page 77 of 88




Agency: KDPS

Incident/Investigation Report
Case Number: 16-002433

Date: 03/03/2016 10:10:13

Supplement Information

Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
02/24/2016 09:57:42 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (06226) PITTELKOW, BRETT
Contact Name Supervising Officer

(05933) OSTRANDER, DAVID

scanned short report from KVCC officers
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Supplement Information

Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
02/21/2016 00:16:00 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (12782) PRESTON, RYAN
Contact Name Supervising Officer
(10643) DEBLECOURT, JEFFREY

INFORMATION:

On 02/20/2016, at approximately 2208 hrs, officers were dispatched to 4102 Stadium Drive, Seelye Kia, in reference to two males who had been
shot. Officers arrived on scene and determined that two males were murdered in the parking lot. During the course of the investigation I assisted
with a K9 track.

ARRIVAL:
Prior to my arrival Sgt. Boyer and other officers were already on scene. Sgt Boyer confirmed two victims were dead on scene.

Upon my arrival I had brief contact with Sgt. Vanderklok and was instructed to assist PSO Brooks with a K9 track. During this time I was armed
with my department issued Colt patrol rifle.

OFFICER ACTIONS:
I assisted PSO Brooks with a K9 track. During this time [ was a cover officer. During the track I did not note anything suspicious.

Shortly after the K9 track was terminated I responded to 5581 South 9th Street, the Crack Barrel Old Country Store to assist officers with a

separate shooting.

DVR:
DVR from vehicle 1193 was used.

Respectfully submitted,
PSO Ryan Preston #12782

02/21/2016 @ 0016 hrs
als

Report: r_lwlni.frx Printed by: (11219) MOORIAN, WILLIAM  at 3/3/2016 10:10 Page 79 of 88




Incident/Investigation Report
Agency: KDPS Case Number: 16-002433 Date: 03/03/2016 10:10:13

Supplement Information
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03/01/2016 10:07:34 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (12782) PRESTON, RYAN
Contact Name Supervising Officer

(05933) OSTRANDER, DAVID

INFORMATION:
On 02-27-2016 at approximately 2220 hrs [ was approached by—who handed me a bullet he believed was used during the
homicides at (Seelye Kia Dealership) 4102 Stadium Drive. This bullet turned over to Lab Tech Neldon.

ARRIVAL:
Several officers were assigned to monitor crowds and news crews during a memorial for the homicide victims of Seelye Kia. After the incident was
concluded I was approached by -who handed me what appeared to be an expelled bullet.

INTERVIEW WITH INVOLVED OTHER :
On 02-27-2016 I had brief contact with identified himself verbally. -Was at the homicide scene during the

memorial and located what he believed to be a bullet on the ground near where the victims were located.

EVIDENCE:
I was handed what appeared to be the lead portion of a spent bullet. The tip did not appear extremely mushroom and appeared to be intact. I noted
the shell casing was not attached. This bullet was turned over to Lab Tech Neldon.

DVR:
DVR from vehicle 1191 was used.

Respectfully Submitted,
PSO Ryan Preston, 12782
02-28-2016 at 0038 hrs.
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Supplement Information

Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
02/22/2016 08:40:45 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (10982) RIVARD, KAREN
Contact Name Supervising Officer

(05541) MOORE, WILLIAM

SUMMARY:

On 2/20/2016, T was contacted while off duty by XL T Ostrander who requested I come into work for a mass shooting. At the time I was
unavailable, I became available on the morning of 2/21/2016 and reported to KDPS HQ for work. I examined and ran urgent firearms traces on
the firearms listed below which were seized at the search warrant of DALTON s residence, 7031 Douglas Ave, and from the suspect's vehicle. I
am awaiting those results.

1. Sig Sauer, rifle, model 522, .22 cal, s/n XA019661

2. Sig Sauer, pistol, P220, .45 cal, s/n G147760

3. Israel Arms, pistol, Uzi Eagle, .40 cal, s/n 97317475

4. Sig Sauer, rifle, model 556, .223 cal, s/n 556-0121

5. CMMG Ing, rifle, MK-4, muiti caliber, s/n SCM-113436
6. Home made AR type rifle .223 cal no markings

7. Ithaca, shotgun, 12 gauge, model 37, s/n 586060-2

8. Anderson Manufacturing, model AH-15, s/n 15252509, rifle, multi caliber
9. Rock Rivers Arms, rifle, LAR-15, .223, s/n KT1194237
10. Marlin, rifle, model 60, .22 cal, s/n 26434976

11. Japanese bolt action rifle, s/n 84669.

12. Japanese bolt actin rifle, s/n 67105

13. Stevens, shotgun, 12 ga, break open

14. Glock, pistol, 19, 9mm, s/n SNZ001

15. Sig Sauer, pistol, P226, .40 cal, s/n U482711

16. Walter, P99, 9mm pistol, serial # 016443

WEAPON IDENTIFICATION:

I also contacted On Target Gun Store at 6984 W Main St Kalamazoo, MI and determined the Walther, P99, 9mm semiautomatic pistol used in
these crimes was purchased by Jason DALTON in August 2015. T retrieved the ATF 4473 and all purchase documents the store had. Those
documents are attached to this report.

Detective Rivard #10982
2/22/16 @ 0848 hours
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Supplement Information

Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
02/22/2016 15:37:43 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (10982) RIVARD, KAREN
Contact Name Supervising Officer

(05933) OSTRANDER, DAVID

FIREARMS TRACING REPORTS:

On 2/22/2016, I received all of the ATF Tracing Summaries for the firearms seized in this incident. Each of those individual summaries are
attached to this report.

ADDITIONAL FIREARM RECOVERED:

1. Taurus International, Model PT92AF, 9mm semi-automatic pistol bearing serial number TLI80876D was traced and recovered during this
investigation. The Taurus was recovered from Jason DALTONS wife by KCSD Sgt. Dunlop at DALTONS residence located in Comstock, ML

UBER CUSTOMER CONTACTS:

On 2/22/2016, I attended a multi-jurisdictional law enforcement briefing regarding this incident. During that meeting, I was assigned to assist with
contacting UBER customers who were identified as riders in DALTONS vehicle during the dates of 2/20/2016 and 2/21/2016. I received a list of
customers from MSP Det. Paul Gonyeau via email. I began by contacting the first four customers and the remainder of the list was given to Det.
Ellis and Pittelkow to contact with the exception of] and— who were already contacted by Det. Cordes and
PSO Palmer during the intial stages of the incident.

contact witH

On 2/22/2016, I called and arranged to meet with him at WMU Draper Hall. Det. Ellis and I went to Draper Hall and
spoke with him, said he scheduled the Uber for pickup under his name and it showed Jason DALTON was picking him up in the Chevy
Equinox. DALTON arrived to pick- and two of his friends, — near and he
was to take them to The Valley I Dorm on WMU. DALTON arrived at 1204 hours on 2/21/2016 and picked them up. sat in the front
seat of the Equinox which is standard procedure with UBER, the paying customer sits up front. — DALTON was not very friendly
which is unique for UBER drivers, they typically are very social and chatty. _said DALTON had no idea how to get to the Valley I Dorm
either. -ad to give him directions the entire time. The trip lasted 6:19 minutes and- paid $4.26 for the ride. - said he
had a weird feeling the entire ride just because DALTON seemed not friendly like other UBER drivers. - said he did not see any weapons
on DALTON and he made no threats towards him while he was driving them to their destination.

-aid he uses UBER at least 2 to 3 times a week so he is a frequent user but DALTON had never been his driver before.
-mailed me a copy of the UBER receipt from his transaction and it is attached to this email.

The interview was concluded.
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I called- phone number provided by the UBER records and he answered. I confirmed he was the same_who rode in
DALTON's uber in the morning hours of 2/20/2016. — lived in Troy, MI so I had to interview him over the phone.

called for the UBER around 0200 and DALTON arrived in the Silver Equinox around 0207 at the Duck in Waddle Out Bar on Lake
Street. sat in the backseat behind the driver, DALTON, and it said the conversation was normal. DALTON was friendly and just
drove them home to his friend's residence in Kalamazoo. -was visiting Kalamazoo so he did not know the exact location.
-aid he had the receipt and he agreed to email me it. [ attached to this report.

_ is a fairly regular Uber rider and the ride was normal. He had never rode with DALTON before.

This interview was concluded.

I called-on the phone and she agreed to meet with me on 2/23/2016 at the Bigby Coffee Shop on Portage Rd near the Kalamazoo Airport.

When I arrived to meet- she had her boyfriend, — who was also in the Uber with her during her ride

with DALTON.

called for the Uber at 0149 hours on 2/20/2016 and DALTON picked her and-\l up from the Beer Exchange and drove them to

St where they were dropped off. - said the ride was normal and she is a frequent Uber rider. She used to live in Denver and she
used Uber there daily. She said its smaller here in Kalamazoo but DALTON seemed normal during the ride. The only thing strange was when the
Amber Alert went off ont he radio he left the volume up high and didnt turn it down.

_ after DALTON dropped them off on Davis, she forgot to rate the ride through her Uber app. She was prompted on Sunday 2/21/16 to
rate the driver and she did so but she gave him a 1 because she knew by then he had shot 8 people the night before.

DALTON had never been- s uber driver before. - emailed me her Uber receipt and it is attached to this report.
This interview was concluded.

wvterview wiTH ||

On 2/24/2016, I was assigned to interview— reference his Uber ride with DALTON on 2/20/16 at approximately 1630 hours. I
called- on his cell phone and Det. Ellis and I met with him near his employer, Bell's Brewery in Comstock, MI. We talked in my police
vehicle.

told us he called for the Uber through his phone app on 2/20/16 at approximately 1630 hours and DALTON picked him up within
minutes. approached the driver's door and asked DALTON if he was JASON and he replied it was, -ilso recognized the

vehicle he was in as the Chevy Equinox that Uber described he would be riding in. DALTON picked him up at s residence, -
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The ride started out normal, -vas seated in the front seat of the Equinox and DALTON had a black german shepard in the rear seat.
DALTON received a call on his bluetooth shortly after the ride began and-thought it was odd that he just left the bluetooth on so he
could hear DALTON's phone conversation. - said he did not listen to the phone conversation closely enough to know what they were
talking about but he remembered the first letter of the caller's name when it was on the screen in the vehicle was a "C." He described the callers
voice as high pitched and slurred as if the person was drunk, he could not tell if it was a female, male or small child but he knew the persons tone
was aggravated. That phone call was the only call DALTON received while-was in the Equinox.

The call lasted only a minute and DALTON told the caller he had a rider in the car and would call back once he dropped-off and the call
ended. It was at that point that DAL TON began to drive erratically and at a high rate of speed. They were on Monroe Street, northbound when
DALTON drove into the oncoming traffic lane, blew the stop sign and turned westbound onto W Main Street. Traffic stopped and slowed as
DALTON sped off Westbound and DALTON sideswiped a green Ford Taurus, late 90's or early 2000's model. Both vehicles were still driveable
and DALTON sped off Westbound, -ooked back at the Ford Taurus and it slowed but continued driving westbound, he did not know a
description of who was driving the vehicle or how many occupants were inside.

DALTON continued at a high rate of speed westbound and blew through the light at Berkley, - did not know if it was red or green but
DALTON did not stop. DALTON repeatedly drove across the centerline into oncoming traffic to pass traffic. DALTON blew the light at Salon St
and then attempted to turn onto Nichols Rd from the far left lane going westbound and missed the turn off. DALTON drove through the median
by the turn and back onto the Nichols Rd. -aid by this time he was yelling at DALTON telling him to stop the car and let him out and
DALTON was yelling at him asking him where his friends house was. DALTON turned onto Iroquois St and then slammed on the brakes and
stopped the truck. DALTON yelled to - asking where his friends car was at and - jumped out of the truck and ran off on foot.
The last- saw DALTON was when he turned the Equinox around and sped off Eastbound on Iroquois St.

-ran to the back of the Chevy as DALTON was taking off and got his license plate. - called 911 and report the erratic driving
and gave dispatch the license plate, he was asked if he wanted contact from an officer but he declined.

- ran to his friends house on Huron which was the scheduled drop off point for the Uber ride, got into his vehicle parked there from the
previous night and drove back towards the scene of the sideswiping incident with the Ford Taurus. By the tim arrived there, the Ford

Taurus was gone. He thought it took him about 10-15 minutes to return. -eturned home at that point t

_prior to the phone call, DALTON was in a normal state of mind and that the dog in the back seat was just sitting in the rear seat.
When DALTON began driving erratically, the dog got down onto the floor and was lying down behind the driver's seat, hiding.

MELLON emailed me a copy of his Uber receipt and it is attached to this email.

The interview was concluded.

EXAMINATION OF FORENSIC CELLPHONE FILES:

On 2/24/2016, 1 examined the forensic cell phone files which MSP Det. Ganyeau had retrieved from DALTON's cell phone. I found a phone call
at 1640 hours which lasted just over a minute on 2/20/16 to DALTON's phone and it was from his witfe, I advised all other
investigators of that discovery as that was likely the person who DALTON was speaking to while was in the vehicle.

This concluded my involvement at this time.
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Det. Rivard #10982
2/24/16 (@ 1647 hours.
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Supplement Information
Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
02/21/2016 02:20:35 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (12669) VANDENBERG, JOHN
Contact Name Supervising Officer
(11175) MILLER, SCOTT

SUMMARY
On 02/20/2016, at approximately 2208 hrs, officers were dispatched to 4102 Stadium Drive, Seelye Kia, in reference to two males who had been
shot, Officers arrived on scene and determined that two males were murdered in the parking lot.

OBSERVATION / ACTION:

As I arrived on scene to Seelye dealorship I observed two male subjects that were murdered. I was advised to check round the parking lot of both
KIA and Ford to see if there were any victims. I walked around the Ford dealership but did not locate any other victims. I was then advised to
check Ziegler dealorship parking lot to look for any victims. No victims were located in that parking lot. I was then advised to check all parking
lots from the scene at Seelye to the scene at cracker barrel. I looked through every parking lot on the north side of the road traveling west bound on
stadium to 9th st. I then looked through every parking lot on the west side of 9th street until I got to I-94. No additional victims were found. Sgt
Deblecourt looked at all the parking lots on the south side of Stadium and all the east side of 9th st.

DVR
The dvr that was used was from vehicle 1113.

I had no further involvement in this incident.

PSO John Vandenberg 12669
2-21-16 @0235 hours
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Supplement Information

Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
02/21/2016 01:54:25 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (11045) VANDERKLOK, CHAD
Contact Name Supervising Officer

(12676) BOYER, BRIAN

SUMMARY:
I responded for a report of two shot, I was second on scene, initially contacted a female witness conducting a pat down of her, then clearing the

area to make sure there were no additional victims.

INFORMATION/ CONTACT WITNESS:

I responded to Seelye on Stadium for a report of two subjects shot. Upon arrival Sgt Boyer was already on scene and stated 2 were confirmed
dead. T contacted a witness that was with the victim's at the time of the shooting, I conducted a pat down of the witness and made brief contact
with her. She stated the male walked from the North west and had gray hair. She did not know if he came from a building, PSO Hofer continued

the interview,

SECURE SCENE:

PSO Brooks arrived on scene to conduct a K-9 track, PSO Nielsen and PSO Preston accompanied the K-9 while PSO Behnen and I clearing the
Seelye buildings. The buildings were found to be secure and it was later reported that the suspect left in a vehicle. No other victims were located.
Also radio was requested to contact Seelye for a representative to operate the camera system.

FURTHER:
A second shooting came out at Cracker Barrel that appeared to be related. I cleared the scene and began checking parking lots on the West side of
Kalamazoo for the suspect vehicle. Information was then later spread to businesses downtown.

DVR:
1110 will be available for 60 days.

Sgt VanderKlok #11045
2-21-16/ 0153hrs
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Supplement Information
Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
02/21/2016 05:49:21 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (13540) VOSBURG, KYLE
Contact Name Supervising Officer
(12676) BOYER, BRIAN

INFORMATION:

On 2-20-16, at approximately 2208 hours, KDPS was dispatched to 4102 Stadium Dr in reference to two male subjects who had been shot in the
parking lot. First arriving officers advised that the two males were deceased. I responded to the scene to assist with a perimeter for a K-9 search.

During the investigation of this scene, information was obtained from witnesses that the suspect was a W/M and possibly fled in a black or dark

blue Chevrolet HHR in an unknown direction.

ARRIVAL:

I arrived on scene and took a perimeter position on Fraternity Village as the track was heading north. The track was called off as Kalamazoo
County Dispatch advised they were taking reports of shots fired with multiple victims at Cracker Barrel on 9th Street. I responded to this scene to
assist with scene security where I learned that the two shooting were possibly linked. I responded back to city as I believed that the shooting would
continue.

CONTACT WITH SUSPECT:
I overheard Dispatch advise that a Kalamazoo Deputy was following a black HHR matching the description of the suspect vehicle. I responded to
the traffic stop where officers were taking Dalton into custody.

PERIMETER:
1 blocked off traffic at Walbridge and Ransom while the suspect vehicle was impounded and towed.

DVR:
DVR 1141 was activated for this incident.

Kyle Vosburg 13540
2/21/2016 06:05 hours

Report: r_lwlni.frx Printed by: (11219) MOORIAN, WILLIAM  at 3/3/2016 10:10 Page 88 of 88




Incident / Investigation Report
KDPS

OCA: [6-002433

Attached Document

& Yesterday at 9:21 PM
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YOU RATED TRIP TOTAL
N/A $5
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l NEED HELP? 1

Cancellation Fee UBERX 5.00
CHARGED
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OMB No. 1140-0020

U.S. Department of Justic;e . . .
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Firearms Transaction Record Part I -

Over-the-Counter  ~Uf|75Q

WARNING: You may not receive a firearm if prohibited by ¥ederal or State law. The information you provide will | Transferor's Transaction
be used to determine whether you are prohibited under Iaw from receiving a firearm. Certain violations of the Gun  |Serial Number (If any)
Control Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 921 ef. seq., are punishable by up to 10 years imprisonment and/or up to a $250,000 fine.

Prepare in original only. All entries must be handwritten in ink. Read the Notices, Instructions, and Definitions on i 5 5 00 2
this form. “PLEASE PRINT.” ‘ Ow

Section A - Must Be Completed Personally By Transferee (Buyer)

1. Transferee’s Full Name
Last Name First Name Middle Name (If no middle name, state “NMN")

D@’lhﬂ\. . TrS~ 5&3 DN

2. Current Residence Address (U.S. Postal abbreviations are acceptable. Cannot be a post office box.)

Number and Street Address City : County State | ZIP Code
7631 (ooglas e LI Lolorn2? | i lpem @ | T | e

3. Place of Birth A 4. Height |5. Weight |6. Gender 7. Birth Date

U.S. City and State -OR- |Foreign Country Ft. & | (Lbs) "Male Month Day Year

(r}&é?y\ﬁeu Tﬁll ' W _h 850 D Female

8. Social Security Number (Optional, but will help prevent misidentification) | 9. Unique Personal Identification Number (UPIN) if applicable (See
Instructions _for Question 9.)

10.a. Ethnicity 10.b. Race (Check one or more boxes.)

D Hispanic or Latino D American Indian or Alaska Native D Black or African American White
Iz_] Not Hispanic or Latino D Asian D Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander
11. Answer questions 11.a. (vee exceptions) through 11.]. and 12 (if applicable) by checking or marking “yes” or “410” in the boxes to the right of the questions.
a. Ao you the aciual transferec/buyer of the firearm(s) listed on this form? Warning: You are not the actual buyer if you are Yes | No

acquiring the firearm(s) on behalf of another person. If you are not the actual buyer, the dealer cannot transfer the firearm(s)| [¥] ]
to you. (See Instructions for Question 11.a.) Exception: If you are picking up a repaired firearm(s) for another person, you are not
required to answer 11.a. and may proceed to question 11.b.

b, Are you under indictment or information in any court for a felony, or any other crime, for which the judge could imprison you for Yes | No
more than one year? (See Instructions for Question 11.b.) i B
¢. Have you ever been convicted in any court of a felony, or any other crime, for which the judge could have imprisoned you for more | Yes | No
than one year, éven if you received a shorter sentence including probation? (See Instructions for Question 11.c.) ] [E
d. Are you a fugitive from justice? FE]S %
e. Areyou an unlawful user of, or addicted to, marijuana or any depressant, stimulant, narcotic drug, or any other controlled substance? Ees %
f  Have you ever been adjudicated mentally defective (which includes a determination by a court, board, commission, or other lawful
authority that you are a danger o yourself or to others or are incompetent to manage your own affairs) OR have you ever been % I:Iﬁ
committed to a mental institution? (See Instructions for Question 11.f) ’
Have you been discharged from the Armed Forces under dishonorable conditions? Yl':}es
7 )
Are you subject to a court order restraining you from harassing, statking, or threatening your child or an intimate partner or child of | Yes | No
such partner? (See Instructions for Question 11.h.) 1]
i. Have you ever been convicted in any court of a misdemeanor crime of domestic violence? (See Instructions Jor Question 11.1.) YI—ES
CH . - 9 Yes NO A
J. ave you ever renounced your United States citizenship? O]
k. Are you an alien illegally in the United States? . % No
1. Are you an alien admitted to the United States under a nonimmigrant visa? (See Instructions for Question 11.1.) If you answered Yes | No
“no” to this question, do NOT respond to question 12 and proceed to question 13. ] @

12. If you are an alien admitted to the United States under a nonimmigrant visa, do you fall within any of the exceptions set forth in the | ves | No:
instructions? (If “yes,” the licensee must complete question 20c.) (See Instructions for Question 1 2.) If question 11.1. is answered | [ ].
with a “no” response, then do NOT respond to question 12 and proceed fo question 13. '

13. What is your State of residence | 14. What is your country of citizenship? (List/check more than 15. If you are not a citizen of the United States,
(if any)? (See Instructions for one, if applicable. If you are a citizen of the United States, what is your U.S.-issued alien number or
Question 13.) proceed to question 16.) nited States of America admission number?”

AN O Lt [ ] Other (Specif
Note: Previous Editions Are Obsolete Transferee (Buyer) Continue to Next Page ¢ “ ATF Form 4473 (5300.9) Part 1
Page 1 of 6 ' STAPLE IF PAGES BECOME SEPARATED % P Revised April 2012

S




I certify that my answers to Section A are true, correct, and complete. I have read and understand the Notices, Instructions, and Definitions
on ATF Form 4473. T understand that answering “yes” to question 11.a. if I am not the actual buyer is a crime punishable as a felony under
Federal law, and may also violate State and/or local law. I understand that a person who answers “yes” to any of the questions 11.b. througl
11.k. is prohibited from purchasing or receiving a firearm. I understand that a person who answers “yes” to question 11.1. is prohibited fron
purchasing or receiving a firearm, unless the person also answers “Yes” to question 12. I also understand that making any false oral or
written statement, or exhibiting any false or misrepresented identification with respect to this transaction, is a crime punishable as a felony
undexr Federal law, and may also violate State and/or local law. I further understand that the repetitive purchase of firearms for the purpose
of resale for livelihood and profit without a Federal firearms license is a violation of law (See Instructions for Question 16).

16. Trapsféree’ s/Bufer s &/‘ 17. Certlﬁcatlon Date

Section B - Must Be Completed By Transferor (Seller)

18. Type of ﬁrearm(s) to be transferred (check or mark all that apply): 19. If sale at a gun show or other qualifying event.
@\Handgun DLong Gun [ ] Other Firearm (Frame, Receiver, efc.|Name of Event
(rifles or See Instructions for Question 18.)
shotguns) . City, State
20a. Identification (e.g., Firginia Driver’s license (VA DL) or other valid government-issued photo identification,) (See Instructions for Question 20.a.)
Issuing Authority and Type of Identification mber on Identification . Expiration Date of Identification (if any)

M D=k L1 CENSE

20b. Alternate Documentation (if driver s license or othér identification document does not show current residence address) (See Instructions for
Question 20.b.)

20c. Aliens Admitted to the United States Under a Nonimumigrant Visa Must Provide: Type of documentation showing an exception to the nonimmi-
grant visa prohibition. (See Instructions for Question 20.c.)

Questions 21, 22, or 23 Must Be Completed Prior To The Transfer Of The Firearm(s) (See Instructions for Questions 21, 22 and 23.)
21a. Date the transferee’s identifying information in Section A was transmit-| 21b. The NICS or State transaction number (if provided) was:

ted to NICS or the appropriate State agency: (Month/Day/Year) j» 45

0% |32 | s0ls

21c. The response 1n1t1a11y provided by NICS or the appropriate State 21d. If initial NICS or State response was “Delayed, ” the following
agency was: response was received from NICS or the appropriate State agency
Proceed D Delayed D Proceed (date)
Denied [The firearm(s) may be transferred on D Denied (date)
[:I Cancelled (Missing Disposition
Information date provided by NICS) if State law D Cancelled (date)
permits (optional)] [ ] No resolution was provided within 3 business days.
21e. (Complete if applicable.) After the firearm was transferred, the following response was received from NICS or the appropriate State agency on:
(date). D Proceed D Denied D Cancelled

21f. The name and Brady identification number of the NICS examiner (Optional)

(name) (number)

22, D No NICS check was required because the transfer involved only National Firearms Act fircarm(s). (See Instructions for Question 22.)

23. No NICS check was required because the buyer has a valid permit from the State where the transfer is to take place, which qualifies as an
exemption to NICS (See Instructions for Question 23.)
Issuing State and Permit Type Date of Issuance (if any) Expiration Date (if any) Permit Number (if any)

Section C - Must Be Completed Personally By Transferee (Buyer)
If the transfer of the firearm(s) takes place on a different day from the date that the transferee (buyer) signed Section A, the transferee must complete
Section C immediately prior to the transfer of the firearm(s). (See Instructions for Question 24 and 25.)
I certify that my answers to the questions in Section A of this form are still true, correct and complete.

24. Transferee’s/Buyer’s Signature ' 25. Recertification Date

Transferor (Seller) Continune to Next Page
STAPLE IF PAGES BECOME SEPARATED

. ATF Form 4473 (5300.9) Part
Doca ? Afh Revised Aoril 2012




Section D - Must Be Completed By . Transferor (Seller)

26.
Manufacturer and/or Importer (If the
manufacturer and importer are different,
the FFL should include both.)

o 27
Model

;

28.

Serial Number

etc,) (See instructions for
question 29)

29. 30. )
Type(pisiol revolver, rifle,|  Caliber or
shotgun, receiver, frame, Gauge

(JALTHER P

OIeyT ——=

PISTOL Y

My

3Qa. Total Number of Firearms (Please handvirite by printing e.g., one, two, three, etc. Do not use numerals,)

ONE

30b. Is any part of this transa
Pawn Redemption?

30c. For Use by FFL (See Instructions for Question 30c.)

Lo?"

ction a
DY:ES@

Complete ATF Form 3310.4 For Multiple Purchases of Handguns Within 5 Consecutive Business Days

31. Trade/corporate name and address of transferor (seller) (Hand stamp may be

wsed) ON TARGET
6984 W. MAIN ST.

KALAMAZOO, MI 49009

269-375-4570

32. Federal Firearms License Number (Must contain at least first
three and last five digits of FFL Number X-XX-XXXXX)

(Hand stamp may be used.)

FFL # 4-38-077-01-7E-00873

The Person Transferring The Firearm(s) Must Complete Questions 33-36. For Denied/Cancelled Transactions;
The Person Who Completed Section B Must Complete Questions 33-35.

I cerﬁfy that my answers in Sections B and D are true, correct, and complete. Y have read and understand the Notices, Instructions, and Definitions
on ATF Form 4473. On the basis of: (1) the statements in Section A (and Section C if the transfer does not occur on the day Section A was com-
pleted); (2) my verification of the identification noted in question 20a (and my reverification at the time of transfer if the transfer does not occur on the
day Secfion A was completed); and (3) the information in the current State Lavys and Published Ordinances, it is my belief that it is not unlawful for
me to sell, deliver, transport, or otherwise dispose of the firearm(s) listed on this form to the person identified in Section A.

33., Transferor’s/Seller’s Name (Please print)|34. Tragsferor’s/Seller’s Si

Ny > Voereer

@ N

Ty -

Ckegye

35. Transferor’s/Seller’s Title 36, Date Transferred

NZA!

NOTICES, INSTRUCTIONS AND DEFINITIONS &7 jf
d

Purpose of the Form: The information and certification on this form are
designed so that a person licensed under 18 U.S.C. § 923 may determine if he
_ or she may lawfully sell or deliver a firearm to the |

Section A, and to alert the buyer of certain restrictic
possession of firearms. This form should only be ut
where the seller is licensed under 18 U.S.C. § 923.
must determine the lawfulness of the transaction anc
of the transaction. Consequently, the seller must be
provisions of 18 U.S.C. §§ 921-931 and the regulati
In determining the lawfuiness of the sale or delivery
shotgun) to a resident of another State, the selleris |
applicable State laws and published ordinances in bc
the buyer’s State.

After the seller has completed the firearms transactic
the completed, original ATF Form 4473 (which inclu

Instructions, and Definitions), and any supporting dc )

her permanent records. Such Forms 4473 must be 1e
years. Filing may be chronological (by date}, alphab
numerical (by fransaction serial number), as long as
completed Forms 4473 are filed in the same manner.
DENIED/CANCELLED TRANSFERS MUST BE Rl
of'a firearm is denied/cancelled by NICS, or if for an;
transfer is not complete after a NICS check is initiate
retain the ATF Form 4473 in his or her records for at
4473 with respect to which a sale, delivery, or transfe
be separately retained in alphabetical (by name) or ch
transferee’s certification) order.

Page 3 of 6

=

"RI060 (G2013)

)5 CUTALONG DASHED LINES

MICHIGAN STATE POLICE

et s Tt Tt S
B o et — P T

,/\:/37%‘(53’\6

ot . o e i At T T

PISTOL SALES RECORD

Number of Pistols | Manufacturer
ONE WALTHER

Serial Number
016443

NICS Transaction Number 1
2793 ~ JMB

& buyer discover that an ATF Form 4473 is incomplete or improperly
after the firearm has been transferred, and you or the buyer wish to
make a record of your dlscovery, then photocopy the inaccurate form and make

anv naracacee ~J A

“Hyreorpintinink

Type: [X semi-Auto [} Revolver {7 shotgun Pistol

[] peliet [] Other

Caliber Shot
9 MM 15

Barref Length
4 1

Overall Length

Mode}
P99

Seller's FFL Number 2
4-38-077—01~7E—00873

Purchaser's Michigan CPL Number 3

purchaser's FFL Number 4

PURCHASER 5

DALTON, JASON BRIAN

Name (Las{ First, Middle) OR Businass Name if FFL Dealer

Address
7031 DOUGLAS AVENUE

City
KALAMAZOO

ZIP Code
49009

County
KALAMAZOOC

Race
WHITE

Sex Date af Birth
MALE

hasers Signalurm

Purchaser's Telephone Number

:\<\i

Sellex‘sSignalqre, ,‘j i li}‘,);: A
(R I TN TR

Seller's Name Printed
ON TARGET 6984 WEST MAIN

ST. KALAMAZOO MI 49009

Date
AUGUST 22, 20138

- SELLER COPY

Authonly 1927 PA 372,88 amended Compleuon Mandatory {or sale lo
—ten ~3asinl falza slatemeant on thic fnem ia cdie

A~ Eatane

proceed I-nlhoul a License to Purchase An lndwxdual who

e et e T Y o et it




ON TARGET GUN SHOP

#1 — T AFFIRM THAT I AM NOT ATTEMPTING TO CIRCUMVENT THE “NICS” BACKGROUND
CHECK SYSTEM BY PURCHASING THIS FIREARM FOR ANY PERSON WHO 1S UNWILLING
OR UNABLE TO SUBMIT TO AN “NICS” BACKGROUND CHECK, OR UNABLE BY FEDERAL
OR STATE LAW TO PURCHASE OR OWN THIS FIREARM. :
' X 1D . (Customer Initials)

#2-This firearm was sold as a NEWfQSEj)’u‘earm.
#3-This WAS sold with an operator’s manual.

The salesperson has explained the basic safety functions of this/these firearm(s) and I

understand the basic concepts of safe gun handling. _

completely understand the operation of the: [ ] Hammer Block, [ ] Safety, [ ] Transfer Bar,
Trigger Block, [ . ] %-Cock Notch — of this firearm. [ ] No Safety On Firearm

*Additional information is available through On Target and/or local Gun Clubs. .
*ON TARGET NEW WARRANTY: Manufacturer’s warranty plus one year.

*YUSED FIREARM WARRANTY: One year limited warranty.
*CUSTOMER MUST HAVE RETAIL WRITTEN RECEIPT FOR WARRANTY TO BE VALID.

~-CUSTOMER HAS RECEIVED COPY OF THE FOLLOWING AT POINT OF SALE
NYouth Handgun Safety Act Notice Wichigan Safe Storage Notice

CUSTOMER o B
SIGNATURE Q QM DATE -5

Printed Name: Printed Name:
NI %@\LCM\ HYO /S L{/C ePBSYe 2
Signature: Signature; :
N R\l
Datg: \ Date:
& ' ‘ o .
9.5 15 N/ 1S
"} FFL Name:
' ON TARGET, INC
FFL No.:
FFL# #4-38-077-01-7E-00873
’\%? N 4 [AUTHORITY:  PA 265 OF 2000
(@ COMPLIANCE: Voluntary




RI-59 (01/01) ST
Michigan State Police T T
" TRIGGER LOCK STATEMENT CTT e
PA 265 OF 2000, MCL 28.435 o

(Instructions on Page 2)

1. This sale included:
[1 Atrigger lock or other device designed to chsable a firearm and prevent the discharge of a ﬁrearm.

A,

B. A gun case or storage comtainer that can be secured to prevent unauthorized access to the firearm.

C. Numberoffieamssold  \__) A E , @L i

D. Number of trigger locks and/or sectife gun cases provided:

2.  This sale is exempt due to:

A. [ Sale to police officer or police agency.

B. [] A trigger lock or other device designed to disable a firearm and prevent the discharge of a ﬁxeann is presented
to the dealer wpon transfer. (Atfach copy of purchase receipt) 4 sepm‘ate trigger lock or other dewce and a
separate receipt are required for each firearm purchased.

C. A gun case or storage container that can be secured to prevent unanthorized access to the ﬁreann is presented

O
to the dealer upon transfer. (Attach copy of purchase receipt) 4 separate gun case or storage container and a

separate receipt are required for each firearm purchased.
D. [ Sale of an antique fircarm as defined under MCL 750.231a.

By signing this form, the purchaser and federally licensed firearms dealer agrees that this sale is in compliance
with P.A. 265 of 2000, subsections (1), (2), (3) listed on page 3.

\ . PUR_CHASER . . DEALER
Printed Name: Printed Name:
Trege @WN\ H\.’O/S L{/E ELPEYep
Signature: Signature: '
C——— 1 1 ya
ﬁa;e‘:. ) \ Date:
‘ ‘ ) /
9 l‘)/ S’/’% %5
{ FFL Name:
ON TARGET, INC
FFLNo.:
FFL# #4-38-077-01-7E-00873

COMPLIANCE: Voluntary

% \ZD . [AUTHORITY:  PA 265 OF 2000
@
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KDPS

Incident / Investigation Report

OCA:

16-002433

Attached Document
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Incident / Investigation Report
KDPS

OCA:

16-002433

Attached Picture: !

< Saturday at 2:07 AM
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Ste Map data £2016 Google
YOU RATED TRIP TOTAL
s Fe Aok $3.95
JASON
NEED HELP?
Base Fare UBERX 0.90
0.01 Miles 0.00
0.08 Minutes 0.01
$3.95 Minimum 1.89
Subtotal $2.80
Safe Rides Fee 1.15
CHARGED
"9} PERSONAL ses+ 0717 $3.95
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Ellis, Christina

From:

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 12:13 PM
To: Ellis, Christina

Subject: Fwd: Your Saturday evening trip with Uber

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Uber Receipts <receipts @uber.com>
Date: February 20, 2016 at 3:54:01 AM EST

T
Subject: Your Saturday evening trip with Uber

FEBRUARY 20, 2016

uberX base rates are up to 0.2 cheaper in Kalamazoo
Himited 1

(%]
=
W
Wi
é e i
: & [ | ottt
d ® I | S
S > /&2 @
> e I g /
K3 . = Miller Rd-
F . | BT !
L %

“east Cork Street
S

e .
i SR e T

- Map data ©2016 Google

& 03:45am

I =200, M1

® 03:53am

FARE BREAKDOWN

Base Fare

Distance

Time

Subtotal

Safe Rides Fee (?7)

$4




CAR MILES TRIP TTME
uberX 3.88 00:07:46

CHARGED
B personal sees 1279 $6‘

RATE YOUR DR

You rode with Jason

:7 Uber Support Contact us with guestions ubout your % Free Rides
b

H
i g tip, Leave something behind? Track it down,

Share coder kevinl13938ue




Ellis, Christina

From:

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 2:17 PM

To: Ellis, Christina

Subject: Fwd: Your Saturday evening trip with Uber

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Uber Receipts <receipts @uber.com>
Date: Sat, Feb 20, 2016 at 3:39 AM

Subject: Your Saturday evening trip with Uber

] FEBRUARY 20,2016

uberX base rates arc up to 0.2 cheaper in Kalamazoo fora

$3o95 Himited time!

=z E Ransom St
m FARE BREAKDOWN
S
&
A Base Fare 0.90
Distance 0.52
Time 0.26
. $3.95 Minimum 1.12
Map data @2016 éoogle
(E 03:37am
_ Kalamazoo, MI Subtotal $2.80

Safe Rides Fee (?) 1.15




03:39am
441-473 Porter St, Kalamazoo, MI

CHARGED $3.95

CAR MILES TRIP TIME
uberX 0.70 00:01:45

RATE YOUR DRIVER

!(. |N' §
L

You rode with Jason

Uber Suppot! Contact us with questions about vour =& Free Rides

Share coder SK&2p BBE

trip. Leave something behind? Track it down.




Kalamazoo Valley Community College Public Safety Department -- (269) Incident No:  16-000639
6767 West O Ave, Kalamazoo, MI 49009 Status: Closed

Date Reported:  Sat 02/20/2016 11:15:00

Dispatch Time: 11:15:00 Arrival Time:  11:15:00 Clear Time:  02:20:00
Officers: IVES, RICK BENTHIN, DONALD Detective:
Classification: ASSIST OTHER DEPARTMENT — (95003)
Arca: TEXAS TOWNSHIP CAMPUS
Location: 6767 W O AVENUE,KALAMAZOO (TTC) Section /Nbh:  /
Description: AOJ Entered: IVES
Evidence:
1) pvp

Ttem Num: 16-000639-001

Tag No: 1100373435 Category: Evidence Submitted on: 02/22/16

Tracking: 6610608 Loss Type: Evidence Submitted by: IVES, RICK

Type: General

Property

INITIAL INCIDENT Reporting Officer: IVES, RICK 02/20/16
SUPPLEMENT 1 (Supplement 1) Reporting Officer: IVES, RICK 02/22/16

On 2/20/16 at approximately 1115 hrs I was contacted by MSP Det/Lt Christensen who advised they were
working a multiple homicide at the Cracker Barrel Restaurant on 9th St. He requested the use of KVCC's facilities
for a command post. I responded to the Cracker Barrel and contacted the Incident Command, Lt. Hinz, and
advised we would set up a post at the KVCC Texas Township Campus. KVCC Capt. Benthin and I arranged a
room at the college for MSP and stood by until approximately 0215hrs on 2/21/16 when that post was cleared.

SURVEILANCE FOOTAGE: On 2/21/16 I reviewed the KVCC Milestone camera system and located footage of
what appeared to be the suspect vehicle being followed by a KCSD cruiser. The vehicles were traveling EB on
Michigan Ave on 12/21/16 @ 1235 hrs. I copied the footage onto a DVD, tagged it in evidence bag #6610608 and
placed it in KVCC evidence locker #2.

Rick Ives
KVCCPS
2/22/16

Reported By: Reviewed By: Date Printed: 02/22/2016

Page 1 of 1




ON TARGET

ckks

DATE

GUNS & GUNSMITHING | 3 Bl
6984 West Main - - E Facebookl
Kalamazoo, Ml 49009
(269) 375-4570
CUSTOMER:
DATE:
Brass & Bulletsh
ol Reloading Components -
0 § g Lomp '°
o |
2 a
g T ; ]
| W ]l [ ‘
Q| Q& |
§ =T ;
BRNRNEG g e
SRS Boa OOSTERMAN
- ‘:‘:;.‘9 = - Gun Buyer -
le s >“< § Q - Collections ¢ Estates » Or 1 Gun
é@ | Phone (616) 688-5701 Zeeland, MI
§ & (LY ' - bob@bobsgun.com Federally Licensed
§ + ) _ ¥
\
2]

K VP9 S
a7

(2O —

ADDRE!

[

. | cusTomer S Aso N DQ LTON,




|
| |
. \ﬁ |
_” * . ..4{)
| \ =
' e
j -
‘ A i Lﬂ
~ <
| e
o B oy
S 2
. , e L.
T m L
. § R o | TERMS OF LAYAWAY * * ,
i , g c:mw@m:a the period of layaway oni ‘this tem.is _{CXD  days,
with.payments made every 14 days. : R
| This:itén(s) may be returned to inventory for failure of payment within
either of the above mentioned periods.of time. - Payment may be made in
» , person of by mail. E
, T ,
; g Should.this layaway be cancelled by either party, a restocking charge of
: - 15% of the purc price will be deducted from any refund of payments.
N ’ ,, x : ‘llli'l \ . ’.\ é [AIV
/ ~~ Signature

!
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;___._———————-——_—_—__...‘_._.-....___——————_——.___........‘-.—.—.—
RI-060 (02/2013) . . (Type or print in ink)
MICHIGAN STATE POLICE - PISTOL SALES RECORD )
Number of Pistels | Manufacturer Serial Number NICS Transaction Number 1
ONE SMITH AND WESSON [ TVLE931
Type: " [X] SemiAuto  [T] Revoiver [ Shotgun Pistof [] peliet [7] otner !
Calibef_ Lt ‘| Shot | Barel Length | Overall Length | Model ~ ’ if
~l40 ggy” - le- ¢ 3,5 . | emmmememm 1 4053 oyt e =}
Séll;;% FFL Number 2 Pdrchaser's Michigan cPL Number 3 - Purchdiser's FFL Number 4 ] H
T ’ 4-38-077~01~7E-00873
e RS T R T PURCHASER L L SR
Name (Last, First, Middle) OR Business Nama If FFL Dealef
ON TARGET .
Address ' o City ZIP Code
6984 WEST. MAIN ST. i N . KALAMAZOO 49009
County Race . ,S@ax Date of Birth |
RALAMAZ B . ] I}
Purchaser's Sifnajik % AT ! i Purchase Number
O T ARG TG e

Sellgrg Signature
S v o
Seller's Name Printed Dale
JASON DALTON 7031 DOUGLAS AVE. KALAMAZOO, MI 49009 AUGUST 22, 2015
St e T SUSELLERCORY: - Fi SR
Aulhority: 1927 PA 372, as amended. Completion: Mandalory for sale o proceed wilhout a Licerss o Purchase. An individual who
-, it 6] b T T T e

_Jmauwmm@mmmmmmmwmumm—.;;;___..._.._...__._.__.__...___
) INSTRUCTIONS & DISTRIBUTION

(1) NICS Transaction Number - To be completed if the seller is an FFL dealer

| (2) Seller's FFL Number - To be completed if the seller is an FFL dealer *

(8) Purchaser's Michigan CPL Number - To be completed if the purchaser is a CPL holder *
(4) Purchaser's FFL Number - To be completed if the purchaser is an FFL dealer * )

* At least one of the fields marked by an asterisk ébove MUST be completed.

General Instructions: This form is to be completed by a Michigan resident when purchasing from a /
Federal Firearms. Licensed (FFL) dealer or when a purchaser.has a valid Michigan Concealed Pistol
License (CPL). A purchaser who is an FFL dealer shall also complete this form.

sl .__J"

iy

]

Distribution: Pfovide one copy to the seller and one copy to the purchaser, Within 10 days of
purchage, the MSP copy must be submitted by the purchaser tq the.police or sheriff-department
having‘juflsdiction where the purchaser resides. The law enforcement agency is required to forward
that.gopy:to.the Michigan State Police. ’

Purchase by a Dealer ONLY . 1 g iy . e
lnisttiictioris: If mioré than one pisto! is purchased or aéquirédi,‘fiq ngt.use the first three lines of the
Pistol Sales Record. Ifistead, indicate the number of pistols purcfiased or acquired in the first.box
and list:alipistols oivan invoice or bill of sale. The invoice or bill of sale must contain all of the
information,that is shown in the first three fines of the Pistol Sales Record. Attach a legible copy of
the invoice of bill of sale to each copy of the Pistol Sales Record. ’

_—-—-—.'—-—.-————_——____—.-———-—-—-—_—_.—_—_—..—_—____————
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Fingerprinted | R84 Completed
ARREST REPORT ;es
o
1 ORI # 2 AGENCY NAME 3a.ARREST # 3b CASE #
MI3949900 Kalamazoo Public Safety 16000909 16-002433 1

5 LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE NAME 6 ALIAS AKA

Dalton, Jason Brian

7 g’,‘ﬂ sgsve Gla 9 HeT. 10 wer, " Eve 12 Hair 13 skin * [0 scars [Z] mArKs [3] TaTo08 [4] avPuTATIONS
= F B {41 507 0 HAZ | GRY
E 15 PLACE OF BIRTH (CITY, COUNTY, STATE) 16 ssN 17 DATE OF BIRTH 18 AGE | 19 MISCELLANEOUS ID #
< N T Yt Y I I I 45 112570
T [®sos 21 FINGERPRINT CLASS ~ KEY MAJOR PRIMARY scbv SUB-SECONDARY FINAL 22pLy 23 st
E M

HENRY CLASS

g 24 FRi g 25 [DENTIFICATION COMMENTS
= NCIC CLASS

26 7] RESIDENT
[Z] NON-RESIDENT

27 HOME ADDRESS (STREET, CITY, STATE, ZIP)

7031 Douglas Ave, Kalamazoo Ml 49009

28 RESIDENGE PHONE

29 GCCUPATION (BE SPECIFIC)

30 EMPLOYER (NAME OF COMPANY/SCHOOL)

31 BUSINESS ADDRESS (STREET, CITY, STATE, 2IP)

32 BUSINESS PHONE

33 LOCATION OF ARREST (STREET, CITY, STATE, ZIP) 34 SECTOR # 35 ARRESTED FOR YOUR JURISDICTION? O vyes O wno
N STATE
Porter St/ E Ransom St Kalamazoo, Mi 49007 | OUT STATE
36 CONDITION OF  [1]1 DRUNK 3l soBer 37 RESIST ARREST? | 38 INJURIES?  [TINONE 39 ARMED? 40 DESCRIPTION OF WEAPON
ARRESTEE: Rlormnkine 2] DRUGS [fives [Eino | RloFricer [BlArRRESTEE v Mn
| Kal 42 43 DAY OF ARREST 44TTK§E ﬁRIﬁEng 45 ARRESTED BEFORE?
. 1. AM MIL. M I IE n . YES NO
02/20/2016 23:40 E 2.PM N E m u H ﬂ CUSTODY (PC UNKNOWN
46 CHARGE-1 FEL [2] misD 47 YCR CODE 50 STATE CODE/LOCAL ORD. | 51 WARRANT # DISPOSITION 52 pATE ISSUED
Murder-willftl Kill Gun 09A 09001
— 48 CHARGE-2 FeL [2] misp 49 UCR CODE 53 STATE CODE/LOCAL ORD. | 54 WARRANT # DISPOSITION 55 sSUl
&1 1Weapons-/possess 520 52001
g 5 cHareE3 [JreL [ misD ST ucR CODE 60 STATE CODE/LOGAL ORD. | 61 WARRANT # DISPOSITION 2 SSU
=
58 cHARGE4  [fJreL  [Z] misp 59 UcR CODE 63 STATE CODE/LOCAL ORD. | 64 WARRANT # DISPOSITION 85 SSU|
H . 68 p OMPLICE (FULL NA
Total Charges this Arrest: (2) RRESTED WITH (1) ACCOMPLICE (F ME}
66 ARREST DISPOSITION
X 69 ARRESTED WITH (2) ACCOMPLICE (FULL NAME})
Guilty
70 yyR 71 yma 72 ymo 73 ysT Tdyco TOP 7S TaG# 76 us 7y
BOTTOM
wl
d 78 viN 79 IMPOUNDED? 80 STORAGE LOCATION/IMPOUND #
= e Myes [Gno
g VEHICLE RELATED TO: VEHICLE RELATION:
81 OTHER EVIDENCE SEIZED/PROPERTY SEIZED
CICONTINUED IN NARRATIVE
82 JUVENILE [1] HANDLED AND RELEASED  [B]REF. TO WELFARE AGENCY  [B]REF. TO ADULT COURT 83 RELEASED TO
w DISPOSITION:  [2] REF, TO JUVENILE COURT  [4] REF. TO OTHER POLICE AGENCY
é 84 pARENT OR GUARDIAN (LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE NAME) 85 ADDRESS (STREET, CITY, STATE, ZIP) 86 PHONE
=
w
-
-=1 87 PARENTS EMPLOYER 88 OCCUPATION 88 ADDRESS (STREET, CITY, STATE, ZIP) 90 PHONE
91 o S 92 RELEASING OFFICER NAME 93 AGENCY/DIVISION 9% pg
AM (3] mn
PM
95 RELEASED TO 96 AGENCY/DIVISION 97 AGENCY ADDRESS
98 PERSONAL PROPERTY RELEASED TO ARRESTEE 99 PROPERTY NOT RELEASED/HELD AT: 100 PROPERTY #
fi] ves Z no  [E PARTIAL
Wt | 191 REMARKS (NOTE ANY INJURIES AT TIME OF RELEASE)
22]
=5
W
5
LOCAL USE )
102 SIGNATURE OF RECEIVING OFFICER 103 SIGNATURE OF RELEASING OFFICER STATE USE
MULTIPLE 104 caASE # 105gex  [106 cAsE # 107 gx [198 case # 109 gpx ] 110 ADDITONAL
CASES o]
CLOSED 1 1 i Oy [u
111 ARRESTING OFFICER (LAST, FIRST, M.) M2 py 113 ARRESTING OFFICER (LAST, FIRST, M.) 114 py 115 SUPERVISOR 118 WATCH CMDR.
Behnen, Marcel 12783 Boyer # 12676 D8




ADDITIONAL ARREST
NARRATIVE CONTINUED

17 DATE AND TIME OF ARREST [i} am | 118a. casE# 119 SFX
02/20/2016 23:40 %_m 16-002433 |
118b. ARREST #
16000909

120
ADDITIONAL ARREST INFORMATION

1) open murder x2
2) felony firearm x2







Ared T1HodS - Jo-0035
DacTon

SUMMARY OF EVENT:

This report relates to the ATF Grand Rapids Field Office’s response for assistance to the Kalamazoo
Department of Public Safety (KDPS), regarding the mass shootings allegedly committed by JASON
DALTON. Mr, DALTON works part-time as an Uber driver.

NARRATIVE:

L.

On Saturday February 20, 2016 at about 1800, a woman was shot several times in Richland Township,
Michigan. This shooting was done allegedly by Mr. DALTON as he was looking to pick up an Uber passenger.
The victim survived the shooting. It is believed that during this incident Mr. DALTON used a Glock pistol,
model 19, 9mm with serial number SNZ011. Apparently during the shooting this firearm malfunctioned. Also
during DALTON’S escape from the scene he was involved in a traffic accident. DALTON drove to a relative’s
house. They were not home at the time. DALTON hid his damaged vehicle and took their vehicle along with a
Taurus pistol, model PT92AF, 9mm with serial number TL.180876D.

DALTON then went back to his residence. DALTON left the Glock pistol on a workbench in his basement gun
room. Dalton took a Walther pistol, model P99, 9mm with serial number 016443 with him. Before he left he
gave his wife the Taurus pistol he took from the relative’s house,

At about 2200 hours two men (a father and his son) were shot and killed at Seeyle KIA car dealership, on
Stadium Dr. in Kalamazoo. Mr. DALTON is the alleged shooter in this incident. At about 2215 hours Mr.
DALTON is alleged to have arrived at the Cracker Barrel restaurant located in Texas Township near the
intersection of 9™ St. and 1-94. Mr, DALTON shot five females in the parking lot. Four of the women were
killed and the fifth, a 14 year old gitl was gravely injured.

On Sunday February 21, 2016 at about 0030, Mr. DALTON was stopped by a KDPS marked unit and was
arrested without incident. On the same day, KDPS obtained a search warrant for Mr. DALTON’S residence
located at 7031 Douglas Ave. in Cooper Township. Agent Semear went to the scene to assist KDPS officers in
the search of the residence, The following firearms were seized from the house:

Sig Sauer, rifle, model 522, .22 caliber with serial number XA019661

Sig Sauer, pistol, model P220, .45 caliber with serial number G147760

Israel Military Industries, pistol, Uzi Eagle, .40 caliber with serial number 97317475

Sig Sauer, rifle, model 556, 223 caliber with serial number 556-0121

CMMG, Inc., rifle, model MK-4, multi-caliber, with serial number SCM-113436

A home hade, AR1S type rifle with no markings.

Ithaca, shotgun, model 37, 12 gauge, with unknown serial number,

Anderson Manufacturing, rifle, model AH-15, multi-caliber, with serial number 15252509

Rock River Arms, rifle, model LAR-15, 223 caliber, with serial number XT1194237

Marlin, rifle, model 60, .22 caliber, with serial number 26434976

Japanese rifle, bolt-action, with serial number 84669

Japanese rifle, bolt-action, with serial number 67105
. Stevens, shotgun, 12 gauge

Glock, pistol, model 19, 9mm with serial number SNZ001

Sig Sauer, pistol, model P226, 40 caliber with serial number U482711

eREREIrRFTIFR M Q0 o

In addition, the KDPS recovered the Walther pistol, model P99, 9mm with serial number 016443 from
DALTON when he was arrested. KDPS also recovered the Taurus pistol from his wife during the execution of
the search warrant. TFO Rivard and Agent Semear worked together to send urgent trace requests on all firearms
that could be traced to the ATF Firearms Tracing Center,

Attachment:

Copy of Kalamazoo Department of Public Safety Report 16-002433




Copy of Kalamazoo County Sheriff’s Department Report 16-001707
Copy of the State Search Warrant with Tabulation




SUMMARY OF EVENT:
EVIDENCE TAKEN INTO CUSTODY: On February 21, 2016, Senior Special Agent Jeff Kitchen, took

custody of ATF Form 4473 from On Target, Inc., a Federal Firearms Licensee.

NARRATIVE:
1. On February 21, 2016, Senior Special Agent Jeff Kitchen, took custody of ATF Form 4473, Transferor’s

Transaction Serial Number 155832, from On Target, Inc., 6984 West Main Street, Kalamazoo, Michigan,
49009, a Federal Firearms Licensee 34-38-077-01-7E-00873. |, n On Target, Inc. employee,
assisted S/A Kitchen in locating the form. The form details the August 22, 2015, purchase of a Walther, Model
P99, 9mm, pistol, serial number 016443, by Jason Brian DALTON, attached to the form is the Michigan State
Police(MSP), Pistol Sales Record, Trigger Lock Statement and On Target Gun Shop form.

Attachments:

ATF F 4473,

MSP Pistol Sale Record.
MSP Trigger Lock Statement.
On Target Gun Shop Form.




SUMMARY OF EVENT:
INTERVIEW: On February 22, 2016, Senior Special Agent Jeff Kitchen, contacted _ Point

Blank Enterprises, Inc. regarding the Point Blank Ballistic Vest Jason Brian DALTON was discovered wearing
upon his arrest.

NARRATIVE:

1. On February 22,2016, Senior Special Agent Jeff Kitchen, contacted | Il ©oint Blank
Enterprises, Inc. regarding the Point Blank Ballistic Vest, Front Panel Serial Number 9700235661, Back
Panel Serial Number 9700235663, Description: MSP BLTC, Size: SM Jason Brian DALTON was
discovered wearing upon his arrest.

2. S/A Kitchen received an email form | Ml detailing that the above described ballistic vest was
manufactured in 1997 at their Oakland Park, Florida facility that has been closed for 10 years now. Further
explained that they generally keep information on vets for 10 years. _ further
explained that Point Blank only sells to Law Enforcement through distributors.

3. On this same date S/A Kitchen spoke with |l lll by telephone. | s2id the printed description
on the vest identification label of “MSP BLTC” could mean that it was a former Michigan State Police vest.
said that she recalled that Point Blank, Inc. had a contract with the Michigan State Police at the
time of this vests manufacture.

Attachment:
February 22, 2016, Email from Point Blank, Inc. _




SUMMARY OF EVENT:
This report relates to the interview of the owner and an employee at Southwick’s Gun Store in Plainwell,

Michigan.

NARRATIVE:

1. OnFebruary 22, 2016 Agent Semear interviewed Owner of Southwick’s Guns and
his manager . Both confirmed that JASON DALTON had been in

their store on Saturday February 20, 2016 and had made a purchase of a black 5.11 brand jacket at about
1500 hours.

N - i< that they recognized DALTON from other times that he had been in the store.

Fstated that DALTON would come into the shop approximately once every two months. |l stated
that one time he brought in a LAR-15 rifle into the shop and wanted to sell the rifle to Southwick’s,

however DALTON decided not to sell the rifle at the offered price.

. _ stated that the purchase on February 20, 2016 was the first %urchase DALTON had ever

made from their store. Agent Semear requested a copy of the purchase receipt. printed a
copy and gave it to Agent Semear. Agent Semear also requested a copy of the video surveillance from

DALTON’S visit. | 221ccd to call Agent Semear when the copy was ready.

On February 23, 2016 Agent Semear received a call from .. W i o:med Agent
Semear that the copy of the video recording was available for pick up. Agent Semear received a thumb

drive from YN contained the video recording. Agent Semear turned this thumb drive over to
TFO Rivard to be placed into Kalamazoo Department of Public Safety’s (KDPS) evidence.

Attachments:

Copy of Southwick’s Receipt
Copy of Kalamazoo County Sheriff’s Department Report 16-001707 (supplement)




SUMMARY OF EVENT: '
EVIDENCE TAKEN INTO CUSTODY: On February 23, 2016, Senior Special Agent Jeff Kitchen, took

custody of ATF Form 4473 from On Target, Inc., a Federal Firearms Licensee,

NARRATIVE:
1. On February 23, 2016, Senior Special Agent Jeff Kitchen, took custody of ATF Form 4473, Transferor’s

Transaction Serial Number 154369, from On Target, Inc., 6984 West Main Street, Kalamazoo, Michigan,
49009, a Federal Firearms Licensee 34-38-077-01-7E-00873. [ IJEEER, -~ On Target, Inc. employee,
assisted S/A Kitchen in locating the form. The form details the June 12, 2015, purchase of a Glock, Model 19,
9mm, pistol, serial number SNZ001, by Jason Brian DALTON, attached to the form is the Michigan State
Police(MSP) Pistol Sales Record, MSP Trigger Lock Statement and On Target Gun Shop form.

Attachments:

ATF F 4473,

MSP Pistol Sale Record.
MSP Trigger Lock Statement.
On Target Gun Shop Form.




Incident/Investigation Report
Agency: KDPS Case Number: 16-002435 Date: 03/11/2016 13:47:32

Incident Information

Date/Time Reported Date/Time Occurred Date/Time Found Officer
02/20/2016 22:24 02/20/2016 22:24 02/20/2016 22:24 (12635) NIELSEN, KEATON ELIOT
Incident Location

5581 S 9th St, Texas Twp, MI 49009

Charge Type | Description Statute UCR 0] At
City Other Assist Calls 93950 999 M Com
Alcohol, Drugs or Computers Used Location Type Premises Entered | Forced Entry | Weapons
O Alcohol [ Drugs [] Computers | RESTAURANT [] Yes 1 No 1.
Entry Exit Criminal Activity 2.
3.
Bias Motivation Bias Target Bias Circumstances Hate Group

Year Color Style Make Model
2011 ORANGE SEDAN, 4 DOOR CHEVROLET
VIN License Plate Type License / State License Year Owner
1G1PF55592B7271344 | PASSENGER OHHV61 / MI 2016 NYE, MARY JO
Status Status Date Value
NONE 02/20/2016

Vehicle Notes

| Year Color Style Make Model
2003 TAN STATION WAGON OLDSMOBILE SILHOUETTE
VIN License Plate Type License / State License Year Owner
1GHDX03E13D220629 | PASSENGER 3ZV29/MI 2016 NYE, MARY LOU
Status Status Date Value
NONE 02/20/2016
Vehicle Notes

(12225) BROOKS, SCOTT
(12635) NIELSEN, KEATON ELIOT

(12782) PRESTON, RYAN

Report: r_lwlni.frx Printed by: (14299) ECHTINAW, LAURA  at 3/11/2016 13:47 Page 1 of 6




Incident/Investigation Report
Agency: KDPS Case Number: 16-002435 Date: 03/11/2016 13:47:32

NARRATIVE

SUMMARY:
On 2-20-16 1 responded to the Cracker Barrel restaurant on 9th St for the report of people being shot. It was believed this to be related to other
shootings, one of which had just occurred at the Seelye Kia dealership. On scene I assisted in providing first aid to victims.

ARRIVAL ON SCENE:
I arrived behind PSO Brooks and PSO Preston. I could see that one vehicle had broken glass on the passenger side front door. I could other units
saying that some of the people in the vehicles were dead. I went over to the Chevy Cobalt to help assess casualties.

OBSERVATIONS:

I could see a KCSD deputy rendering aid to an elderly female in the back seat, passenger side. A second elderly female was in the back seat,
driver's side was leaned against her. I could see that her eyes were fixed and when I checked her for a pulse I couldn't find any. I observed what
appeared to be a gunshot wound to the front of the neck. From the lack of vital signs, no pulse, and the injury, I presumed her dead. I then heard
the female on the passenger side back seat trying to speak to the deputy but could also hear wet breathing. I illuminated the front seat with my
flashlight and could see a small body slouched very low in the front passenger seat. The driver of the vehicle was hunched over on top the them.

T hurried to the other side of the vehicle, opened the front passenger door, and saw a young female who was breathing but not responsive. First aid
in the position she was at in the seat was not possible so I removed her from the seat and laid her on the asphalt next to the vehicle. I observed
what appeared to be a gunshot wound to the left side of her head at her hairline. The wound was actively bleeding and oozing fluid.

MEDICAL TREATMENT:

I began cutting and removing the female's shirt to check for other wounds and did not find any. I checked responsiveness by speaking to the
female and then using a sternum rub. There was no response from the female but she continued to breath. I used a large dressing to cover her
wound and secured it with the attached bandage. 1requested a paramedic try inserting a oropharyngeal airway to keep a good airway but the
female kept biting on the device.

Since the wound was bandaged I did not believe there to be anything else officers and paramedics could provide on scene and loaded the female
onto a stretcher and requested Pride Care transport her directly to Bronson Hospital for treatment.

As we were loading her into the ambulance, the female did start moving her right arm appearing to try covering her chest. I again tried getting a
response from the female by speaking to her but she did not respond.

ADDITIONAL INFORAMTION:
After the victims were transported, [ used police tape to cordon off the area for evidence.

DVR:
My DVR was functional and activated during this incident.

Respectfully Submitted:
PSO Keaton Nielsen 12635 0401hrs 2-21-16

CONTINUATION

Report: r_lwlni.frx Printed by: (14299) ECHTINAW, LAURA  at 3/11/2016 13:47 Page 2 of 6




Incident/Investigation Report
Agency: KDPS Case Number: 16-002435 Date: 03/11/2016 13:47:32

Supplement Information

Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
02/21/2016 19:54:06 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (12225) BROOKS, SCOTT
Contact Name Supervising Officer

(11175) MILLER, SCOTT

SUMMARY:

On February 20, 2016 I responded to Cracker Barrel restaurant after hearing of shots fired and possible victims on the ground. I was the second
officer on scene behind MSP and observed two vehicles that appeared to have several broken windows and multiple injured people inside. I began
checking for pulses of the occupants of the vehicles and seeing if medical aid could be rendered. Once other officers began to arrive I directed
them to try and find witnesses and begin blocking off the area to avoid contamination.

SCENE:
The scene of the incident was 5581 9th St, Cracker Barrel restaurant.

DISPATCH:
Prior to this call KDPS was dispatched to 4201 Stadium Drive for the report of a double homicide in the parking lot. The suspect vehicle was seen
leaving was a dark colored vehicle leaving west bound on Stadium Dr.

INFORMATION:
I have been a Public Safety Officer for over 12 years. During this time I have been trained as a relief lab technician. My duties as a relief lab
technician are to process crime scenes. [ have assisted in or processed several hundred crime scenes of many different types to include homicide

scenes.

ARRIVAL:
As I pulled into the parking lot I could see an MSP trooper trying to make contact with the rear seat passenger side of a small red car in the parking
lot. T then went and tried to make contact with the other occupants.

MEDICAL AID:

I began in the back seat driver's side of the small red car and started checking for a pulse of the female. I could see multiple bullet entry wounds to
her through her clothing. She was unresponsive, not breathing, and lifeless.

I then checked the driver of the small red car. The driver, another female was also unresponsive, not breathing, and lifeless. The driver had blood
all over her face and body, but I could not see any visible bullet entry wounds.

Next I moved to a minivan next to the small red car. I could see that the driver’s front window and rear passenger window were smashed out and
there was a single occupant in the vehicle. I tried to get a pulse and any sort of response from the driver and again she was unresponsive, not
breathing, and lifeless.

It was at this point that PSO Nielsen located a small female in the front passenger seat of the small red car. He and I removed the female and could
see that she had extensive injuries. PSO Nielsen began checking for the extent of injuries while I grabbed a medical bag. We began to render aid to
the female as the paramedics and additional units were arriving. I then directed the ambulance in and we quickly loaded the small female into the
first ambulance. After she was loaded we loaded an elderly female that the trooper was originally talking with into the second ambulance.

SCENE PROCESSING:
Report: r_lwlni.frx Printed by: (14299) ECHTINAW, LAURA  at 3/11/2016 13:47 Page 3 of 6




Incident/Investigation Report
Agency: KDPS Case Number: 16-002435 Date: 03/11/2016 13:47:32

I briefed the MSP command as well as KCSD command of what we had at this point. The command went to meet with the witnesses inside the
restaurant. I then retrieved my evidence collection kit from my patrol car and began marking the shell casings that I could see on the ground. After
the shell casings were located and marked MSP command advised that their crime lab was in route to process the scene. I then picked up the rest

of my evidence kit and collected my gear.

ADDITIONAL:
After checking with command I then cleared and returned to the city of Kalamazoo.

DVR:
The DVR from 1134 was not saved as evidence.

S. Brooks #12225
02/21/16

Report: r_lwlnifrx Printed by: (14299) ECHTINAW, LAURA  at 3/11/2016 13:47 Page 4 of 6




Incident/Investigation Report
Agency: KDPS Case Number: 16-002435 Date: 03/11/2016 13:47:32

Supplement Information

Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
02/21/2016 00:12:00 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (12782) PRESTON, RYAN
Contact Name Supervising Officer
(10643) DEBLECOURT, JEFFREY

INFORMATION:
On 02/20/2016, at approximately 2224 hrs, I responded to 5581 South 9th Street, the Cracker Barrel Old Country Store, in reference to a possible
gunshot victim. After arriving on scene I assisted in the preliminary investigation which was later turned over to the Michigan State Police.

PRIOR INFORMATION:

On 02/20/2016, at approximately 2208 hrs, several officers were dispatched to 4102 Stadium Drive, Seelye Kia, in reference to a possible gunshot
victim. Upon officers arrival two homicide victims were located. During this investigation I assisted with a K9 track and later cleared by command
to respond to 5581 South 9th Street.

ARRIVAL:

Upon my arrival at least one MSP trooper was on scene. I arrived on scene shortly after PSO Brooks. Initially I ensured that the scene was safe
and that the suspect(s) had fled. I noted officers up to the two vehicles parked in the parking lot. Both vehicles appeared to have been shot. One of
the involved vehicles was a tan Oldsmobile and the other involved vehicle was a red Chevy Cruz. Officers were checking on the welfare of the
occupants as I asked store employees to review the video surveillance cameras and atterpt to locate additional witnesses. I noted two male
subjects to be standing nearby. These individuals were later interviewed by other officers. It should be noted that I did not gather their information.

MEDICAL TREATMENT:
I was informed that there were victims inside of the vehicles and asked for an additional ambulance to respond. Soon after my arrival members of
the KCSD, MSP, and WMUPD arrived. MSP then took over the investigation.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:
I was relieved from my duties by MSP troopers and was provided their case number as 51-740-16.

DVR:
DVR from vehicle 1193 was used.

Respectfully submitted,

PSO Ryan Preston #12782
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Agency: KDPS

Incident/Investigation Report
Case Number: 16-002435

Date: 03/11/2016 13:47:32

02/21/2016 (@ 0012 hrs
als

Report: r_lwlni.frx
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Incident/Investigation Report
Agency: KDPS Case Number: 16-002421 Date: 03/11/2016 14:07:47

Incident Information
Date/Time Reported Date/Time Occurred Date/Time Found Officer
02/20/2016 19:03 02/20/2016 19:03 02/20/2016 19:03 (10644) NELDON, TOD

Incident Location
5111 Highmeadows Dr, Richland Twp, MI 49048

Charge Type | Description Statute UCR 0 At
Other Assist Calls 93950 999 ¥ Com
Alcohol, Drugs or Computers Used Location Type Premises Entered | Forced Entry | Weapons
[0 Alcohol [ Drugs [J Computers | HIGHWAY /ROAD /ALLEY/ 0 Yes @ No 1. Handgun
Entry Exit Criminal Activity 2.
3.
Bias Motivation Bias Target Bias Circumstances Hate Group

NARRATIVE

KALAMAZOO FORENSIC SCIENCE LABORATORY
150 E. Crosstown Pkwy, Suite "A"

Kalamazoo, MI 49001

Phone: (269) 337-8121 Fax: (269) 226-6554
Laboratory Report

Case Number: KCSD 16-01707

Connecting Case Number: KDPS 16-02421
Incident Type: Assault with Intent to Murder
Incident Location: 5111 Highmeadows Drive
Incident Date: Saturday, February 20, 2016

INFORMATION SUMMARY:

On February 20, 2016 at approximately 1800 hours I was contacted by Lt. Misner by phone while enroute to work. He received a request from
KCSD for lab assistance reference to a shooting investigation. KCSD was advised that I was responding to work and would be delayed. When1
arrived at work I made contact with KSCD dispatch. They made contact with Sgt Beuckelaere who was scene command and he requested that I
still respond. 1 was advised that a female was shot several times by an unknown person in a vehicle. On arrival I made contact with Sgt
Beuckelaere who debriefed me on what occurred. We conducted a scene walk thru to determine what evidence was found and what needed to be
processed. 1 was advised Sgt Dunlop was also responding to the scene and he arrived shortly after I arrived.

SCENE:
The incident occurred at 5111 Highmeadows Drive, which is within the Meadows Townhomes complex located in the township of Richland,
County of Kalamazoo, Michigan.
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Incident/Investigation Report
Agency: KDPS Case Number: 16-002421 Date: 03/11/2016 14:07:47

Highmeadows Drive is a large loop that is accessible from Meadows Blvd. Highmeadows Drive has a south, east and north section. 5111
Highmeadows Drive is located on the east section. This building is located on the west side roadway and is the only building on the west side. At

the north end of 5111 Highmeadows Drive is an open area with grass and a playground.
The incident occurred outside in front of apartment "H'. Apartment ‘H’ is located on the north end of the building.

SCENE EXAMINATION:

T observed ten (10) casings in the parking lot in the area in front of 5111 Highmeadows Drive, apartment "H'. In front of apartment "H' in the first
parking spot from the north I observed a maroon colored F-150 truck that was back into the parking spot. The casings were found in front and
north of the truck. On the parking lot just north of the truck I observed acceleration tire marks. I received information that the suspect fled the
scene at a high rate of speed after the shooting. The acceleration marks were photographed and measured. The tire tracks were also marked with
orange pavement paint. Track width measurements were as follows:

-Outer to outer: 5 feet, 8 inches

-Inner to inner: 4 feet, 7.5 inches

The tread detail was insufficient for examination, but I was able to determine that there were five rows of tread blocks and in the center row there
appeared to be a line.

The casings in the parking lot were marked with yellow evidence placards and photographed prior to collection. The casings were as follows:
-Item #1: Found in between acceleration marks, north of the Ford truck
-Item #2: Found in between acceleration marks, north of the Ford truck
-Item #3: Found in between acceleration marks at beginning of tire mark
-Item #4: Found in between acceleration marks at beginning of tire mark
-Item #5: Found near left front tire of Ford truck

-Item #6: Found near left front tire of Ford truck

-Item #7: Found in front of Ford truck

-Item #8: Found in front of Ford truck

-Item #9: Found in front of Ford truck near right front tire

-Item #10: Found under Ford truck near front tires

The truck had visible impact damage to the driver's side. It appeared that there were two impacts on the driver's door. The first impact was near
the front door hinge and the second was just below the driver's door handle. The damage was photographed.

On the driver's side of the vehicle near the rear tire I observed clothing, I was advised that this was the clothing from the victim. The clothing
found was a pair of black boots, jeans, black shirt and pink jacket. The jeans, shirt and jacket had visible blood present. The parking lot in this
area also had blood present. The clothing was marked with yellow evidence placard #11. The concrete curb where the clothing was found had
two locations where the concrete appeared to have spalled. This may have been areas where bullets may have impacted. The damage was
photographed. The grass directly west of the clothing in front of apartment "H' had visible impacts. These impact sites were photographed. See
Sgt Dunlop's report for further examination details.

The building directly west of the Ford truck, clothing and casings (#3-#10) had impact damage. The impact damage sites were marked with scales
as E-1 thru E-7 by Sgt Dunlop and were photographed. Several of the bullets that impacted the siding perforated the interior OSB and drywall and
impacted the wall on the opposite side of the service closet. See Sgt Dunlop’s report for further details. The damage inside the service closet was
photographed. In the landscape bark at the base of the impact damage (E-4/E-5) a bullet was found. The bullet was marked with yellow evidence
placard #12.

EVIDENCE COLLECTION:
I collected the following items from the scene on 2-20-16:
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Incident/Investigation Report
Agency: KDPS Case Number: 16-002421 Date: 03/11/2016 14:07:47

-Item #1: WIN 9mm Luger casing, brass, CF, collected at 2120 hours
-Item #2: FC 9mm +P+ casing, nickel, CF, collected at 2121 hours
-Item #3: WIN 9mm Luger casing, brass, CF, collected at 2121 hours
-Item #4: WIN 9mm Luger casing, brass, CF, collected at 2122 hours
-Item #5: WIN 9mm Luger casing, brass, CF, collected at 2122 hours
-Item #6: WIN 9mm Luger casing, brass, CF, collected at 2122 hours
-Item #7: WIN 9mm Luger casing, brass, CF, collected at 2123 hours
-Item #8: WIN 9mm Luger casing, brass, CF, collected at 2123 hours
-Item #9: WIN 9mm Luger casing, brass, CF, collected at 2124 hours
-Item #10: WIN 9mm Luger casing, brass, CF, collected at 2130 hours
-Item #11: Black boots, jeans, black shirt and pink jacket, collected at 2134 hours
-Item #12: Bullet, collected at 2115 hours

All of the evidence was secured in room #434 of the Kalamazoo Forensic Science Laboratory. Item #11 was later secured in Drying Locker #8 on
2-21-16 at 1205 hours.

All of the evidence was turned over to Sgt Dunlop.

SCENE SKETCH:
I prepared a rough field sketch of the scene. The sketch is attached to this report.

PHOTOGRAPHS:
T took a total of 246 photographs reference this investigation. The photographs were secured on the photo computer within the Kalamazoo

Forensic Science Laboratory.
ADDITIONAL:

I had no further involvement in this investigation.

Lab Technician Tod Neldon, #10644
3-2-16 @ 0314 hours

CONTINUATION
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Kalamazoo Forensic Science Laboratory
150 E. Crosstown Pky. Suite "A"
Kalamazoo M1 438001

Phone 269-337-8121 Fax 269-226-6554

Case # 16-2433
Location: 4102 Stadium
Type: Homicide

Date: February 20, 2016

INFORMATION:

On February 20, 2016 | was contacted by Lab Specialist Bombich and advised of two homicides that had
occurred at 4102 Stadium dr. Seeyle Kia of Kalamazoo. | assisted in processing the scene with Spec.
Bombich, Lab Tech Neldon, and Lab Tech Thomas. | assisted with scene documentation using the
mapping equipment and | attended the autopsies and tock the evidence from the autopsies.

SCENE MAPPING:

| assisted Spec Bombich and lab Tech Thomas in mapping the scene at Seeyle Kia.

EVIDENCE:

| collected the evidence at the autopsies. The evidence was brought back to the lab where it was hung
in the large drying locker until it was packaged on 2/24/16.

Items / description / location




501 - boxers - autopsy

502 - slippers - autopsy

503 - Grey t-shirt - autopsy

504 - jeans - autopsy

505- DNA card - autopsy

506 - fingernail clippings left and right - autopsy
507 - pathology photo cd, tyler smith - autopsy

508 - underwear - autopsy

509 - socks - autopsy

510- jeans - autopsy

511 - t-shirt - autopsy

512 - blue sweat shirt - autopsy

513 - (2) boots - autopsy

514- DNA card - autopsy

515 - fingernail clippings left and right - autopsy

516 - pathology photo cd, Richard smith - autopsy

All evidence was packaged and placed into locker 18

Lab Technician
Lindsey DenHarder 12565

3/5/16 @ 2115 hrs




Kalamazoo Forensic Science Laboratory
150 East Crosstown Parkway, Suite "A"
Kalamazoo, Michigan 49001

Phone (269) 337-8121 Fax (269) 567-7533

Case Number: 16-02433
Incident Type: Homicide
Incident Location: 4102 Stadium Dr

Incident Date: Saturday, 2/20/16

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

On 2/20/16 | was contacted by Specialist Bombich and advised of two homicides that had occurred at
4102 Stadium Dr., Seeyle Kia of Kalamazoo. Specialist Bombich asked if | could respond to assist
Technician Neldon in processing the scene. Specialist Bombich advised Kalamazoo County Sherriff
Department has three or four homicides at 5581 Cracker Barrel Blvd., Cracker Barrel restaurant and they
may be related. Specialist Bombich advised he would be responding to 4102 Stadium Dr, to assist
Technician Neldon.

I responded to Kalamazoo Public Safety Headquarters to gather equipment and responded to the scene
with Specialist Bombich and Technician Denharder. We responded to the scene at approximately 2330
hours and made contact with Technician Neldon and Sgt. Boyer who were on scene.

| was assigned to assist with scene documentation with the use of electronic mapping equipment. | was
later assigned to search the south side of Stadium Drive at 3939 Stadium Drive, Zeigler Chrysler - Dodge -
Ram dealership for possible evidence or damage to vehicles in the lot.

| was assigned to assist Technician Neldon on a search warrant at 7031 Douglas Avenue, the home of
Jason Dalton. KCSD Det/Sgt Baker secured a search warrant for the home and property at 7031 Douglas

Avenue.




SCENE:

The scene is 4102 Stadium Drive, Seeyle Kia of Kalamazoo. 4102 Stadium Drive is located on the north
side of Stadium Drive east of Seneca Drive in the City of Kalamazoo, County of Kalamazoo, and State of
Michigan.

Upon arrival on scene | observed the entrance east of Seeyle Kia of Kalamazoo was cordoned off by
yellow police tape that stretched west along the sidewalk to the Kia sign post. The tape was stretched
north to the front door of 4102 Stadium Drive. | observed yellow police tape across the Kia lot west of
the east driveway. The tape was located between the first light pole near the sidewalk to the light pole
north of the lot, then looped to the west ending at the southeast corner of 4102 Stadium Drive.

| observed two male subjects lying on the ground near the Seelye Auto Group New & Used Auto sign
with white sheets covering them. | observed a gray Range Rover vehicle with flashers activated west of
the two males.

SCENE MAPPING:

| assisted Specialist Bombich and Technician Denharder with the scene documentation using a scene
total station. | operated the stationary device as the scene was mapped with measurements of items
contained in the scene.

SCENE SEARCH:

| was assigned 3939 Stadium Drive, Zeigler Chrysler - Dodge - Ram dealership to inspect the parking lot,
vehicles and building for damage and possible evidence from the incident at 4102 Stadium Drive. |
assisted in inspecting the vehicles that were facing north towards Stadium Drive. | did not locate any
damage in the lot, vehicles or building. | did not locate anything of evidentiary value at 3939 Stadium
Drive in the lot.

SEARCH WARRANT EXECUTION:

A search warrant was executed at 7031 Douglas Avenue, Jason Dalton residence on 2/21/16. 7031
Douglas Avenue is a tan single story house with white trim facing east on Douglas Avenue. 7031 Douglas
Avenue is located on the northwest corner of Douglas Avenue and West E Avenue. 7031 Douglas
Avenue is located in Cooper Township, County of Kalamazoo, State of Michigan.



Technician Neldon and | arrived on scene at approximately 0330 hours and made contact with KDPS
detectives on scene. KDPS detectives, Cordes, Goodell and Pittelkow assisted in the search of the
property. | was assigned the main level of the house and exterior at the property.

The main level of the house consisted of a living room, dining area, kitchen, family room, three
bedrooms and two bathrooms. Evidence items were located in the family room, kitchen, three
bedrooms, hallway closet and the living room. The evidence items seized from the main level were
secured and turned over to Technician Neldon.

The exterior of the house was searched including an attached garage, unattached garage and a small
shed. Upon searching the backyard along the south side of the attached garage | observed several
shotgun shell casings on the ground. The casings were near a small plastic storage shed that has
damage consistent with several large projectiles being shot through it from the north side.

Upon a closer inspection of the shed the projectiles exited through the south side of the shed and
through stockade fencing south of the shed. The yard outside of the fence was searched along with the
curb lawn and street south of the fence for possible projectiles. No projectiles were located in the yard
or street. The casings were photographed and seized as evidence.

The unattached garage north of the house was searched with no additional evidence obtained.

Upon completion of executing the search warrant, a copy of the warrant and search warrant tabulation
were left in the house and the house was secured at 0855 hours on 2/21/16.

SEARCH WARRANT EVIDENCE:

The following items were seized as results of the search warrant executed at 7031 Douglas Avenue from
the main level.

reem +1 - |
reem +2 - |




tem o - I
-

tem 10 - I
tem 11 - I
e 12 - I

Item #13 -

ftem #14 -

Item #15 -

The following items were seized as results of the search warrant executed at 7031 Douglas Avenue from
the back yard.

Item #29 -
ltem #30 -

Item #31 -

Item #32 -

All above items seized were turned over to Technician Neldon at KDPS Headquarters in the crime lab.

PHOTOGRAPHS:




| obtained a total of 351 digital images pertaining to this incident.

ADDITIONAL:

I had no further involvement with this incident.

Technician Terry Thomas 10983

2/29/16 @ 1700 hrs







